é’unnys/ope Coun@ Water District

AGENDA

NOVEMBER 17,2020
REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 5:15 PM

CLOSED SESSION: WILL IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW THE REGULAR MEETING
District Office Board Room % X @ 3570 Airline Hwy., Hollister, CA

AS AUTHORIZED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 PUBLIC ACCESS TO DISTRICT
MEETINGS CAN BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING ACCESS POINTS:

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1499193098?pwd=Mng5Nmg0aWJGdOFvZEFPNTNWeHVIZz09

Password: SSCWD
Or Telephone: Dial +1(623)404-9000 and when prompted enter Meeting ID: 149 919 3098

Regular Board Room attendance will NOT be available.
Any members of the public requiring special accommodations may call the District office at (831) 637-4670
a minimum of 3 hrs prior to the start of the meeting.

Mission Statement:

“Our Mission is to provide safe, reliable, and high quality water and wastewater services to our
customers and all future generations in an environmentally and financially responsible manner.”

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL — President James Parker, Vice-President Jerry Buzzetta, and Directors: Judi
Johnson, Ann Ross, and Mike Alcorn.

Reqular Session

C.

D.

~7

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS and AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS - The public may comment! on
any District business, not on the agenda, with a time limit of three minutes per speaker. No
actions may be taken by the Board during the public comment period.

- Page 1 of 3-




F. CONSENT AGENDA - Members of the Board and/or members of the public may pull matters
from the Consent Agenda. Any matter pulled from the Consent Agenda shall be moved to Item
G, and treated as a matter of new business, or moved to Item I, and discussed as a staff report.
The public may address the Board ? on these items, not to exceed 3 minutes, when the Board
reviews each pulled item.

I.

2.

6.

Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 20, 2020.
Allowance of Claims for disbursements from October 13, 2020 through October 31, 2020.
Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report.

Finance Manager Monthly Status Reports: a. Narrative Report, b. Operation Summary,
c. Statement of Income, d. Investment Summary, and e. Board Designated Reserves.

Superintendent Monthly Status Reports: a. Maintenance, b. City Meter Reading, and
c. Groundwater Level Measurement.

General Manager Monthly Status Report.

G. NEW BUSINESS — The Board will review and discuss agenda items and take action or direct
staff to return to the Board for action at a following meeting. The public may address the Board?
on these items as the Board reviews each item.

1.

Receive Audit Report/Presentation by Jesus Montemayor, CPA/Partner, with McGilloway,
Ray, Brown & Kaufman for the June 30, 2020 Audit. (Not a project under CEQA per
Article 20, Section 15378).

Authorize the General Manager to Execute the Agreement for Well #5 Landscape Irrigation
System Design Services with Schaaf & Wheeler Consulting Civil Engineers for an Amount
Not to Exceed $130,000. (Exempt from CEQA per Article 19 Section 13501(a))

Authorize the General Manager to Register and Implement a New District Logo. (Not a
project under CEQA as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378)

H. STATUS REPORTS

AN

Governance Committee — (No meeting)

Water / Wastewater Committee — (Meeting Held November 6, 2020)
Finance Committee — (Meeting Held November 4, 2020)

Policy and Procedure Committee — (No meeting)

Personnel Committee — (No meeting)

Water Resources Association of San Benito County — (No Meeting) Next scheduled
meeting; December 3, 2020.

- Page 2 of 3-



I. BOARD and STAFF REPORTS
1. Directors

2. District Counsel
3. General Manager — COVID 19 Updated (Oral Report), SGMA TAC Report (Oral Report)

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

K. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION MATTERS — Members of the public may
address the Board on the item or items listed on the Closed Session agenda, with a time limit of
three minutes per speaker.

Closed Session

L. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation (§ 54956.9):

County of San Benito vs. SSCWD, San Benito County Superior Court Case No. CU-20-00068
M. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request, Sunnyslope County Water District (SCWD) will make a reasonable effort to provide written agenda
materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including
auxiliary aids or services, to enable individuals with disabllities to participate in public meetings. SCWD will also make
a reasonable effort to provide translation services upon request. Please submit a written request, including your
name, mailing address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and preferred alternative
format or auxiliary aid or service as soon as possible in advance of the meeting.

Nexf R@ﬂu/ﬂlﬂ gOﬂW/M%ﬁVy — December 15, 2020 @ 5:15 p.m., District Office

AGENDA DEADLINE: December 9,2020 @ 12:00 p.m.

Future Scheduled Committee Meefinjy

Water Resources Agency — December 3. 2020 @ 4:00 PM

1 The person speaking is requested to fill out a speaker card stating items on which they wish to comment to be properly recognized during
communications from the public and address comments to the Board of Directors. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker is requested to allow others an
opportunity to comment. Board members may ask questions of the speaker, but no action may be taken and no discussion may be held on non-agenized
items raised by the public. The General Manager may refer the matter to the proper personnel for review.

2 The person speaking is requested to fill out a speaker card stating their name, address, and items on which they wish to comment to be properly
recognized during communications from the public and address comments to the Board of Directors. Please limit your comment to three (3) minutes.
Please step up to and speak at the podium.

- Page 3 of 3-



Page 1 of 137

Agenda Item: F-1
MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
of the
SUNNYSLOPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
October 20, 2020

A. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by President Parker, as
authorized by the State of California Executive Order N-25-20 via teleconference, at the
Sunnyslope County Water District office, 3570 Airline Highway, Hollister, California.

B. ROLL CALL: Present In Person: Vice President Jerry Buzzetta, Director Judi Johnson,
and President James Parker. Absent: Director Mike Alcorn and Director Ann Ross.

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: President Parker led Directors and staff in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Upon a motion made by Director Johnson, seconded by
Director Alcorn, for which President Parker (JP) then took a roll call vote as follows: Directors
Alcorn, (MA), absent; Buzzetta (JB), yes; Johnson (JJ), yes; Ross (AR), absent; and President
JP, yes; the motion carried 3-0.

Director Alcorn arrived to the meeting and Director Ross joined via teleconference at 5:17 p.m.

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS: The Board welcomed
members of the public and opened the meeting to public comments regarding matters not
itemized on the agenda. No public comment was made.

Director Johnson read the Mission Statement of the Sunnyslope County Water District as a
reminder of what the District represents.

Staff Present for Open Session: In Person: General Manager/Secretary Drew Lander,
Executive Assistant/Stenographer Carol Porteur, Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jose
Rodriguez, Finance & Human Resource Manager Travis Foster, and Associate Engineer Rob
Hillebrecht. Via Teleconference: Attorney Heidi Quinn.

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of Minutes — The Board reviewed the minutes for the Regular Meeting of
September 15, 2020 and Special Meeting of September 29, 2020.

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 1



Page 2 of 137

2. Allowance of Claims — The Board reviewed the Disbursement Summary (below) for the
period of September 9, 2020 through October 12, 2020, totaling $ 2,065,095.49 which
includes $ 1,030,490.79 for payments to vendors, $ 306,336.77 for Payroll — employee and
director, $ 723,471.34 paid to the City of Hollister for collection of City sewer billings (net
of our fees), and $ 4,796.59 for customer refunds and checks returned. The last “ACH” #
(electronic payments) was ACH #1845, and the last check written was check #28487.

Date Number Name Amount
09/09/20 ACH 1808 CalPERS - Retirement (SIP) -23.08
09/11/20 ACH 1809 Payroll Taxes 9.11.20 -18,187.54
09/11/20 ACH 1810 Employee-Director Payroll 9.11.20 -67,333.31
09/16/20 ACH 1811 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-01) -134.34
09/17/20 ACH 1812 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-02) -744.65
09/17/20 ACH 1813 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-03) -186.92
09/17/20 ACH 1814 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-04) -277.66
09/17/20 ACH 1815 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-05) -175.22
09/17/20 ACH 1816 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-06) -142.19
09/17/20 ACH 1817 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-07) -69.60
09/17/20 ACH 1818 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-08) -214.93
09/17/20 ACH 1819 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 09-09) -249.78
09/18/20 ACH 1820 ADP -2,083.26
09/17/20 ACH 1821 iCloud -18.95
09/21/20 ACH 1822 CalPERS - Retirement (Classic) -9,745.89
09/21/20 ACH 1823 CalPERS - Retirement (PEPRA) -6,173.30
09/25/20 ACH 1824 Payroll Taxes 9.25.20 -18,078.88
09/25/20 ACH 1825 Employee Payroll 9.25.20 -68,146.27
10/01/20 ACH 1826 Pathian Administrators (VSP) -344.91
10/01/20 ACH 1827 Nationwide Life Insurance -215.67
10/01/20 ACH 1828 North American Bancard -1,229.95
10/05/20 ACH 1829 North American Bancard -1,623.52
10/05/20 ACH 1830 American Express -40.82
10/08/20 ACH 1831 CalPERS - Health Insurance -17,850.92
10/08/20 ACH 1832 CalPERS - UAL 620 (Sep) -686.08
10/08/20 ACH 1833 CalPERS - UAL 620 (Oct) -686.08
10/08/20 ACH 1834 CalPERS - UAL 26656 (Sep) -194.58
10/08/20 ACH 1835 CalPERS - UAL 26656 (Oct) -194.58
10/08/20 ACH 1836 Employee-Director Payroll 10.9.20 -68,389.19
10/08/20 ACH 1837 Payroll Taxes 10.9.20 -16,893.13
10/08/20 ACH 1838 CalPERS - Retirement (Classic) -9,743.95
10/08/20 ACH 1839 CalPERS - Retirement (Classic) -9,660.34
10/08/20 ACH 1840 CalPERS - Retirement (PEPRA) -6,173.30

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 2



Page 3 of 137

Date Number Name Amount
10/08/20 ACH 1841 CalPERS - Retirement (PEPRA) -6,173.29
10/08/20 ACH 1842 Employee Payroll 10.9.20 -69.91
10/08/20 ACH 1843 Payroll Taxes 10.9.20 -714.51
10/08/20 ACH 1844 CalPERS - Retirement (SIP 8.23-9.5.20) -23.08
10/08/20 ACH 1845 CalPERS - Retirement (SIP 9.6-9.19.20) -23.08
09/08/20 28349 Ace Hardware (Johnson Lumber Co.) -136.12
09/08/20 28350 AT&T -416.63
09/08/20 28351 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -51,195.97
09/08/20 28352 Central Ag Supply LLC -712.93
09/08/20 28353 City of Hollister-Finance Dept -361,595.70
09/08/20 28354 ERA Safety Solutions LLC -573.56
09/08/20 28355 Extreme Air, Inc. -812.12
09/08/20 28356 Filmtec Corporation -985.08
09/08/20 28357 Hach Company -2,909.68
09/08/20 28358 Iconix Waterworks (US) Inc. -1,503.30
09/08/20 28359 J L Wingert Co. -1,770.91
09/08/20 28360 Mission Uniform Service -1,355.74
09/08/20 28361 O'Reilly Auto Parts -23.96
09/08/20 28362 PG&E -34,246.15
09/08/20 28363 Palace Business Solutions -939.18
09/08/20 28364 Postmaster -69.00
09/08/20 28365 Ryan Herco Flow Solutions -574.14
09/08/20 28366 Toro Petroleum Corp. -1,753.26
09/08/20 28367 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment Systems -1,970.09
09/08/20 28368 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -6,216.80
09/08/20 28369 Void 0.00
09/08/20 28370 Recology San Benito County -286.86
09/08/20 28371 AT&T -201.95
09/14/20 28372 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -2,470.00
09/14/20 28373 B.S.K. Associates -1,394.00
09/14/20 28374 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -12,607.34
09/14/20 28375 Don Chapin Co. Inc., The -120.00
09/14/20 28376 EBCO Pest Control -60.00
09/14/20 28377 Grainger, Inc. -806.71
09/14/20 28378 John Smith Road Landfill -1,710.56
09/14/20 28379 Mc Master-Carr -198.19
09/14/20 28380 USA Blue Book -1,739.16
09/14/20 28381 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -2,629.67
09/15/20 28382 Nationwide Retirements Solutions -9,247.89
09/21/20 28383 A-1 Services -403.00
09/21/20 28384 Ag. Commissioner San Benito Co. -478.46
09/21/20 28385 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope, LLP -16.50

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 3



Page 4 of 137

Date Number Name Amount
09/21/20 28386 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -26,829.65
09/21/20 28387 Calcon System, Inc. -3,258.25
09/21/20 28388 City National Bank -168,881.16
09/21/20 28389 CWEA Membership- TCP -192.00
09/21/20 28390 First Trust Alarm Company -698.00
09/21/20 28391 Mc Master-Carr -39.55
09/21/20 28392 Void 0.00
09/21/20 28393 San Benito County Water District -481.25
09/21/20 28394 Toro Petroleum Corp. -2,018.57
09/21/20 28395 USA Blue Book -663.04
09/21/20 28396 Veolia Water Technologies -54,839.88
09/21/20 28397 Wright Bros. Indust. Supply -40.73
09/21/20 28398 Peak Communications -6,494.50
09/21/20 28399 San Benito County Water District -333,274.67
09/21/20 28400 Trans Union LLC -118.82
09/28/20 28401 Void 0.00
09/28/20 28402 STEPHEN P CONROY -300.00
09/28/20 28403 ALAN & SUE BUZZETTA -257.33
09/28/20 28404 JASON FISCH -29.46
09/28/20 28405 ALEX TAPIA & OCBEYDEN GARCIA -23.94
09/28/20 28406 JOHN & CHARLENE GIANCOLA -27.02
09/28/20 28407 RICHARD & MARIANNE GLOVER -136.94
09/28/20 28408 FRANK & MARY LARSEN -148.69
09/28/20 28409 LCM PROPERTY MANAGMENT -181.04
09/28/20 28410 PAULINE F LEVIN -3.80
09/28/20 28411 ARASH & KARANJIT MANN -121.90
09/28/20 28412 JACQUELINE MCABEE -28.10
09/28/20 28413 PAUL & CARA MORROW -37.31
09/28/20 28414 ROY & HELEN NEVILLE -232.14
09/28/20 28415 ERIKA CEJA & HORACIO PEREZ -193.25
09/28/20 28416 CADE A VALLEJO -118.62
09/29/20 28417 AT&T -422.42
09/29/20 28418 B.S.K. Associates -600.00
09/29/20 28419 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -6,396.84
09/29/20 28420 Brigantino Irrigation -5.81
09/29/20 28421 Central Ag Supply LLC -126.56
09/29/20 28422 CM Analytical, Inc. -11,646.25
09/29/20 28423 De Lay & Laredo -3,651.50
09/29/20 28424 E.H. Wachs Co. -863.47
09/29/20 28425 Edges Electrical Group, LLC -172.68
09/29/20 28426 ERA Safety Solutions LLC -491.63
09/29/20 28427 Exceedio -13,879.15

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 4



Page 5 of 137

Date Number Name Amount
09/29/20 28428 Extreme Air, Inc. -360.00
09/29/20 28429 Konica Minolta Premier Finance -416.76
09/29/20 28430 Mc Master-Carr -446.87
09/29/20 28431 Mid Valley Supply -212.25
09/29/20 28432 Mission Uniform Service -1,074.24
09/29/20 28433 Palace Business Solutions -261.52
09/29/20 28434 Postal Graphics -40.92
09/29/20 28435 Postmaster -2,212.44
09/29/20 28436 San Benito Tire Pros & Automotive -1,266.90
09/29/20 28437 Sharp Engineering and Construction, Inc. -5,668.45
09/29/20 28438 Veolia Water Technologies -6,370.51
09/29/20 28439 Verizon Wireless -229.77
10/01/20 28440 Premier Access Insurance Co. -3,450.23
10/01/20 28441 Razzolink.com -76.95
09/28/20 28442 Hernandez, Bazilio -150.00
10/05/20 28443 Ace Hardware (Johnson Lumber Co.) -979.15
10/05/20 28444 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -79.00
10/05/20 28445 B.S.K. Associates -288.00
10/05/20 28446 Void 0.00
10/05/20 28447 Central Ag Supply LLC -430.51
10/05/20 28448 Edges Electrical Group, LLC -211.72
10/05/20 28449 Inland Water Works Supply Co -2,489.75
10/05/20 28450 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. -17,499.00
10/05/20 28451 Nationwide Retirements Solutions -9,247.89
10/05/20 28452 O'Reilly Auto Parts -160.50
10/05/20 28453 Pinnacle Agriculture -718.91
10/05/20 28454 RJR Recycling -1,750.00
10/05/20 28455 Staples Advantage -355.48
10/05/20 28456 Star Concrete -375.82
10/05/20 28457 Toro Petroleum Corp. -313.06
10/05/20 28458 FRANK & MARY LARSEN -116.09
10/05/20 28459 JOSE & DELILA LUNA -123.82
10/05/20 28460 MHG BUILDERS & CONSULTING INC -131.40
10/05/20 28461 Bryan Mailey Electric, Inc -5,072.57
10/05/20 28462 Toro Petroleum Corp. -1,200.45
10/05/20 28463 AT&T -600.13
10/05/20 28464 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -23,396.33
10/12/20 28465 ALAN & SUE BUZZETTA -203.07
10/12/20 28466 SILVIA PEREZ & J ALBERT LOPEZ -55.44
10/12/20 28467 JOSE & DELILA LUNA -131.94
10/12/20 28468 Ben Caputo Printing -245.81
10/12/20 28469 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -39,207.50

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 5



Page 6 of 137

Date Number Name Amount
10/12/20 28470 Central Ag Supply LLC -1,110.81
10/12/20 28471 Credit Consulting Services, Inc. -70.00
10/12/20 28472 EBCO Pest Control -60.00
10/12/20 28473 Grainger, Inc. -800.91
10/12/20 28474 Hach Company -506.30
10/12/20 28475 J M Electric -652.50
10/12/20 28476 John Smith Road Landfill -1,934.86
10/12/20 28477 PG&E -33,626.24
10/12/20 28478 Quinn Company -6,593.19
10/12/20 28479 Recology San Benito County -286.86
10/12/20 28480 RJR Recycling -250.00
10/12/20 28481 San Benito County Water District -406.25
10/12/20 28482 Trans Union LLC -156.38
10/12/20 28483 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment Systems -4,468.53
10/12/20 28484 USA Blue Book -515.96
10/12/20 28485 UWUA Local 820 -784.72
10/12/20 28486 City of Hollister-Finance Dept -361,875.64
10/12/20 28487 Calgon Carbon Corporation -48,402.00

$ -2,065,095.49

3. Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report.

4. Finance Manager Monthly Status Reports: a. Narrative Report, b. Operation Summary, c.
Statement of Income, and d. Investment Summary.

5. W/WW Superintendent Monthly Status Reports: a. Maintenance, b. City Meter Reading,
and c. Groundwater Level Measurement.

6. General Manager Monthly Status Report.

Director Johnson asked to have Item F-5 W/WW Superintendent Monthly Status Reports
pulled for discussion, and moved to Agenda Item I-4.

Upon a motion made by Director Buzzetta to approve the Consent Agenda as amended,
seconded by Director Alcorn, and for which President Parker then took a roll call vote as
follows: Directors MA, yes; JB, yes; JJ, yes; AR, yes; and President JP, yes; the motion

carried 5-0.

G. NEW BUSINESS: No new business items presented.

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 6



Page 7 of 137

H. BOARD COMMITTEE and STATUS REPORTS

1.

Governance Committee: No meeting held.
Water/Wastewater Committee: No meeting held.
Finance Committee: No meeting held.

Policy and Procedure Committee: No meeting held.
Personnel Committee: No meeting held.

Water Resources Association of San Benito County (WRA): Director Johnson reported
that a meeting was held on October 1, 2020. Staff discussed communications with San
Benito County Water District, San Juan Bautista, and Sunnyslope County Water District.

Reports were given on the rebate programs for the toilet and water softeners, and it was
noted that in recent times, there have not been any request for rebates on washing machines.

Director Johnson reported that WRA offers water conservation programs presented to the
schools but due to COVID-19, these programs have been postponed. Director Johnson
stated that she and Shawn Novack, Water Conservation Program Manager, are working on
presenting a new program after the first of the year.

Director Johnson stated that WRA offered a program to students to create a video regarding
water conservation, and noted that the program was outstanding. However, due to the
current school situation during the pandemic, they only had three entries this year that were
not deemed appropriate for the program.

General Manager/Secretary Lander reported that a water conservation flyer will be going
out with the monthly bills at the end of October.

I. BOARD and STAFF REPORTS

1.

Directors: Director Johnson reported that she will be attending the ACWA 2020 Fall
Virtual Conference & Exhibition on December 2-3, 2020, with no additional cost to the
District as she has a credit from a prior conference available to cover the expense.

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 7



Page 8 of 137

Director Ross feels strongly about the opportunity for Directors to further their education as
a Board member and the cost should not prevent Board members from getting educated.
General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that he would reach out to all of the Directors to
find out if there was interest in attending the Fall Conference and if so he would put this
item on the agenda for the November meeting.

Director Ross also suggested looking at the current policy for Directors attending
conferences to see if any modifications should be made. General Manager/Secretary Lander
stated that he would reach out to Director Ross for her input.

2. District Counsel: No report.

3. General Manager: General Manager/Secretary Lander gave an update on the COVID-19
situation stating that office staff is continuing to provide service to the public with the office
remaining closed. Mr. Lander reported that one day following last month’s meeting, an
employee reported family members falling ill. This employee was sent home and directed
to be tested for COVID. The employee did not return to the office until after having received
a negative test confirmation and clearance from the County Health office.

The District is still under the State’s restriction on not shutting off water for nonpayment on
the account, which has increased the number of unpaid bills. Staff is currently working on
contacting property owners in regards to tenant’s unpaid bills.

Director Alcorn inquired about recouping the lost late fees through the Care Act program,
which does require billing out the fees to be eligible for the assistance. General
Manager/Lander stated that staff is tracking the cost of lost revenue and will be working
with the City of Hollister on recouping the fees.

General Manager/Secretary Lander reported that water quality, specifically to the Santana
Ranch development, had not been up to par due to excessive manganese in the water, which
turns the water a little yellow. The water is safe to drink and does not pose any health risk,
it just looks bad due to the coloring. This can happen when San Benito County Water
District (SBCWD) pulls water from the San Justo Reservoir.

General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that staff immediately began flushing the system
to clear out the manganese in the water, and collecting samples for testing. In the future,
staff will be closely monitoring the system so they can switch to well water immediately to
prevent this from happening. Mr. Lander stated that customers only saw this change in the
water on two separate days for approximately an hour each time. It took approximately two
weeks before the water at the Lessalt Water Treatment Plant to stabilize.

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 8



Page 9 of 137

Director Buzzetta asked if the District is being notified when SBCWD is changing their
source of water, and Mr. Lander explained that communication will improve in the future.

General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that the District newsletter and new website, will
help to get information out to the customers when an event like this happens.

4. Water/Wastewater Superintendent: Director Johnson pulled item I.5a and explained that
she has already discussed the following with Superintendent Rodriguez but wanted him to
explain to the Board. The item was the flushing of fire hydrants and Director Johnson asked
about the cost to replace a fire hydrant. Water/Wastewater Superintendent Rodriguez stated
that the cost can run about $2,300 - $6,500. If a complete hydrant is replaced the cost would
be approximately $6,500, but many times it will be the parts inside of the hydrant that need
repair or replacement. Staff has been able to rebuild in house to minimize the cost to the
District. Mr. Rodriguez also noted that the cost for hydrant replacement is covered by a
capital reserve account.

General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that when a hydrant is damaged by a vehicle the
vehicle owner is billed the work to repair the damage.

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: ACWA 2020 Fall Virtual Conference & Exhibition; Policy
review, and FY 19-20 Audit.

K. ADJOURNMENT: President Parker adjourned the meeting at 5:53 p.m.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD:

James F. Parker, President

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Drew A. Lander, Secretary

October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting 9



Sun@yfope Coun@ Water District

Disbursement Summary

October 13, 2020 through October 31, 2020

Page 10 of 137
Agenda Item: F-2

Date Num Name Amount
10/15/20 ACH 1846 RETURNED CHECK (Ck Ret 10-01) -317.54
10/16/20 ACH 1847 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-01) -184.62
10/16/20 ACH 1848 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-02) -200.99
10/16/20 ACH 1849 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-03) -143.85
10/16/20 ACH 1850 ADP Processing Fees -2,083.26
10/19/20 ACH 1851 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-04) -264.51
10/19/20 ACH 1852 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-05) -143.85
10/19/20 ACH 1853 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-06) -196.13
10/19/20 ACH 1854 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 10-07) -410.57
10/23/20 ACH 1855 Employee Payroll -66,390.73
10/23/20 ACH 1856 Payroll Taxes -18,302.33
10/29/20 ACH 1857 CalPERS - Retirement -9,735.63
10/29/20 ACH 1858 CalPERS - Retirement -6,224.27
10/21/20 ACH 1861 CalPERS - Health Insurance -17,850.92
10/14/20 28488 San Benito County Water District -69,667.50
10/19/20 28489 JASON & RAQUEL BROYER -14.53
10/19/20 28490 BENNY & PAULA ESTRADA -47.95
10/19/20 28491 TERI NORITA LIEBMANN -49.18
10/19/20 28492 A-1 Services -403.00
10/19/20 28493 ACWA/JPIA -9,461.11
10/19/20 28494 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -1,400.00
10/19/20 28495 Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co. (BAVCO) -230.37
10/19/20 28496 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -12,437.67
10/19/20 28497 Calgon Carbon Corporation -48,402.00
10/19/20 28498 Independent Business Forms, Inc. -164.82
10/19/20 28499 Mc Kinnon Lumber Co., Inc. -243.60
10/19/20 28500 Primex -2,763.20
10/19/20 28501 San Benito County Water District-Pumping -17,403.22
10/19/20 28502 USA Blue Book -632.86
10/19/20 28503 Veolia Water Technologies -6,370.51
10/19/20 28504 Vasquez-Herrera, Luis M. -152.58
10/19/20 28505 Castro, Kevin G. -192.00
10/26/20 28506 KB Home South Bay, Inc. -13,755.35
10/26/20 28507 Assoc. of Calif. Water Agencies (ACWA) -17,855.00
10/26/20 28508 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -780.00
10/26/20 28509 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope, LLP -231.00
10/26/20 28510 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -8,534.03
10/26/20 28511 Calcon System, Inc. -1,037.50
10/26/20 28512 Grainger, Inc. -34.75
10/26/20 28513 Hach Company -3,724.79
10/26/20 28514 Hollister Auto Parts, Inc. -41.89
10/26/20 28515 Konica Minolta Premier Finance -416.76
10/26/20 28516 Mc Gilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman -6,390.00

SMADMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\Disbursement Reports FY 20-21 Page 1 of 2



&m@y/ope Coun@ Water District

Disbursement Summary

October 13, 2020 through October 31, 2020

Page 11 of 137

Date Num Name Amount
10/26/20 28517 Mid Valley Supply -76.38
10/26/20 28518 Pinnacle Agriculture -814.76
10/26/20 28519 San Benito Tire Pros & Automotive -291.67
10/26/20 28520 Toro Petroleum Corp. -1,547.12
10/26/20 28521 USA Blue Book -959.00
10/26/20 28522 Watersmart Software, Inc. -19,553.00
10/26/20 28523 BISCEGLIA & ASSOCIATES -174.27
10/26/20 28524 COOPER DAUER -41.23
10/26/20 28525 KRAIG KLAUER -45.22
10/26/20 28526 RUBEN & WILMA ORTEGA -92.19
10/26/20 28527 SEATEC UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INC., -800.00
10/30/20 28528 Postmaster -2,215.89
10/30/20 28529 Ace Hardware (Johnson Lumber Co.) -419.17
10/30/20 28530 AT&T -437.35
10/30/20 28531 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -1,500.00
10/30/20 28532 Bartel Associates, LLC -4,000.00
10/30/20 28533 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -8,107.94
10/30/20 28534 Brigantino Irrigation -15.62
10/30/20 28535 Central Ag Supply LLC -411.13
10/30/20 28536 CWEA Membership- TCP -735.00
10/30/20 28537 Hach Company -1,007.21
10/30/20 28538 Interstate Battery System of San Jose Inc -128.68
10/30/20 28539 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. -746.45
10/30/20 28540 Mark Nicholson, Inc. -5,320.00
10/30/20 28541 Mc Master-Carr -557.27
10/30/20 28542 Mission Uniform Service -1,095.24
10/30/20 28543 Nationwide Retirements Solutions -18,660.73
10/30/20 28544 O'Reilly Auto Parts -98.13
10/30/20 28545 Palace Business Solutions -1,157.38
10/30/20 28546 Postal Graphics -53.69
10/30/20 28547 Premier Access Insurance Co. -3,450.23
10/30/20 28548 San Benito County-Mosqg Abate. Prgm -126.23
10/30/20 28549 UWUA Local 820 -784.72
10/30/20 28550 Verizon Wireless -230.02
10/30/20 28553 Petty Cash -76.10

$ -421,015.39
SUMMARY:
Accounts Payable Paid to:
Vendors $ 316,451.08
Payroll - Employee 101,437.68
Customer Refunds & Returned Checks/ACH 3,126.63
Total Disbursements $ 421,015.39
“Prepared November 5, 2020 for October 2020 Financial Close."
SMADMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\Disbursement Reports FY 20-21 Page 2 of 2




Page 12 of 137

StQﬁ keport Agenda Item: F—3

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

November 10, 202 (November 17, 2020 Meeting)
Board of Directors

Rob Hillebrecht, Associate Engineer

SUBJECT: Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report

New District Website — Staff is continuing to add to key information to the new website
through Streamline. The website looks far more modern and is much simpler to navigate,
update, and customize than the current website. It is expected that the new website will go
live to the public in January 2021.

Well 5 Irrigation System — Staff have continued to assist Schaaf & Wheeler in developing
their design proposal for the Well 5 Irrigation System project. The final proposal has been
completed after various answers and clarifications were provided about the system needs.

Roberts Ranch — The underground contractor is continuing to install the water system for
the Roberts Ranch Phase 1 development. Work is progressing steadily and staff continues
to regularly inspect the progress to ensure all aspects of the development water system meet
District standards and requirements.

Santana Ranch Phase 6 — Staff have continued to inspect this system as construction
moves forward on Phase 6 of the Santana Ranch development. The water system has been
fully installed and testing is scheduled for mid to late November.

Improvement Plans Review — Staff have reviewed and provided comments on the
improvement plans for Promontory at Ridgemark (Lompa property by our Well 8), West
of Fairview Phase 1B, Santana Ranch Phase 8§, and Santana Ranch Apartments.
Construction on these developments could begin in the spring of 2021.

West Hills Tank Tracer Study — Kennedy/Jenks has presented the District with the initial
results for the high flow tracer study. A second test at a low flow is scheduled for mid-
December. After all results have been analyzed and submitted, DDW may grant more
operational flexibility to West Hills due to the study.

Vista Del Calabria Tentative Map — Staff have cooperated with the developer for the
Vista del Calabria development south of Enterprise Road to address concerns voiced by
the County Board of Supervisors regarding Sunnyslope’s wastewater treatment and
disposal capacity. Discussions with the County are ongoing to determine what assurances
they require before final tentative map approval.

SBCWD Annual Groundwater Report Data — Staff provided data to San Benito County
Water District on surface water and groundwater usage and quality, treated wastewater
quality and quantity, and other information requested for their annual groundwater report.

SMDMIN & M AN A G E R S\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\1 1-November 20\F-3 STAFF REPORT Associate Engineer Status
Report.docx



Page 13 of 137

StQIz keéort Agenda Item: F —4a

DATE: November 9, 2020 (November 17, 2020 Meeting)
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Travis J. Foster, Finance & Human Resource Manager

SUBJECT: Narrative Report to Accompany Agenda Items
b. Operation Summary, c. Statement of Income, and d. Investment Summary

e. Board Designated Reserves

b. OPERATION SUMMARY (October, 2020):

We received seven (7) water capacity fees and zero (0) wastewater capacity fees in October 2020,

compared to thirty-one (31) water capacity fees and zero (0) wastewater capacity fees received in the

previous year. Summary Table of October and YTD presented below.

Comparison of Capacity Fees Received for the Current Month & Year to Date

Increase / YTD YTD Increase /
Item OCT. SEP. OCT. (Decrease) TOTALS TOTALS (Decrease)
2020 2020 2019 from Prior Current Fiscal| Prior Fiscal from Prior
Year (PY) Year Year Year (PY)
NO. WATER | r r r r r r
CAPACITY FEE 7 22 31 ) 67 106 39)
RECD
NO. WW
CAPACITY FEE - - - - - - -
RECD

As our deposit policy continues to drive the increase in customers signing up for our in-house (free)
“Auto Pay” services, the table at the top of the next page presents the changes from prior month (PM)
and the changes from prior year (PY). The percent of Customers Gone Green continues to increase.



Summary of Changes in Customer Accounts
OCT. r SEP. r OCT. A from | A from
Account Types

2020 2020 2019 PM ++ PY *
NO. WATER ACCOUNTS 6,517 6,501 6,251 16 266
NO. SSCWD SEWER ACCTS 1,236 1,237 1,234 (1) 2
NO. AUTO PAY CUSTOMERS 2,876 2,850 2,614 26 262
NO. E-BILL CUST'S (Paperless) 497 484 419 13 78
Percent of Customers Gone Green 7.6% 7.4% 6.7%

Page 14 of 137

++ PM = Prior Month +PY = Prior Year

The following chart shows the comparison of Retail Water, Sewer and Total Charges:

SSCWD MONTHLY CHARGES

| 843,009 904338 | [ga7320
| 661,007 ||| 716737 "8 650,434

Water sales revenue of $661,017 for October 2020, is down $55,721 (or -7.8%) compared to last month
and is up $10,583 (or 1.6%) compared to October 2019. Sewer fee revenue of $165,314 for October
2020, is consistent to last month, and is up $8,775 (or 5.6%) compared to October 2019. Total SSCWD
Charges of $843,009 are down $61,329 and $4,311 from September and October 2019, respectively.

Installation fee revenue is based on the number of capacity fees collected and the size of the meter to
be installed. During October 2020, we have collected $2,835 for 7 water capacity fees, compared to
$8,910 in September 2020 and $12,555 in October 2019, resulting in decreases of $6,075 (or -68.2%)
from last month and $9,720 from prior year (or -77.4%).



Page 15 of 137

For the first month of fiscal year 2020/21, compared the same period last fiscal year:
e Late fee revenue of $0 is down $8,705 from October 2019, $12,669 in late fees were written off

in October 2020 due to COVID;

e Administrative collection fees are down $5,610 from October 2019, $6,000 was written off due

to COVID in October 2020;

e Net billing fees from the City of Hollister of $12,513 is up $627 from October 2019; and
e  Other miscellaneous fees of $1,270 is down $261 from October 2019.
The table below summarizes October 2020 Monthly Charges by type compared to September 2020

and October 2019, respectively.

SSCWD Monthly Charges Comparison
% %
OCT. SEP. OCT. A from | A from| |, .
MONTHLY CHARGES 1Increase|increase
2020 2020 2019 PM ++ PY *
PM ++ | PY*
Retail Water Charges 661,017 716,737 650,434 (55,721) 10,583 -7.8% 1.6%
Sewer Fees 165,314 165,218 156,539 96 8,775 0.1% 5.6%
Installation Fees 2,835 8,910 12,555 (6,075) (9,720) -68.2% -77.4%
Late Fees - - 8,705 - (8,705) N/A -100.0%
Admin. Collection Fees, net 60 90 5,670 (30) (5,610) -33.3% -98.9%
COH Billing Fees 12,513 12,438 11,886 75 627 0.6% 5.3%
Other Misc. Fees 1,270 944 1,531 326 (261) 34.5% -17.0%
TOTAL SSCWD CHARGES 843,009 904,338 847,320 (61,329) (4,311) -6.8% -0.5%

++ PM = Prior Month

+ PY = Prior Year

Water sold to customers for October 2020 totals 79.9 million gallons compared to 88.5 million gallons

last month and 79.2 million gallons in October of 2019. This represents a decrease of 8.5 million

gallons sold to customers (or -9.6%) over last month and .8 million gallons (or 1%) over October 2019.

The past due percentage of accounts receivable due from all customers for October 2020 is 10.17%

compared to October 2019 of 6.7%. The past due percentage has increased from 9.57% in September

2020. The inability to charge late fees or shut off water for non-payment due to the pandemic

continues to result in the volatility of past due balance activity. Under normal operating conditions,

customers over 2 months past due would have service disrupted for non-payment and the ability to

charge late fees would result in a reduction of the past due percentage.




Page 16 of 137

c¢. STATEMENT OF INCOME (September 2020):

Discussion:

For September 2020, Water operations shows a Net Operating Loss of $13,785 and Net Income of
$244,172. Wastewater operations shows Net Operating Income of $65,380 and Net Income of $44,664.
Combined Water and Wastewater operations show net income of $288,836, down $165,862 from the
prior month. The total in Combined Income Adjusted for Non-Budget Items is $30,739 for the month
of September and $456,527 for Year-to-Date (YTD).

Salaries and Benefits in Water Operations are consistent with August 2020 while Other Operating
Expenses are up $72,646 from August 2020. The increase is primarily attributable to timing of the
GAC Filter Media Replacement cost of $48,402 at Lessalt in September, which is an increase due to the

timing of expenses.

In September of 2019, Water operations resulted in a Net Operating Income of $35,408 and a Net
Income of $126,410. Wastewater operations produced Net Operating Income of $54,444 and Net Loss
of $249,129. The primary difference from prior year is due to accounting for $303,397 of Interest
Expense in the month of September 2019, where the interest is now posted monthly in accordance
with monthly accrual accounting. Water Sales totaling $715,966 in September 2020 compared to
$763,198 in September 2019, are down $47,232. Combined Water & Wastewater Income of $288,836 is
lower by $165,862 and is attributable to the $138,677 decrease in Water Sales and the increase of
$48,402 in Water Production Costs.

d. INVESTMENT SUMMARY (October 31, 2020):

Our total cash and invested funds is $13,116,434 as of October 31, 2020, and is up $457,691, compared
to last month. The increase is attributable to $339,300 in Capacity Fees received in October 2020.
Compared to October 30, 2019, our total cash and invested funds is up $2,915,501 or 29%. The
increase in cash and invested funds from prior year is due primarily to the $1.085 million dollar
funding to CALPERS for the unfunded liability in August of 2019, which decreased the cash position
in the prior year. This decrease has been offset by Capacity Fees collected since that funding. The
District’s invested funds at October 31+ are split between the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF),
and the Heritage Bank Money Market Account (MMA), with $7,001,561 invested in LAIF, and
$1,061,048 invested in the MMA. The remaining balance of $5,053,825 is on deposit with Heritage
Bank in the District’s checking account. Interest received year-to-date totals $43,028, which represents
four months of interest on the MMA, and quarterly interest from LAIF that posted in July and
October.



Page 17 of 137

e. BOARD DESIGNATED RESERVES (October 31, 2020):

Attachment e. of the Finance Manager’s report provides a summary of the Board Designate Reserve
Balances as of October 31, 2020.



gunnysiope County WWater DistriCt

2020/ 2021

OPERATION SUMMARY (This Year)

Page 18 of 137

Agenda Item: F-4b

ITEMS JULY 2020 | AUG. 2020 | SEPT. 2020 | OCT. 2020 TOTALS
NO. WATER CAPACITY FEE RECD 20 18 22 7 67
NO. WW CAPACITY FEE RECD - - - - -
NO. WATER ACCOUNTS 6,467 6,481 6,501 6,517
NO. SSCWD SEWER ACCTS 1,238 1,236 1,237 1,236
NO. COH SEWER ACCTS 4,074 4,080 4,112 4,134
NO. AUTO PAY CUSTOMERS 2,826 2,844 2,850 2,876
NO. E-BILL CUST'S (Paperless) 478 485 484 497
MONTHLY CHARGES
Retail Water Charges $ 775,775.29 | $ 857,815.88 | $ 716,737.28 661,016.53 | $ 3,011,344.98
Sewer Fees 165,460.51 166,607.09 165,218.43 165,314.20 662,600.23
Installation Fees 8,100.00 7,290.00 8,910.00 2,835.00 27,135.00
Late Fees - - - - -
Admin. Collection Fees, net 590.00 (40.00) 90.00 60.00 700.00
COH Billing Fees 12,342.00 12,354.00 12,438.00 12,513.00 49,647.00
Other Misc. Fees 800.00 1,222.80 944.13 1,270.00 4,236.93
TOTAL SSCWD CHARGES $ 963,067.80 | $ 1,045,249.77 | $ 904,337.84 | $ 843,008.73 | $ 3,755,664.14
CITY OF HOLLISTER CHARGES
COH Sewer Fees 370,300.30 370,936.59 372,723.96 374,670.26 | $ 1,488,631.11
COH Street Sweeping 10,050.24 10,046.16 10,066.00 10,066.00 40,228.40
COH Senior Discount (1,326.60) (1,346.70) (1,386.90) (1,377.52) (5,437.72)
Total COH Charges 379,023.94 379,636.05 381,403.06 383,358.74 1,523,421.79
Late Fees ** - - - - -
TOTAL COH CHARGES $ 379,023.94 | $ 379,636.05 | $ 381,403.06 | $ 383,358.74 | $ 1,523,421.79
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - Aged
A/R for Sunnyslope Water ** $ 984,619.71 | $ 1,055,071.44 | $ 938,523.95 | $ 880,387.53
AIR for City of Hollister ** 400,737.12 407,000.53 414,089.95 416,549.82
Outstanding Bills Owed $ 1,385,356.83 | $ 1,462,071.97 | $ 1,352,613.90 | $ 1,296,937.35
Past Due $ 102,610.08 | $ 106,279.41 | $ 129,429.45 | $ 131,871.32
% Past Due 7.41% 7.27% 9.57% 10.17%
WATER METERED
Cubic Feet 12,877,300 15,080,000 11,830,300 10,688,700 50,476,300
SSCWD Gallons 96,322,204 112,798,400 88,490,644 79,951,476 377,562,724
Well Flow to COH Gallons 7,175,800 8,344,900 6,093,400 10,967,500 32,581,600
Surface Flow to COH Gallons 13,631,701 16,782,127 16,193,640 8,394,805 55,002,273
TOTAL METERED 117,129,705 137,925,427 110,777,684 99,313,781 465,146,597
WATER SOURCE
Well #2 (Southside Road) - - - 4,356,000 4,356,000
Well #5 (Ray Cir/Enterprise) 1,795,134 5,029,002 3,308,269 7,938,403 30,498,262
Well #7 (Enterprise Rd) 5,079,729 6,184,298 3,257,530 7,844,228 49,707,689
Well #8 (Ridgemark) 7,968,000 14,471,000 11,478,000 18,943,000 92,328,000
Well #11 (Southside Road) 13,629,000 14,204,000 7,455,000 16,810,000 116,791,000
Wells 28,471,863 39,888,300 25,498,799 55,891,631 293,680,951
Lessalt W.T.P. | (High Zone) 31,279,000 22,009,000 22,259,000 7,894,000 83,441,000
Lessalt W.T.P. | (Middle Zone) 18,046,000 13,187,000 12,644,000 4,630,000 48,507,000
West Hills W.T.P (@ Well #2) 21,206,000 30,249,000 27,545,000 15,364,000 94,364,000
West Hills W.T.P (@ Well #11) 21,244,000 30,303,000 27,485,000 16,027,400 95,059,400
City Well Flow to SSCWD Gallons 343,400 431,000 274,000 754,300 1,802,700
City Surface Flow to SSCWD Gallons 549,400 1,180,700 549,000 532,900 2,812,000
TOTAL PUMPED 121,139,663 137,248,000 116,254,799 101,094,231 619,667,051
T
Estimated Water Gain - 677.427 - - 677.427
Water Gain % 0.000% 0.491% 0.000% 0.000% 0.146%
Total Net Water Loss _—10.590.096

Unaudited 11/9/2020

SMDMIN & MANA G E R S\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\11-November 20\Finance Reports November\Operation Summaries Oct 20 & 19

2020-2021



Page 19 of 137

aunr

ABN

judy

yose

S3IDUVHD AMDSS TVLOL 0Z-6T s
SIOYVHI AMISS TVLOL LT-9T

[1°]
(=

SIDUVHDI AMISS TVLOL 6T-8T meip
SIOYVHDI AMISS VLOL ST-ST e

Q o] o m
3 (2] < -

1das

SIOYVHD AMISS TWLOL TZ-0T s
SAOUVHD AMDISS TVLOL 8T-L T st
SIOUVHD OMISS WLOL PT-E T ey

=
qa

Ainr

T Meyd
sadieyd aMIss |elol

0s

000°00Z%

000'00¥$

000°0095

000°008$

000°000°T$

000°00Z°TS

$994 sl JBUYIQ ‘s884 Bul|iig HOD ‘S994 UON9||0D UOHEASILIWPY ‘S934 3)eT]
‘s9a uone|esu| ‘sea4 James ‘(ejesejoy (le1ey) sabieys Jajep) :sapnjoul Yeyn



Page 20 of 137

SUO|[BD AMISS T2-0T e

SUO|[ED QMDSS 07-6T i 5U0||e9D AMDISS 6T-8T —a— SUO||ED OMOSS BT-LT ——
SUO||ED AMDSS LT-9T SUO||ED AMISS 9T-GT s SUO||ED AMISS PT-ET e
<
—
S = & = e . o = 4 > -
3 o 1]
a 2 3 g & 3 2 2 51 =1 & b=
L i L 1 1 L L 1 L 1 L L o
000°000°02

000°000°0%

00000009

C £c w

00000008

O o — —

000000001

000°000°0ZT

000°000°0¥T

cuey
$13Wolsn) @/MDSS 01 P43 J31eM |10

MO I8} B[eSBIOYAA SBILBIU| HOD :@pNjau] JON $80( Heyd
‘sIeWoIsND GMOSS O} patalely Jalep AluQ :sepnjoul ueyd



Page 21 of 137

Q3dNNd TVLOL TZ-07 s

Q3dIANNd V101 0Z-6T el a3dANNd TV1OL6T-8T —u— J3dAINd TVLOL 8T-LT e
= d3adNNd TVLOL LT-9T 03dAINd TVLOLOT-ST empum G3dNNd TVLOL PT-£T e
7 L] = g s = @ ] g et & =
L L L L L L L L 1 L L o
3 L :rum ks
000°000°02
000°000°0t
00000009
000°000°08
-~ 000°000°00T
7 - 000°000°02T
000°000°0¥T
000°000°091

€ Weyd
walsAs AMDSS olul paduing Jalep |e3o)

0O Cc w

9 o - -

AMOSS 0} MO|- S3IBIU| HOD ‘'dLM LIVSSIT 'slieM AMOSS :sepnjdu| Jeyd




gunnysiope County WWater DistriCt
2019 /2020 OPERATION SUMMARY (Last Year)

Page 22 of 137

ITEMS JULY 2019 | AUG. 2019 | SEPT. 2019 | OCT. 2019 TOTALS
NO. WATER CAPACITY FEE RECD 48 21 6 31 106
NO. WW CAPACITY FEE RECD - - - - -
NO. WATER ACCOUNTS 6,177 6,173 6,216 6,251
NO. SSCWD SEWER ACCTS 1,236 1,229 1,231 1,234
NO. COH SEWER ACCTS 3,894 3,908 3,918 3,934
NO. AUTO PAY CUSTOMERS 2,532 2,554 2,583 2,614
NO. E-BILL CUST'S (Paperless) 414 415 418 419
MONTHLY CHARGES
Retail Water Charges $ 688,956.76 | $ 664,349.80 | $ 763,824.51 650,433.88 | $ 2,767,564.95
Sewer Fees 157,302.64 156,881.63 158,263.24 156,538.89 628,986.40
Installation Fees 19,440.00 8,505.00 2,905.00 12,555.00 43,405.00
Late Fees 6,035.78 6,874.90 5,767.63 8,705.27 27,383.58
Admin. Collection Fees, net 4,570.00 4,620.00 4,380.00 5,670.00 19,240.00
COH Billing Fees 11,772.00 11,808.00 11,832.00 11,886.00 47,298.00
Other Misc. Fees 2,122.44 1,150.00 1,558.06 1,530.97 6,361.47
TOTAL SSCWD CHARGES $ 890,199.62 | $ 854,189.33 | $ 948,530.44 | $ 847,320.01 | $ 3,540,239.40
CITY OF HOLLISTER CHARGES
COH Sewer Fees 355,606.65 356,261.47 357,638.25 358,335.93 | $§ 1,427,842.30
COH Street Sweeping 9,979.44 10,002.72 10,009.04 10,016.00 40,007.20
COH Senior Discount (1,266.30) (1,286.40) (1,286.40) (1,306.50) (5,145.60)
Total COH Charges 364,319.79 364,977.79 366,360.89 367,045.43 1,462,703.90
Late Fees ** 2,197.37 2,381.54 2,295.90 3,001.71 9,876.52
TOTAL COH CHARGES $ 366,517.16 | $ 367,359.33 | $ 368,656.79 | $ 370,047.14 | $ 1,472,580.42
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - Aged
AIR for Sunnyslope Water ** $ 859,026.24 | $ 850,372.33 | $ 946,025.25 | $ 846,206.64
AIR for City of Hollister ** 375,487.33 376,943.14 381,328.24 381,641.56
Outstanding Bills Owed $ 1,234,513.57 | $ 1,227,31547 | $ 1,327,353.49 | $ 1,227,848.20
Past Due $ 66,210.33 | $ 78,640.60 | $ 74,898.49 | $ 82,273.00
% Past Due 5.36% 6.41% 5.64% 6.70%
WATER METERED
Cubic Feet 11,311,500 10,732,100 12,570,200 10,586,100 45,199,900
SSCWD Gallons 84,610,020 80,276,108 94,025,096 79,184,028 338,095,252
Well Flow to COH Gallons 4,175,000 3,944,400 5,017,200 3,907,900 17,044,500
Surface Flow to COH Gallons 2,383,587 2,023,805 3,296,235 6,799,685 14,503,312
TOTAL METERED 91,168,607 86,244,313 102,338,531 89,891,613 369,643,064
WATER SOURCE
Well #2 (Southside Road) - - 99,000 1,358,000 1,457,000
Well #5 (Ray Cir/Enterprise) 541,499 1,001,356 1,473,160 915,059 3,931,074
Well #7 (Enterprise Rd) 4,301,929 4,453,091 7,279,333 1,246,088 17,280,441
Well #8 (Ridgemark) 581,000 520,000 661,000 625,000 2,387,000
Well #11 (Southside Road) 18,105,000 17,214,000 17,732,000 4,414,000 57,465,000
Wells 23,529,428 23,188,447 27,244,493 8,558,147 82,520,515
Lessalt W.T.P. | (High Zone) 35,817,000 34,171,000 40,229,000 32,184,000 142,401,000
Lessalt W.T.P. | (Middle Zone) 20,436,000 17,471,000 23,105,000 23,455,000 84,467,000
West Hills W.T.P (@ Well #2) - - 1,510,000 12,421,000 13,931,000
West Hills W.T.P (@ Well #11) - - 1,430,000 13,087,000 14,517,000
City Well Flow to SSCWD Gallons 8,137,300 8,446,900 9,797,000 3,809,800 30,191,000
City Surface Flow to SSCWD Gallons 6,638,100 6,272,600 5,583,900 1,216,900 19,711,500
TOTAL PUMPED 94,557,828 89,549,947 108,899,393 94,731,847 387,739,015

Estimated Water Loss
Water Loss %

Estimated Water Gain
Water Gain %

Total Net Water Loss

3,389,221
3.584%

0.000%

3,305,634
3.691%

0.000%

6,560,862
6.025%

0.000%

4,840,234
5.109%

0.000%

18,095,951
4.667%

0.000%

Unaudited 11/9/2020 S:\ADMIN & MAN A G E R S\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\11-November 20\Finance Reports November\Operation Summaries Oct 20@ 92020




12-0207 WUOI £q dxg [en1oy-19aysiIom 198png\ 1a5dNd\dD NV NId ¥ NIN A V\:S

[
o
i
N
o
o
[V
(]
o0
]
[a 18
( ) § ) s (e6U'6D)  $ $ " ) $ (8D $ T P
696'S97°T 879°LTS’T 958°66C £61°67 80%'S¢E TTE'09 694'80T G8L'EL €86'F61
40f pagsnlpy (SSOT) INOINI JALVM LIN
(696'S9T'T)  $ ||(60€'678) $ SLI'8L6 TLLIL § OIV'9ZL  $ F00'T6T  $ (L86'TIT) ¢ TLI'FFC  $ 6ST'90F (SSO'D AINOINI JILVM LIN
(000°Z8) 61£'965 8ET'LLI 956991 200°16 789'1€T €98’V 856°LST S60°01TC (SASNAJIXH) 33 TWOINI DNILVIIIO NON TV.LOL
(000°28) (000°28) (180°'T) - - - 180T = (180'1) syassy jo [esodsiq p (esuadxqg ueor]) ad1a195 3g2Q
= X8 X8 (F¥1) 202 789 (31) felele} 9/8 (1988 JO 3[EG 2 1SAIAIU]) V 3 O WOIJ Pajedo[[y
= 2 K1) i 2K1)8 - - - - = - awodU] 3SIAU]
5 (956°F€) (956°F€) - - - - = - aN[eA 1req 0} juaunseAu] Iy snlpy
- - - - - (dure) 10qeT WiIe,]) aWOdU] SNOSUL[[DISIA!
- - - - - (*¢) 19ssy pareuoq
= 000°20Z 000°20Z 001°£91 00€°06 000°1€T 008'9% 00%'45T 009°012 sao Ayoede)
(SISNAIXT) 3 IWOINI ONILVIIIO NON
(696°€8T'T) (829’SHH'T) L£6°00€ (€61°6%) 80%'S¢E TT€'09 (058°607) (S8L°€T) 690961 FINODNI ONILVIAdO 1IN
(S89°0SL°0T) (S80°EV0'TT) (1LL°09L°T) 0s€°0T2 (€8L°67L) (6L7°2€9) 66£°CL (EET/0L6) (£€LL68) SASNIJXH ONILVYIdO TV.LOL
(S0%°T66'L) (ELT'PL6’8) (€95°82C0) 65676 (6£2°619) (€91°01%) 99°CL (869'%18) (zs0'chL) sasuadxy Suneradp
(0828542) (TL6'8212) (82TTES) (019%2) (#¥0°0€2) (91€200) (£%2) (Fer'ssT) (189°51) syjauRg pue saLre[eg
SISNIdXT ONILVIIdO
91.'995°6 LSV'L65°6 80L°T90°€ 9ST'TLL 161°S8L 108°769 (0STLET) LV€956 864'€60°T SANNIATA ONILVIIJO TV.LOL
082’81 LVL'8LT 1€0°2E (92£¢) SHTRL 9e1'71 (76€) 61501 T16°01 aNuULASY PP
000°2S = = (£78%) P8 005°S - = - S99 93e]
000°08 00246 00€'%T €009 c06'C c0s’s 029'T 0168 06T S99, UOne[e}sU]
9E7'1S9°T 9€7'159°T 658299 £56°0TC - £56'02T £56°0T SIOIAIDG PAJORIFUOD)
000°009°9 $L0°0L£9°9 61S°THET (zeT'L¥) 861°€9L 099799 (££9'S€ET) 996'S1/ £79'758 Sa[es 193ep|
SANNIATI ONILVIIdO
TIeax YIUOAI
Lanangd 1VNIOV H1Vd-OL 1011 (12pUn) 1011 (19pU])
61-dog 61-Snv 0c-des 0z-8ny s TLVM s
12/0T X4 ailoifoud -AVIA / 1_3AQ / 12AQ
vuzmmum\/ vu—n&mhc\/
0202/6/11 dALIANV-NN

3%- ‘wd)] epuddy

(reax sMI) 1202 ‘0€ ANN[ ONIANE ¥VAX TVISId dHL YOI
FINODNI 40 LNANALVIS
PISI(] 193epM LJuno)) adojsAuung




12-0207 WUOI £q dxg [en1oy-19aysiIom 198png\ 1a5dNd\dD NV NId ¥ NIN A V\:S

(reax sy1) 120T ‘0€ ANNI DNIANT IVAX TVISIA dHL ¥OA
HINODNI 40 INHNALVLS

PISI(] 193epM LJuno)) adojsAuung

r swiag] pajaSpng - uoN 4of pasnlpy
68°TL8) $  (LTL'68L) $  LTS'9SP $ 09%'FPC  $ (ITL'€TT) $ S880IL § (0T6'CTT)  $ 6E£L0E $ 6¥9'ctc  $
— AALVMALSVM 2 YILVM (SSOT) FNOINI AINITNOD x5
15
<+
N
F68'T18) (190°02T) €619TL'T 6LE'TTY (EPS'TTT) G96°0%€ (298°591) 9€8°88¢C 669'7S 2xxILVMALSVM 2 YILYVM (SSOT) FWOINI AANITNOD s
Lanang TVALOV HLVd-OL /12A0 / 13AQ
61-dag 61-Sny 0z-das 0z-3ny sxx ATLVMILSVM 3 YALVM sxx
12/0T Ad airoifoud -AVIA DdUELIEA DUBLIEA
Suwiaj] pajaSpng uoN 4of pasnipy
TLO'TST $  T06'LEL $ TL9'9ST $ ¥s9’c6c  $ (6L'6%T) $ €950 $ (LFLD) $ STSPr 0§ 9998  $
(SSO'D AIWOINI YILYMMALSVM LIN
TLO'TST 8TT'6TL 6L0°8F1L L19°€6T (£56°87T) 196'8% (SL8°€) $997¥ 0pS’'sy (SSOD INOINI JILVMIALSVM LIN
(008°552) (€59°8) (I1S°29) ($SL°280) (L6£°€0€) (SL8°TT) 99z (9TL°07) (T86°02) (SHSNHJXH) 7 FINODNI ONILVIZdO NON TV.LOL
(008'552) = (858°ct) (£12'282) (££8°€0€) (e£T'11) (0) (958°02) (958°02) apI[S "PA 2PISYINog p (esuadxy ueot]) ad1AIRS 3g2Q
5 €L €L (£9) 9/1 /81 99T 6€1 (9z1) (51988 JO 9TEG 39 1SAIDIUT) V 29 D) WOIJ PajedO[[y
- €L €L - - - - - - QWI0dUJ }sal1ajuy
= (6£L'8) (6£4°8) - - (6824°T) - = - aN[eA Ireq 03 juaunseAu] Iy snlpy
- - - - - - - - - QuIoduj mSO@Cw:wumME
- - - - - - - - - s99,] Aydede)
(SISNAIXT) 3 IWOINI ONILVIIdO NON
TL8'60L 106°LEL 625°00T 9€6°01 TS 9€8°T9 (LFL'D) 08£'59 725°69 HINODNI DNILVYAJO LAN
(866°LFT'T) (TLT'FITT) (68%°60€) (€21'9) ($8°80T) (196°66) L08°T (I9%'20T) (£59°66) SASNHAIXHI ONILLVYHJO TVLOL
(0ST'869) (£9S'919) (8TS9LT) 60¢ #%9'19) (ST1'%9) 868F (£56°19) ($50°£9) sasuadxy Sunerado
(878°615) (S09°£6S) (LL6°TET) (z€1'9) (0%6"9%) (978°sh) (160°2) (805°0%) (665°CP) syjauRg pue saLre[eg
SISNAdXT ONILVIAdO
048°LS6°T €L0°2S6'L 610°0LS €I8'P 820°€91L LLL'TIT (FEE'T) TH8°L9T SLT'691 SANNIATE ONILVIIdO TV.ILOL
0T8'%¥ 68C°cT €28’ (1€6) $85°¢ 0zs’e o} €29C 896C AMULAY IOYIO
000°€T > = (112D 1121 G/e'T - - - S99,] 9je]
0S - - - - - - = - mwmm QOﬁmzmquH
000°006°T $8L'806°T 961°20S 6569 €97°8S1 788961 (68¢'T) 817’991 £09°991 S3[eg T9Mag
SINNIATA ONILVIAdO
11oangd TVALOV H1Vd-OL / 1_3AQ /13A0
61-dag 61-Sny o0c-dag 0z-Sny sxx JALVMALSVM s
12/0T X4 airdiafoud -AVIA dUELIEA dUELIEA
020¢/6/1T AA.LIANV-NN




Sunnyslope County Water District

Inhvestment Summary
2020/ 2021 (ThisYear)

Page 25 of 137

Agenda Item: F-4d

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
BANK ACCOUNT INTEREST RATE 2020 2020 2020 2020
Heritage Bank of Commerce
CHECKING ACCOUNT
Operating - General Fund 0.000% $ 4,554,854.66 | $§ 4,353,266.01 | $ 4,611,624.18 | $ 5,053,825.42
CHECKING SUBTOTAL $ 455485466 | $ 4,353,266.01 | $ 4,611,624.18 | $ 5,053,825.42
MONEY MARKET ACCT (MMA)
Invested - General Fund 0.800% 1,058,976.90 1,059,696.66 1,060,393.67 1,061,047.53
MMA SUBTOTAL $ 1,058,976.90 | $ 1,059,696.66 | $ 1,060,393.67 | $ 1,061,047.53
L.A.ILF.
(Local Agency Investment Fund) As of: Oct. 20
General Fund 0.620% 459,527.85 347,650.51 210,938.42 235,624.89
Water Connect. Fee 0.620% 3,012,904.69 3,124,782.03 3,283,459.37 3,273,609.07
Sewer Connect. Fee 0.620% 39,921.65 39,921.65 - -
SRF Loan Reserve 0.620% 760,000.00 760,000.00 760,000.00 760,000.00
Board Designated Reserves 0.620% 2,714,370.38 2,714,370.38 2,732,326.78 2,732,326.78
L.A.LLF. SUBTOTAL $ 6,986,724.57 | $ 6,986,724.57 | $ 6,986,724.57 | $ 7,001,560.74
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,600,556.13 | $ 12,399,687.24 | $ 12,658,742.42 |$ 13,116,433.69
GENERAL FUND $ 6,073,359.41 $ 5,760,613.18 $ 5,882,956.27 $ 6,350,497.84
BOARD DESIGNATED RESERVES $ 2,714,370.38 $ 2,714,370.38 $ 2,732,326.78 $ 2,732,326.78
WATER CONN. FEE FUNDS $ 3,012,904.69 $ 3,124,782.03 $ 3,283,459.37 $ 3,273,609.07
S. C. FEE FUNDS $ 39,921.65 $ 39,921.65 $ - $ -
SRF Loan Reserves $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00
* TOTAL INTEREST RECORDED $ 43,027.65| $ 26,120.85 | $ 719.76 | $ 697.0119% 15,490.03

SNADMIN & FINAN CE\District Reports\INVESTMENT SUMMARY FY 20-21

Oct 20



Page 26 of 137

gunnyslope County Water District

Investment Summary

2019 /2020 (Last Year)
INTEREST JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
BANK ACCOUNT RATE 2019 2019 2019 2019
Heritage Bank of Commerc
CHECKING ACCOUNT
Operating - General Fund 0.000% | $ 3,795,967.44 | $ 3,701,592.07 | $ 3,380,714.13 | $ 3,589,977.57
CHECKING SUBTOTAL $ 3,795967.44 | $§ 3,701,592.07 | $ 3,380,714.13 | $ 3,589,977.57
MONEY MARKET ACCT (MMA)
Invested - General Fund 0.950% 1,049,596.82 1,050,416.68 1,051,264.54 1,052,113.08
MONEY MARKET ACCT (MMA)
Retainage - Specialty Construction | 0.200% 234,987.84 252,661.04 255,314.79 260,893.99
MMA SUBTOTAL $ 1,284,584.66 | $ 1,303,077.72 ($ 1,306,579.33 [ $ 1,313,007.07
L.A.I.F.
(Local Agency Investment Fund)
General Fund 2.280% (39,436.38) 328,286.28 376,637.88 157,445.56
Water Connect. Fee 2.280% 1,228,658.42 1,360,935.76 1,352,513.10 1,602,834.00
Sewer Connect. Fee 2.280% 39,928.94 39,928.94 - -
SRF Loan Reserve 2.280% 760,000.00 760,000.00 760,000.00 760,000.00
Board Designated Reserves 2.280% 2,777,668.00 2,777,668.00 2,777,668.00 2,777,668.00
L.A.LF. SUBTOTAL $ 4,766,818.98 | $ 5,266,818.98 | $ 5,266,818.98 | $ 5,297,947.56
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,847,371.08 | $ 10,271,488.77 | $ 9,954,112.44 | $ 10,200,932.20
GENERAL FUND $ 5,041,115.72 $ 5,332,956.07 $ 5,063,931.34 $ 5,060,430.20
|BOARD DESIGNATED RESERVES $ 2,777,668.00 $ 2,777,668.00 $ 2,777,668.00 $ 2,777,668.00
WATER CONN. FEE FUNDS $ 1,228,658.42 $ 1,360,935.76 $ 1,352,513.10 $ 1,602,834.00
S. C. FEE FUNDS $ 39,928.94 $ 39,928.94 $ - $ -
|SRF Loan Reserves $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00
* TOTAL INTEREST RECORDED 41,434.61 853.06 877.63 32,023.02

SMDMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\INVESTMENTS\INVESTMENT SUMMARY FY 19-20
Unaudited 11/9/2020 Oct 19



gunnyslope County Water District

Page 27 of 137

Board Designated Reserves

Agenda Item: F-4e

As of October 31, 2020
(Policy #8600)
Acct. 115.11 Acct. 115.11
% Incr
10/31/2020 6/30/2020 Incr (Decr) (Decr) 6/30/2019 Incr (Decr) % Incr (Decr)
1 Capital Improvement Reserve Fund $ 1,775,906 $ 1,775,906 S - 0.0% $ 1,800,000 S (24,094) -1.3%
2 Vehicle Replacement Fund 163,451 148,634 14,817 ! 10.0% 192,693 (44,059) ! -22.9%
3 Emergency Equipment Replacement Fund 100,000 100,000 - 0.0% 100,000 - 0.0%
4 Office and Misc. Equipment Replacement Fund 298,227 292,735 5,492 2 1.9% 284,975 7,760 2 2.7%
5 Drought Contingency Reserve 400,000 400,000 - 0.0% 400,000 - 0.0%
TOTAL $ 2,737,584 $ 2,717,275 $ 20,309 0.75% $ 2,777,668 $  (60,393) -2.17%
! Depr. Expense FY 20 - Acct #163.05 Vehicles S - S 33,889
Vehicles Purchased FY 20 - (77,948)
Depr. Expense FY 21 - Acct #163.05 Vehicles S 14,817 -
Vehicles Purchased FY 21 -
$ 14,817 $  (44,059)
% Depr. Expense FY 20 - Acct #163.03 Shop / Field Equipment S - S 13,946
Equipment Purchased FY 20 S (10,555)
Depr. Expense FY 20 - Acct #163.04 Office Furn. / Equip. - 4,369
Depr. Expense FY 21 - Acct #163.03 Shop / Field Equipment S 4,888 -
Equipment Purchased FY 21
Depr. Expense FY 21 - Acct #163.04 Office Furn. / Equip. 604 -
YT s 17760
$ 20309 $_ (36,299)

Acct. #
115.11  LAIF - Board Design. Reserves 2,737,584
10/31/20 Balance Board Designated Reserves S 2,737,584

s Board Designated Reserves

Improvement Vehicle
Reserve Fund

Replacement

$1,77f,906 Fund, 163,451
65% 6%

’

Emergency
Equipment
Replacement Fund

Drought Office and Misc.
Contingency Equipment
Reserve Replacement Fund
400,000 298,227
14% 11%

S\NADMIN & FINAN CE\Bank Statements\
FY 2020-21 Board Designated Reserves

100,000
4%

Capital Improvement Reserve Summary

Beginning Balance

Well #2 Rehabilitation (Approved May 19, 2020)
Maggiora Drilling Invoices through May 20

Total Well #2 Rehab

Lessalt Plant Modification - Sunnyslope Connection
Iconix and California Pipe Fabricators

Total Lessalt Plant Modif.

Ending Balance

$ 1,775,906

$ 1,800,000

(12,075)

(12,075)

(12,019)

(12,019)




Page 28 of 137

Staff Report Agenda Item: F—-5Sa
DATE: November 10, 2020 (Meeting - November 17, 2020)
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jose J. Rodriguez, Water/Wastewater Superintendent

SUBJECT: Maintenance Monthly Staff Report — October 2020

Narrative

1.

Lessalt plant was offline until October 21st due to difficulties with source water changes and
issues relating to water from San Justo Reservoir. Field samples were collected, tested and
analyzed before putting plant back into production to minimize any water quality in the
distribution lines. Several reports were logged at the beginning of October relating to water
appearance. None of the color issues were unsafe or resulted in water quality violations.

The “high flow” tracer study was conducted at the Westhills Water Treatment Facility. Staff did a
great job assisting Kennedy/Jenks complete the 16-hour test. The “low flow” tracer study is due to
be complete in early December 2020.

Operators have been encouraged to take California Water Environment Association exams for
additional certifications. Dee J. Burbank took and successfully passed the Mechanical
Technologist Grade 1 exam. Additionally, Abel Alvarez, Diego Perez-Bribiesca, Michael Garcia
and Jose J. Rodriguez all took and passed the Collections System Maintenance Grade 1 exam.

In addition to the daily, weekly & monthly work schedule, our maintenance personnel also performed these additional
special work projects.

Water (5)

1. Replaced service lines at 940 and 960 South Ridgemark Drive.

2. Replaced shaft coupling on hydrant at Sunset Drive and Holiday Drive.

3. Quinn Power Equipment finished servicing generators at well sites. Quinn was contracted to
perform routine maintenance to the District’s emergency generators to secure proper operations
during a power failure events.

4. Replaced shaft coupling on hydrant at 1320 Aspen Circle.

5. Repaired 2” landscape service line on Enterprise Road between Mimosa Street and Glenview

Drive.

LESSALT Water Treatment Plant (4)

b

Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) exchange on filter #3.
Cleaned Total Organic Carbon Analyzer with peroxide as required by manufacture.

Replaced pressure relief valve on Permanganate Pump #1.
Acid cleaned all CL17 Chlorine Analyzers.



West Hills Water Treatment Plant (4)

1.

2. Changed oil in backwash pumps.
3. Replaced Total Suspended Solids (TSS) probe in Powder Activated Carbon (PAC) return tank.
4. Received shipment of Powder Activated Carbon (PAC).

Wastewater 4)

1.

Completed first round of Tracer Study.

Continued hydro flushing sewer system.

2. Pressure washed inside of lift stations.

3. Pulled pump #1 at RMII to pull out debris and inspect.
4. Installed new gearbox on grit chamber vortex at SBR.

Page 29 of 137

Completed Job Cor$_pl>_I[c)=,ted Completed | Completed | Completed
This . . 202 2021 2019 — 2020 | 2018 — 2019 | 2017 — 2018
Month Descrlptlons 020 - 20 July 1to June 30 | July1toJune30 | July 1 to June 30

July 1 to June 30
231 Work Orders 944 2715 2642 2826
Temporary Manual Read Water
7 Meters Installed in New 74 256 146 229
Construction Accounts
Radio Read Meters & ERTs
0 Installed in New Construction 0 0 1 2
Accounts
Total:
Manual Read Meters Replaced with 20
8 Radio Read Meters & ERT’s, including (Total = 6402) 191 246 176
Radio Meters Installed in New ota
Construction Accounts
Existing Radio Read Meters &
14 ERTs Replaced with New Radio 89 304 350 370
Read Meters & ERTs
32 Valves Exercised 138 319 410 269
(Approx. 2750 in SSCWD System 1/2016)
Fire Hydrants Flushed
17 (Approx. gll in SSCWD System 8/2016) 276 281 757 509
15 Meters on Repair List 91 449 1147 1035
12 Emergency Calls 56 156 204 225
145 chates on our Water/Sewer 520 1037 454 427
Lines
0 Shutoff Notices 0 112 182 180
2 Water Services Replaced 4 15 18 19

(Total = 887)

(8/2016 Update Valve and Fire Hydrant Count, Includes Santana Ranch pH 1, Villages, Tyler Knoll, Walnut Park, Creekside)

SMADMIN & M AN A GE R S'\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\11-November 20\F-5a Maintenance Staff Report\F-5 STAFF REPORT Maintenance.doc




Page 30 of 137

Agenda Item: F-5b

Hollister/Sunnyslope
Intertie Water Balance

Report Date: ~ November 1, 2020
Current Consumption Period: September 15, 2020 to October 14, 2020
. . ‘ Groundwater Flow ‘ Groundwater Flow
Intertie Location to COH : to SSCWD
in G all o n s
Southside Road Intertie Water Total Flow 0 818,305
Sunset & Memorial Water Total Flow 4,621,600 3,844,700 0 0
Sunnyslope & Memorial Water Total Flow 5,153,600 3,004,300 0 0
Hillcrest and Memorial Water Total Flow 469,600 273,100 754,300 532,900
Santa Ana & La Baig Water Total Flow 722,700 454,400
Intertie Sub-Total Water Flow 10,967,500 8,394,805 754,300 532,900
Total Combined Surface and Ground Water Intertie Flow 19,362,305 1,287,200
City of Hollister Well 2 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 16,528,000
City of Hollister Well 4 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 16,283,000
City of Hollister Well 5 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 15,273,000
Sunnyslope Well 2 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 15,364,000
Sunnyslope Well 11 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 16,027,400
Sunnyslope Surface Water Total Flow (LESSALT) 12,524,000
Surface Water Flow Sub-Totals 48,084,000 43,915,400
Ground Water and Surface Water Flow Totals 10,967,500
COH half of Surface Water Flow to Distribution (LESSALT & WH) 45,999,700
o§' Net Ground/Surface Water Balance Owed to SSCWD (to COH) 10,213,200 9,946,205
\Qé\ Beginning Water Balance Owed to SSCWD (to COH) 597,946,335 -406,754,833
O S
0\;\@ Gallons Billed to COH thru Report Date  November 1, 2020 0 '",;“’,’r"‘t‘s‘;;':"_‘r';:ft 191,191,502
b-tota ding Water Balance Owed to D (to CO 608 9 RN PES  Net Sub Total 211,350,907
Half of Total Gallons LESSALT Discharge to City of Hollister Wastewater Treatment Plant during the current
consumption period 932,500
Exchange Factor; Half of the total gallons discharged to COH WWTP from LESSALT multiplied by a factor of 4 3.730,000.00
Ending Water Balance Owed to SSCWD (to COH) 604,429,535 -396,808,628 Net Total 207,620,907
& LESSALT WTP Total Flow to Distribution 12,524,000
& -
(,\‘é Percent of LESSALT Surface Water Received COH 628% SSCWD 37.2°/o
COH half of LESSALT Total Flow to Distribution 6,262,000
éé\\. Intertie Net Surface Water Total Flow to COH 7,861,905
N
© Intertie Net Ground Water Total Flow to COH 10,213,200
Percent of Surface Water Received 60.50/0 SSCWD 395%
& COH half of West Hills WTP Total Flow to Distribution 39,737,700
Q'
(,06 West Hills WTP Surface Water Total Flow to COH 48,084,000
From February 14, 2019 to Present
LESSALT WTP Total Flow to Distribution 526,585,000
West Hills WTP Total Flow to Distribution 695,624,000
4 Surface WTPs Total Flow to Distribution 1,222,209,000

Total YTD Surface Flow to COH/SSCWD COH 622,387,369 SSCWD 599,821,631
Percent of Surface Water Received COH 509% SSCWD 491 %

Excel Gy Readings 2020-10 LESSALT West Hits



Page 31 of 137

0202/0L/1 1 H1d30 T13M H3LVYMANNOYD USIBM\SIUSINIOG SIEdB-\SIISMPRIBYSIZIONISS) [90XT

80€ =2l llemisal L8F =8 II°M L9E = L IIBM
0EE=LL lIeM 8EY =G lIPM GZe=2¢llPM
[9A97 BBS 9A0QY 199 Ul UOIEAS|T pUNOIS)

ZL#BMIs9Lm Butpueis L (em v Buipuels g llem e Buipuelg / 1spm @ Buipueis G lap ¢ Buipuels z llam ¢

02¢
0Le
00¢

LM

081
1 ® 0Ll

09l
& v W+ 05}

v v—Y— Opl
4 v _
® b

VA - 0El
- 021

e 001

’

D T L I N N N N It
& & o & o o

&vl @1_ pul

ALNNOD
OLINAG NVS

3 G- w8} epuaby Jea /yjuop

FYBL L1 MAHNA A

92eLING punoJig mojag [aaaT] Jajep Buipuels o) yidag e




Page 32 of 137

Staff Report Agenda Item: F -6

DATE: November 10, 2020 (November 17, 2020 Meeting)
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Drew Lander, General Manager
SUBJECT: General Manager Monthly Status Report
ACTIVE TASKS:
1. Tyler Technologies Implementation — Staff held the Incode10 financial software kickoff

meeting at the end of October. The project is now set up and we are ready to move forward
with this important step to improve transparency and documentation of the District’s
finances. To fully dedicate staff resources for this implementation the Audit needed to be
completed first. For this reason, we moved the start of this project from the original start
date in September.

Employee Survey completed — The employee satisfaction survey was completed, and the
data is very positive. The consultant was not available to attend the November board
meeting so this data will be presented in December.

Office Update — Staff have remained vigilant to safe office protocols. No further COVID
related sicknesses have occurred in the office or among staff. Moral has remained high as
all have worked to help protect each other. The office has remained closed to the public
this month due to the increase in COVID cases in the community.

Office Technology and Public Access — The Watersmart® platform has been set up and
staff will begin utilizing the interface in November. Invoice Cloud also has moved from
the development phase to the testing and roll out phase. Both ofthese platforms are slightly
behind schedule from early role out projections, but this has occurred to accommodate both
the number of things that staff must learn to be proficient and also to accommodate the
need for staff to continue to perform our required daily tasks. Many changes have occurred
all at once so we are taking time to make sure all staff are comfortable with the progress.
Opening the platform to the public will not occur until the end of December.



Page 33 of 137

5. Benefit Enrollment — The roll out of the new benefit program with the assistance from
Building Blocks 4 Business has been a huge success. All staff have completed benefit
enrollment early and the employee satisfaction administered by the new service provider
indicates all staff were satisfied with the new process.

6. ADP conversion — The conversion to ADP has been very successful. The use of ADP has
helped to discover some minor office practices that needed to be addressed to improve how
we bill hours to projects and how the District documents staff time.

7. West Hills Tracer Study — The first half of the WHTP tracer study is complete. Staff
performed very well and the data is very good. The second half of the study is scheduled
for December and will be completed before the end of the calendar year.



Page 34 of 137

Staff REDOI’t Agenda Item: G-1

DATE: November 12, 2020 (November 17, 2020 meeting)
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Travis J. Foster, Finance and Human Resource Manager

SUBJECT:  Receive Audit Report/Presentation by Jesus Montemayor, CPA/Partner,
with McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman on June 30, 2020 Audit.

BACKGROUND:

Jesus Montemayor, CPA/Partner with McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman, will give the
Board a report/presentation regarding the District’s June 30, 2020 audit and the resulting
audited financial statements (attached) and Governance Letter (attached).

FISCAL IMPACT:

While there is no dollar fiscal impact, the District needs to provide audited financial
statements to an array of governmental, banking, and financial entities to remain in
compliance with various agreements.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

The proposed action is not a project as defined by Article 20, Section 15378 of the State
CEQA Guidelines and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept the June 30, 2020 financial statements of Sunnyslope County Water District that
were audited by the accounting firm McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman.



Page 35 of 137

SUNNYSLOPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
SAN BENITO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

INCORPORATED
DECEMBER 17, 1954

COMPREHENSICE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

PREPARED BY THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT



Page 36 of 137

INTRODUCTORY SECTION:

TranSmittal Letter .. iiiiiiiiiinnnnieiiiiiiiiiinnnnnniieiiciiiisssssseeeeescsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns i
List of Principal Officials ......cciceiiiiivivneeiiiiciiiiissnnneiiiiccssssssssnnsennssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses v
Organizational CRATT ......iiiiiiiiieiniiiiienniiteennintteenineeesssneessssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssassssss vi

Independent AUditor’s REPOTT weceeeevvueeieesisneiecsssnniiessssninicsssnninscsssnssessssssssssssssnsssssssnssssssssnsenes 1

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

(Required Supplementary INformation) ......eeeeeeecceiissvsnneriiccccsisssssnnenencccssssssssnssssssssssssnns 3
Basic Financial Statements

Statement Of Net POSItiON cccccuuueeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiiiciiininnntteeiicciissssnnneeeesccsssssssssseseessssssssssssses 15

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.......cccceeovvueeeriicccsiicvvnnnnns 17

Statement 0f Cash FIOWS .....uuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnitiiiiiiiinnnnnnnieeiicccisssssnsseeesssccsssssssssssssssssssssssssses 18

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

1. Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies...........c.ccccueunee. 20
2. Cash and INVESTMENTS .......ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee et 29
3. Accounts RECEIVADIC. ......cc.iiiiiiiiiiierieie e 31
4. Capital ASSELS, INEL....cuieiuieiiieiiieeie ettt ettt e ste et esteebeeseae e teesabeesseessseesaensseens 32
5. TALE ASSELS ettt ettt ettt et eae e 33
6. AccoUNtS Payable........ccoiiiiiiiiiiicieeeee e e 36
7. Long Term Debt Payable..........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciicceceeeeee e 34
8. PenSION PIAN....c.iiiiiiiiiiiiec e 39
9. Deferred Compensation Plan.. e e 44
10. Other Post-Employment Beneﬁt Plan (OPEB) ........................................... 45
L1, INEE POSIEION. ...ttt ettt ettt et st e b 50
12, Risk MANQ@EMENL .....cc.eieiiiiiiiiieiieeiieie et siee ettt et e teeesbeeseeeasaeseesnseenneas 50
13. Significant Commitments and CONtINZENCIES.........ecuvreriierieeiieiieeieeriieereeieeeeeeneees 51
14, SubSEqUENt EVENTS .....cccoiiiiiiiiiiiieiie ettt e e 53

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of District’s Proportionate Share of the Plan’s (PERF C) of the Net Pension Liability

and Related Ratios as of Measurement Date — Cost Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan ......54
Schedule of Statutorily Required Employer Contributions — Pension Plan ............c.cccccceoeeenne. 55
Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability (Assets) and Related Ratios

AS 0f Measurement DAtE .........coceiieriiiieiieniieie sttt 56

Schedule of Employer OPEB Contributions............ccueeeiiieiiieeiiie e eiee e 57



Page 37 of 137

Statistical Section (unaudited)

Index to StatiStiCal SECTION......cc.iriiiiiiiiiiiiterereee et 58
Net Position by COMPONENT.......cc.eeiiiiiriirieiiiriieteetene ettt 59
Changes 1N Net POSITION .........coiiiiiieiiecie ettt e esaeeseeeeseenns 62
Operating Revenue by COMPONENL.........cceriiriiiiiriiniiienienieeteet ettt 61
Water and SEWer Rate........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 62
Customer Count BY Class.........ooeiiiiiiriiiiiiineeeetese ettt 63
OULSLANAING DIEDE ....viiiiieiiieciieeieece ettt ettt sbeebeeesaeeseeeeseenns 64
Pledged Revenue COVETAZE ......ccuovuiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieiteeeie ettt 65
10 Years of Economic / Demographic StatiStiCs .........cccueeevierierieeiiienieeiiieeieeiieeve e 67
Principle EMPLOYEIS. ......oiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt st 68
Employee County by Department..............ccveviierieeieeniieniieiieeieeieeereesieesveeneesveeneens 69
Operating Indicators by Function/Program ..........ccccceceeverieniininicniinienicecieeecseene 70

CaAPIA]l ASSEES...viiiiiieeiiie ettt ettt et e e et e e st e et e e et e e et e e ebteeetteeebteeenbeeeenbeeennbeeea 71



Page 38 of 137

INTRODUCTORY SECTION



Page 39 of 137

INCORPORATED
1 DECEMBER 17, 1954

Sunnyslope County Water District

3570 Airline Highway Phone (831) 637-4670
Hollister, California 95023-9702 Fax (831) 637-1399

November 17, 2020

Members of the Board of Directors
Sunnyslope County Water District
Hollister, California

We are pleased to present the Sunnyslope County Water District’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The CAFR gives an assessment
of the District’s financial condition, informs readers about District services, gives details of
infrastructure replacement projects, discusses current issues, and provides financial and
demographic trend information.

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman, Accountants and Consultants, have issued an unmodified
(“clean”) opinion on the Sunnyslope County Water District’s (SSCWD’s) financial statements for
the year ended June 30, 2020. The independent auditor’s report is located at the front of the
financial section of this report. While the independent auditors have expressed an unmodified
(“clean”) opinion that SSCWD’s financial statements are presented in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), responsibility for both the accuracy of the
presented data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the District. Management is responsible for the contents of the report, including completeness
and reliability of the information presented.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview and analysis of the basic financial
statements. This letter of transmittal should be read in conjunction with it.

District Overview

Sunnyslope County Water District was formed December 17, 1954 as a California Special District
pursuant to the California County Water District Act, §30000 et seq., to furnish water and
wastewater services to residents of the District in San Benito County, California. The District’s
water system serves an area of approximately 3.9 square miles in the City of Hollister and
surrounding areas. The District’s wastewater system (of collection, treatment, and disposal) serves
a smaller area within the County consisting of Ridgemark Estates and the Oak Creek and Quail
Hollow subdivisions. The District serves approximately 6,440 water accounts, of which 99.8% are
residential customers, and approximately 1,237 sewer accounts, of which 99% are residential
customers.



Page 40 of 137

CovID-19

We want to assure the Board and our customers that your drinking water is safe and reliable. The
coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) has no impact on the quality of your drinking water. The
Staff at Sunnyslope has been working tirelessly to ensure all customers will receive high-quality
drinking water so you may continue to keep your family safe. No water service will be shut off
during this time of National Emergency. With the sudden increase in home bound residents, our
wastewater/maintenance staff is also working very hard to keep our sewer systems operating
efficiently.

Governance

SSCWD is a public agency (special district) governed by a five member independently elected
Board of Directors (Board) serving staggered four-year terms elected at-large from within the
District’s service area. On August 11, 2011, SSCWD adopted the Basis of Authority & Operating
Principles of the Board Policy 7000, which further defines the District’s Operating Principles of
the Board (Norms). The Board of Directors appoints the General Manager who is responsible for
the administration of the District. The General Manager organizes and directs District activities in
accordance with the Board’s policies and priorities.

Title 2 Chapter 2.05 “Board of Directors” of the Sunnyslope County Water District Code (adopted
February 17, 2015 by Ordinance 79) codifies governance of the District. Regular meetings of the
Board shall be held on the third Tuesday of each calendar month at 5:15 p.m. in the Board Room
of Sunnyslope County Water District, 3570 Airline Highway, Hollister, CA., and may be modified
by District Policy from time to time.

Financial Management & Policies

Accounting

The District is a proprietary entity and uses enterprise fund accounting to report its activities for
financial statement purposes. Proprietary funds are reported using the accrual basis of accounting
and account for activities in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the
governing body is that the cost (including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user rates, fees, and charges.

Rate Policy

Monthly service charges and consumption rates for residential, multi-family, and non-residential
water service shall be fixed by the Board from time to time and set forth by ordinance.

Budget Process

Budget Preparation Policy 8200 adopted by the Board on July 14,2011 codifies the budget process.
An annual budget proposal shall be prepared by the General Manager, with the assistance of the
Finance Manager and input from the District Engineer and Water/Wastewater Superintendent.
Prior to review by the Board of Directors, the Board's standing Finance Committee shall meet with
the General Manager and Finance Manager and review their annual budget proposal. The proposed
annual budget, as reviewed and amended by the Finance Committee, shall be reviewed by the
Board at its regular meeting in May or June. The proposed annual budget, as amended by the Board
during its review, shall be adopted at a June board meeting.

i



Page 41 of 137

Internal Controls

District management is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of the internal control
structure that ensures the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal
control structure also ensures adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal
control structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived, and 2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management. The District's management believes that the current system of internal
controls adequately safeguards the District's assets and provides reasonable assurance that
accounting transactions are properly recorded.

Investment Policy

District monies not required for immediate expenditure will be invested in compliance with
governing provisions of law (see Government Code Sections 53600 et seq.) and the investment
policy set forth by Resolution No. 396. The District will maintain adequate cash availability and
maximum yield on invested idle funds while ensuring that principal invested is protected from
loss. Investments will be made in a range of instruments to insure diversification of District’s
portfolio and liquidity of assets in an emergency situation.

Major Initiatives

Waste Discharge Requirements

As a result of approval of the Waste Discharge Report and Monitoring from the California
Regional Water Quality Control Board (December 3, 2004) for the Ridgemark Estates Wastewater
Treatment Facilities, stringent discharge requirements must be achieved. To meet these new
requirements, the Ridgemark Estates Wastewater Treatment Facilities were upgraded to include a
Sequencing Batch Reactor plant, and as part of the effort to get customers to stop using salt based
recharging water softeners, the existing Lessalt surface water treatment plant has been renovated
and a pipeline installed to connect this high quality water to the Ridgemark Estates, Oak Creek,
and Quail Hollow subdivisions (the District’s wastewater customers). Construction of the new
West Hills surface water treatment plant is complete, and the City customers are already receiving
this high-quality water. The new crosstown pipeline to connect the plant to the District is
completed and the delivery of high-quality water to District customers has increased, which should
also improve wastewater quality and help the District meet the imposed discharge requirements.
These projects were recommended by RMC Water and Environment, a Sanitary Engineering
Consulting firm that completed a Long-Term Wastewater Management Plan and Salts
Management Program for the District.

Lessalt Water Treatment Plant

In September 2013, as agreed to in the Hollister Urban Area Water Master Plan, the Lessalt Water
Treatment Plant ownership was transferred to San Benito County Water District (SBCWD), the
wholesale water supplier for this area, by the District and the City. While SBCWD is now the
owner, the District and the City are still each responsible for 50% of the costs to operate the Lessalt
plant. The District will continue to operate the plant under an Agreement for Operations and
Maintenance Services between the District and SBCWD, which was approved by the District’s
Board on August 14, 2013, and was extended on May 15, 2018 for five years.

il



Page 42 of 137

West Hills Water Treatment Plant

In September 2017, the newly completed plant began supplying treated water into the City’s water
distribution system. The plant was constructed as agreed to in the Hollister Urban Area Water
Master Plan and is owned by SBCWD. The District and the City are each responsible for 50% of
the costs to operate the West Hills plant. The Agreement for Operations and Maintenance Services
between the District and SBCWD was amended to include the West Hills Plant and extended on
May 15, 2018 for five years.

Hollister Urban Area Water Project (HUAWP)

The District, City, and SBCWD entered into a Water Supply and Treatment Agreement in June,
2013, which defines how the three agencies will construct and operate the new surface water
treatment plant called the West Hills Water Treatment Plant (completed in September 2017),
upgrade the existing Lessalt Water Treatment Plant (completed in November 201 4). and construct
various pipelines and pump stations connecting the two water treatment plants to the District and
City infrastructures. These projects are referred to as the Hollister Urban Area Water Project
(HUAWP). The SBCWD will finance, build. own, and operate the upgraded Lessalt Water
Treatment Plant and the West Hills Water Treatment Plant.

The agreement committed SBCWD to finance the HUAWP facilities up to $30 million and
committed the City and the District to reimburse SBCWD for the capital costs, for operation of
the facilities, and for the costs of raw water delivered to the treatment plants. The actual project
cost projection was amended to $41.6 million. The excess cost of $11.6 million was funded with
$4.2 million in Prop 84 Grant Funds, with $1.7 million cash input from both the City and District,
and the balance of $4 million was financed with a loan procured by SBCWD borrowing from a
financial institution. The City and District share equally in the repayment of the $4 million loan.

The agreement also committed SBCWD to provide $10 million ($5 million each to the City and
the District) to allow for gradual and stable water rate increases to fund the HUAWP. SBCWD
contributed $0.5 million to the District in fiscal year 2014, $1.5 million in each of the fiscal years
2015 and 2016, $1 million in fiscal year 2017, and $0.5 million in fiscal year 2018 to allow District

water rates to gradually increase over six years to the level needed to make the obligated payments
to SBCWD.

The remainder of the capital costs for the HUAWP will be split equally between the City and the
District. The Water Supply and Treatment Agreement is for a term of 30 years, with subsequent
10-year renewal options, and required the execution of an Operations and Maintenance Agreement
with the District for operating the two surface water treatment plants. The Operations and
Maintenance Agreement between the District and SBCWD was executed in August 2013 and
extended in May 2018 for five years.

Respectfully submitted,

Do . L ancton LI~

Drew Lander Travis Foster
General Manager Finance & Human Resource Manager




Page 43 of 137

INCORPORATED
DECEMBER 17, 1954

LIST OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
JUNE 30, 2020

James F. Parker
President
Term Expires November 2024

Jerry T. Buzzetta Mike Alcorn
Vice President Director
Term expires November 2024 Term expires November 2022
Judi H. Johnson Ann C. Ross
Director Director
Term expires November 2022 Term expires November 2022
Heidi Quinn
De Lay & Laredo

Attorneys at Law
District Councel

Drew Lander, P.E.
General Manager

MISSION STATEMENT

Our Mission is to provide safe, reliable, and high-quality water and wastewater services to our
customers and all future generations in an environmentally and financially responsible manner

v



A

uelIUYId|
"JusWINJASU| / UeID1I33|3
douUeUdUIRIA JUB|d

oueualuleN AuIN JojesadQ
J21eMalsep / Jo1epn Jue|d  JuswieaJ] J31eA\

dueudulIeIA JojesadQ
Annn 191eM31SseM usawileau |
/ 491e M\ aval aval

3siuofdaday / 34310 Sul|

11 MBI uerIuyIa| JUNO0JDY S

SJueuajulel g suonelado

lenuapluo)
— JUB]SISSY °9AI1NJd9X3

[3suno) 121LsIq

J93eue|p |e43UlD

SJ1031J9.1Q JO pJeog

020¢ ‘T |14dy — 1eyD uoneziuesiQ
1011s1Q 491\ Aluno) adojsAuung

LET J0 ¥ 98eg



1A

zanbsep s
elnen sebiep (&) [2EY21Y
elliped (areQ) preq
ZapueuwlaHy (seg) oipzeg
I fsaluedaT) uEpY
OIISED "5 UM
Edsalgug zalad obaig
ZaleNY |20y =
(8) @oueuajurey AN 191eMalsep) [ 121
jueIEM -
soueulUIRIN ANNNla1eM3ISEMN /131 PE3T
UoslEfN v Hoog -
yong g fouy] =
uue|ag 4 (eiwg) oisawy =
zyog M (Ang) wenpy - =
() 101e12d O JUR|d JUBWIRS31 L 13BN
e fzaseyd | (Auuepy) jgnuepy -
Jojeladpiued uauneal] 13jep pea
JuEDEMN 3
ueI2iuy2a ] uoneluswnIsul
JjueiaLlo3a3 22ueuajuiey juejd
Hueging T 227 -
I3y Mmaln 223ueu3juley @ suonesado
zanbupoy 1 asop -

juspuajuLiadnsg 12jeMalsep) / 191eM

LN Y S Y

A

A

(zg/LL — BL/EL)
(ze/L — siict) SS0Y Duuy =«
(ggiLl — 8LigL)
(0Z/LL — 6L/B0)  Iuspiseld eaip ‘eRezzng | Ausr
(0Z/LL — BL/LOD)
{sasdxg—suwbaguuuial)

wosugay g (goy) vegqoy -
Jaauibuzg ajepossy

|ewlag "y Bssl A -
)siuondasaydmiald bulng

E|EABZ "O) |BQELY -
suagoy JAEY =
OHE W Wiy =

(¢) suelduyosal JUNOIY
la1so04 swel| -
1abBeuep 221Nn0say UBWINK g 22uUueUld
inayod 'y |oien =
|enuapUOD-JURISISSY aAIIND3XT
"I'd ‘1epue]y maig <
1abeuep] je1auas

‘bsg ‘uuing pley =«
‘bsg ‘opale] pueg -

(opale- g Ae ] aq) [esunon 1213siq
uosuyor ‘H Ipnp =«

WOy aqIpy

A

apisald 18¥ied o sawep =

(c) sio30911Q JO pieog

0202 ‘L 11idy — ueyd uoneziueblio
o 1ISsIq 193eph Alunon adojsAuung

LET J0 g 98eg



Page 46 of 137

FINANCIAL SECTION



Page 47 of 137

2511 Garden Road 379 West Market Street 3478 Buskirk Avenue

Suite A180 Salinas, CA 93901 Suite A1000

Monterey, CA 93940 831-424-2737 Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
M K 831-373-3337 Fax 831-424-7936 831-373-3337

Fax 831-373-3437 Fax 831-373-3437

McGilloway | Ray
Brown | Kaufman

ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Sunnyslope County Water District
Hollister, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sunnyslope County Water District (the
District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Gerald C. Ray, CPA | Patricia M. Kaufman, CPA, CGMA | Jesus Montemayor, CPA | Smriti Shrestha, CPA

Sarita C. Shannon, CPA | Whitney Ernest, CPA | Devvyn MacBeth, CPA | Sukhdev Singh, CPA |
Laura Armbruster, CPA | Rose Maxwell, CPA



Page 48 of 137

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Sunnyslope County Water District as of June 30, 2020, and the changes
in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Sunnyslope County Water District’s 2019 financial statements,
and our report dated September 24, 2019, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited
financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, the schedule of District’s proportionate share of the plan’s
(PERF C) of the net pension liability and related ratios as of measurement date — cost sharing
defined benefit pension plan, the schedule of statutorily required employer contributions pension
plan, the schedule of changes in the District’s net OPEB liability (asset) and related ratios as of
measurement date, and the schedule of employer OPEB contributions, as listed in the table of
contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The introductory and statistical
sections, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

HelGtloing, Ry Broem, 4 Yo fnon—

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman
Salinas, California
November 17, 2020



Page 49 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

As management of the Sunnyslope County Water District (the District), we offer readers of the
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of
the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 (with 2019 information provided for
comparative purposes only). This information is presented in conjunction with the transmittal
letter in the Introductory Section, and with the basic financial statements and related notes, which
follow this section.

The District

Sunnyslope County Water District was formed December 17, 1954 as a California Special
District pursuant to the California County Water District Act, §30000 et seq., to furnish water
and wastewater services to residents of the District in San Benito County, California. The
District’s water system serves an area of approximately 3.9 square miles in the City of Hollister
and surrounding areas. The District’s wastewater system (of collection, treatment, and disposal)
serves a smaller area within the County consisting of Ridgemark Estates and the Oak Creek and
Quail Hollow subdivisions. The District serves approximately 6,440 water accounts, of which
99.8% are residential customers, and approximately 1,237 sewer accounts, of which 99% are
residential customers.

The District is a proprietary entity and uses enterprise fund accounting to report its activities for
financial statement purposes. Proprietary funds are reported using the accrual basis of accounting
and account for activities in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the
governing body is that the cost (including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user rates, fees, and charges.

The Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include: Statement of Net Position; Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position; and Statement of Cash Flows.



Page 50 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

The Statement of Net Position: includes all of the District’s Assets and Deferred Outflows, and
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows, with the difference between the two reported as Net Position,
some of which are restricted in accordance with Board action, or other legal commitments. This
statement provides the basis for evaluating the capital structure of the District and assessing its
liquidity and financial flexibility. Trending increases or decreases in net position over time can
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or
deteriorating. The Statement of Net Position can be found on pages 15 and 16.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position: presents information
illustrating how net position changed during the fiscal year. This statement measures the success
of the District’s operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the District
has successfully recovered all of its costs through its rates and other charges. This statement can
also be used to evaluate profitability and credit worthiness. The Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position can be found on page 17.

The Statement of Cash Flows: presents information relating to the District’s cash receipts and
cash payments during the year. When used with related disclosures and information in other
financial statements, the information in this statement should help readers assess the District’s
ability to generate future cash flows, its ability to meet its obligations as they come due, and its
need for external financing. It also provides insight into the reasons for differences between
operating income and associated cash receipts and payments, and the effects of the District’s
financial position from its non-capital and capital related financing and its investing transactions
during the year. This statement answers questions such as where cash came from, what was cash
used for, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting period. The Statement of
Cash Flows can be found on pages 18 and 19.

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide the reader additional information that is
necessary to understand all of the data provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to
the financial statements are included immediately following the financial statements and can be
found beginning on page 20 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
required supplementary information. The required supplementary information is concerning the
District’s liabilities related to pension and Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and can be
found on pages 54 through 57 of this report.

Financial Analysis

The following condensed schedules contain a summary of financial information that was taken
from the basic financial statements to assist readers in assessing the District’s overall financial
position and operating results as discussed in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A).



Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Condensed Financial Information

Statement of Net Position

Page 51 of 137

The following is the condensed Statement of Net Position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020

and 2019:
Condensed Statement of Net Position

June 30, June 30, Amount Percent
2020 2019 Change Change
Current assets $ 12,815,404 $ 11,866,403 $ 949,001 8.0%
Other assets 2,231,408 1,414,487 816,921 57.8%
Capital assets, net 43,275,026 42,693,646 581,380 1.4%
Total Assets 58,321,838 55,974,536 2,347,302 4.2%
Deferred outflows of resources 1,378,334 2,565,181 (1,186,847) -46.3%
Current liabilities 3,205,910 4,240,215 (1,034,305) -24.4%
Long-term liabilities 24,842,486 27,151,249 (2,308,763)  -8.5%
Total Liabilities 28,048,396 31,391,464 (3,343,068) -10.6%
Deferred inflows of resources 1,024,964 966,258 58,706 6.1%
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 17,645,243 15,712,724 1,932,519 12.3%
Restricted for debt service
and capacity fees 3,667,335 1,594,106 2,073,229  130.1%
Unrestricted 9,314,234 8,875,165 439,069 4.9%
Total Net Position $ 30,626,812 $26,181,995 $ 4,444.817 17.0%

As noted earlier, net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of an agency’s financial
position. The District’s assets exceeded liabilities by $30,626,812 at June 30, 2020, which is the
District’s net position. The largest portion of the District’s net position (57.6%) reflects its
investment in capital assets of $17,645,243 (e.g., land, transmission and distribution systems,
wells, tanks, pumps, buildings and structures, equipment, and vehicles), net of accumulated
depreciation and related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The District uses its
capital assets to provide water and wastewater service to its designated service area, and as such,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources used to repay this debt

must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to repay
the debt.



Page 52 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Restricted for debt service

Statement of Net Position and future capacity
expenditures $3,667,335
June 30,2020 1209,

After restricting net position for capacity fees and debt service of $3,667,335 (12%), the
remaining net position of $9,314,234 (30.4%) is unrestricted and may be used at the Board’s
discretion to continue meeting the needs of the District. See the Notes to Financial Statements,
Note 11 — Net Position, for more details on the District’s net position.

The District’s net position increased $4,444,817 from the prior fiscal year. The increase is
primarily a result of the income from operations, capacity fees collected, developer capital
contributions, and interest earned, offset by interest expense.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The District’s principal source of revenue is from water sales (59.6% of operating revenue) and
wastewater sales (16.7% of operating revenue), which together constitutes 76.2% of operating
revenue. The District’s principal sources of water supply are from several wells owned by the
District, from treated surface water received from the Lessalt Water Treatment Plant, from
treated surface water received from the West Hills Water Treatment Plant and through interties
with the City of Hollister, with the wells providing approximately 21.8%, the Lessalt WTP
providing approximately 57.1% and the West Hills WTP providing approximately 15% of the
water pumped into the distribution system. The Board approved water rate increases by
Ordinance No. 73 in August 2013, which phased the increases over a six-year period, beginning
in December 2013. The Board approved wastewater rate increases by Ordinance No. 74 in
August 2013, which phased in the increases of 19.0% each year over a two-year period,
beginning in December 2013. The water and wastewater rate increases were deemed necessary to
implement the Hollister Urban Area Water Project (HUAWP). Several projects recommended in
the HUAWP have been constructed that improve drinking water quality for residents and help
the District meet state and federal regulations for water and wastewater. The wastewater rate
increase was also implemented to pay for the construction of the new Sequencing Batch Reactor
(SBR) at the Ridgemark Wastewater Treatment Plant.



Page 53 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

10-Year Sales Trend 10-Year
T WAEraRs | e Wassutradles Customer Growth Trend
s \//ater Customers s \\Jastewater Customers
$8,00€,000
$7,00C,000 7,000
$6,00¢,000 6,000 e
§ $5,00C,000 2 5,000
z =
% $4,00¢,000 E 4,000
8 $3000,000 2 3,000
3 s200c00 g 2,000
__—_—-—-"f-—_-
$1,00C,000 = 7,000
50 0
g 8 8 &8 8 8 8 8 8 8 & 8 8 & 8 8 8 &8 &8 &8
FISCALYEAR FISCALYEAR

Water sales revenue remained flat through the first few years of rate increases, even though we
implemented five years of rate increases of approximately 11.5% each year beginning in
December 2013 and ending with the final increase of 3% in December 2018. The primary reason
for slow revenue growth, in spite of the rate increases, was due to slow customer growth and
customer water conservation during the California drought. Water sales revenue has started
showing a steady increase over the past two years as construction of new homes has increased in
our District. We also expect to see water use vary with the seasons and the amount of rainfall.
We believe the increase in water sales revenue over the past two fiscal years was primarily
attributable to relaxing conservation measures beginning April 2017, water used for residential
construction projects, and by the increase of 288 water customers this fiscal year and 159 water
customers last fiscal year. We believe the small decrease in wastewater sales revenue this fiscal
year was due the adjustment of the variable component of the sewer rate, which is based on
water consumption, and adjusted each April.

Revenues, Expenses, Changesin Net Position
For the Fiscal Years Ended 2020 and 2019

m2020 m 2019

Total Total Total Capital Change in net
Revenues Expenses Contribution position

$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
$0




Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Page 54 of 137

June 30, June 30, Dollar Percent
2020 2019 Change Change
Revenues
Operating revenues $ 11,431,368 $10,768,253 § 663,115 6.2%
Non-operating revenues 154,558 204,793 (50,235) -24.5%
Total revenues 11,585,926 10,973,046 612,880 5.6%
Expenses
Operating expenses 11,765,346 10,590,079 1,175,267 11.1%
Non-operating expenses 491,098 352,564 138,534 39.3%
Total expenses 12,256,444 10,942,643 1,313,801 12.0%
Income before capital contributions (670,518) 30,403 (700,921)  -2305.4%
Capital Contributions
Capacity and connection fees 3,261,100 1,576,300 1,684,800 106.9%
Developer capital asset contributions 1,854,235 166,155 1,688,080 1016.0%
Total capital contribution 5,115,335 1,742,455 3,372,880 193.6%
Change in net position 4,444,817 1,772,858 2,671,959 150.7%
Net position - beginning 26,181,995 24,409,137 1,772,858 7.3%
Net position - ending $ 30,626,812  §$26,181,995  § 4,444,817 17.0%

The primary source of non-operating revenues are water and wastewater capacity fees and
investment income. Development of new housing has been picking up momentum, and we had
another year of strong capacity fee numbers. We received 282 water capacity fees this fiscal
year, compared to 136 last year, and we received 2 wastewater capacity fees this fiscal year,
compared to 3 last year. With the improvements to the Lessalt (surface) Water Treatment Plant,
bringing the West Hills (surface) Water Treatment Plant online and the addition of a new well
back in February 2010, the District no longer has a limited water supply pumping capacity. With
the upgrades to the wastewater treatment system, including the construction of the sequencing
batch reactor, the District has sufficient wastewater disposal capabilities.

Operating expenses include salaries and benefits for 23 full-time employees, including water and
wastewater system operations. The water department’s expenses include electricity for pumping
water, well water pumping fees, surface water cost and treatment, repairs and maintenance of the
production and distribution systems, and an 80% share of customer service and general and
administrative costs. The wastewater department’s expenses include electricity for sewer
pumping stations, repair and maintenance of the sewer manholes and mainline pipes, treatment
costs, operation and maintenance of the Sequencing Batch Reactor (SBR), sludge disposal, and a
20% share of customer service and general and administrative costs. Operating expenses are up
11.1% compared to last fiscal year, due primarily to operation and maintenance costs for the
West Hills Water Treatment Plant.

Non-operating expenses include interest expense on our debt, and the loss on disposal of assets.
Non-operating expenses were up primarily due to the loss on disposal of assets.

8



Page 55 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Contributed capital usually comes from water and
SANTANA RANCH wastewater system infrastructure constructed by
HOLLISTER. CALIFORNIA developers and turned over to the District for

operation and maintenance. In fiscal year 2020, we
accepted the water infrastructure and appurtenances
of six completed subdivision into our system for a
total fair value of $1,854,235. The six subdivisions
include Santana Ranch Phase 2 ($210,800), Santana
Ranch Phase 4 ($252,985), Sunnyside Estates

rrrrr

[T

'T,a,_..,t No. 342 ($933,825), Klauer Development at 811 Santa Ana
Sunnyside Estates ($41,585) and Annotti Ranch Phases 1 & 2
In the uninesrparated territery of the County of ($415’040)

San Benite, State of California Being a portion
of Homestead Lots 42 & 45 of the Ranche San
Juste as shewn on that map theresf recarded
in Book 1 of Maps, at Page 64,

San Benite County Records

July 20128 Job Nn. 217051
EET——

e ;. Jwen-h]-
\\\‘-\ It
£ ||

A fr\

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

Capital assets include the District’s water
infrastructure, wastewater infrastructure, land,
buildings, equipment, furniture, and work-in-
process projects.

The District’s investment in capital assets as of
June 30, 2020 was $43,275,026, net of
accumulated amortization and depreciation.
The $2,882,433 in major capital asset additions
for the current year included 516 new and
replacement water meters installed ($149,129),
new vehicles purchased ($96,608), the
acceptance of a new subdivision water
infrastructure ($1,854,235), completion of the
Crosstown Pipeline Project to connect the
District to the West Hills Water Treatment
Plant capitalizing $4,555,709 in prior year
Work in Process (WIP) in addition to $633,489
in current year WIP for a total project placed in

9



Page 56 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

service cost ($5,189,199), and other WIP projects ($24,094). The capital additions were offset by
disposition of capital assets ($350,429), amortization expense ($888,334), and depreciation

expense ($1,352,243).
SUNNYSLOPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT n
SUNNYSLOPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT / CITY OF HOLLISTER Ji
CROSSTOWN N
PIPELINE
o PROJECT
'/i:’ i ' i - KENNEDYAJENKS CONSULTANTS
N N T R
e
L MAY 2018
BinEs P \\ PROJECT
¥ it LOCATION
\I . . \\
i N N
o N
>
—
e L
nnnnnnnnnn e

VICINTY MAP
WascaE

Schedule of Capital Assets, net of depreciation

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
woowt 0

June 30, June 30, Dollar Percent
2020 2019 Change Change
Water rights

Lessalt water treatment plant $ 5,019,444 $ 5,236,111 $ (216,667) -4.1%
West Hills water treatment plant 8,988,611 9,660,278 (671,667) -7.0%
Water utility plant 14,722,667 8,479,673 6,242,994 73.6%
Wastewater utility plant 11,820,656 12,136,161 (315,505) -2.6%
Equipment & furniture 504,992 344,880 160,112 46.4%
Office building 1,332,875 1,359,369 (26,494) -1.9%
Land improvements 11,187 11,653 (466) -4.0%
Land 850,499 850,499 - 0.0%
Construction-in-process 24,095 4,615,022 (4,590,927) -99.5%
Capital assets, net $ 43,275,026 $ 42,693,646 $ 581,380 1.4%

10



Page 57 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Capital Assets, net
June 30,2020
1,332,875 1(1)1,}87 850,499 24,095
3% ’ 2% 0%

504,992
1%

= Lessalt water treatment plant B West Hills water treatment plant = Water utility plant
= Wastewater utility plant = Equipment & furniture = Office building
B Land improvements ® Land Construction-in-process

Long-Term Debt

As of June 30, 2020, the District had long-term debt and long-term liabilities, totaling
$24,902,014. The decrease in loans and commitments payable is due to principal payments on
the outstanding debt. The increase in deposits from customers is primarily due to customer
turnover and new customers. The decrease in net pension liability and the net OPEB liability is
primarily due to the impact of the District making additional payments toward the unfunded
liabilities. More information on the District’s pension plan can be found in Note 8 — Pension Plan
of the financial statements. More information on the District’s OPEB plan can be found in Note
10 — Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan of the financial statements.

Schedule of Long-Term Debt & Long-Term Liabilities

June 30, June 30, Dollar Percent

2020 2019 Change Change
Accrued compensated absences $ 117,745 § 139,291 $ (21,546) -15.5%
Loans payable 11,546,111 12,302,309 (756,198) -6.1%
Commitments payable 14,083,675 14,678,613 (594,938) -4.1%
Deposits from customers 523,521 497,064 26,457 5.3%
Net pension liability 21,460 888,029 (866,569) -97.6%
Net OPEB liability - 14,776 (14,776)  -100.0%
Debt & long-term liabilities $ 26,292,512 $ 28,520,082 $ (2,227,570) -7.8%

11



Page 58 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020
Future Debt Service

The District’s debt service requirements for the next five years, through June 30, 2025, are
shown on the following table, averaging $2,279.5 thousand annually.

Future Debt Service - Next Five Years
Combined Debt
(Dollars in thousands)

$2,500.0
$2,000.0 @ Interest
$1,500.0 inci

> @ Principal

$1,000.0

$500.0

$0.0
FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

Other Future Economic Factors

From the years 2002 to 2015, the District experienced low to no housing growth, however, in
fiscal years 2020 and 2019, new housing starts within the District service boundary have
generated 282 and 136 new water connections, and 2 and 3 wastewater connections, respectively.
In past years, the most prevalent issues affecting growth in the District have been: a housing
moratorium imposed by the City of Hollister (City) due to its limited wastewater treatment and
disposal capabilities, the imposition of a 1% housing growth cap by the County of San Benito,
and limited wastewater treatment and disposal capacity at our Ridgemark Estates Wastewater
Treatment Facilities. The City lifted the housing moratorium in late 2008 upon completion of
their upgraded wastewater facility. The District completed the upgrades to its Ridgemark
Wastewater Treatment Plant in 2013, which allows for future development within the Ridgemark
area.




Page 59 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Rates and Fees

The District conducted a water rate study in 2013, in conjunction with the City. New water rates
were passed after a public hearing was held in August 2013. The new water rates returned the
District to a three-tier rate structure. The first approved increase took effect on December 21,
2013 and occurs on December 21 of each subsequent year through 2018. The result of the series
of rate increases spread over the six-year time frame should produce an 11.5% increase in water
revenue each fiscal year for years 2014 to 2018, finishing with a 3% increase in fiscal year 2019.

The state of California recently experienced a period of severe drought (ending roughly in fiscal
year 2017). During the drought, the state imposed certain levels of mandatory water conservation
in all water service municipalities and special districts throughout the state. Our customers were
mandated to reduce their water consumption by 28% compared to their use in 2013 and were
achieving better than a 28% reduction. In late June 2016, the District was able to relax the water
conservation mandate to 15%, then in April 2017, the District was able to relax the conservation
measures imposed on customers. The reduced water consumption, while good for the drought,
translated into reduced revenues for the District. If a drought reoccurs in the near future,
prolonged reduction in revenues could trigger the need to increase water rates.

The District also conducted a wastewater rate study in 2013. New wastewater rates were passed
after a public hearing was held in August 2013. The first approved increase took effect on
December 21, 2013 and a second increase took effect on December 21, 2014, increasing by
19.0% each year. No increases in wastewater rates are anticipated for fiscal years 2017 through
2019.

Finally, the District conducted a water and wastewater capacity charge rate study in 2013. The
new water and wastewater capacity charges were passed after a public hearing in August 2013,
effective October 6, 2013. These fees are charges imposed as a condition of providing new or
increased water and wastewater services through new connections. The new water capacity fee
for a 5/8”, %47, or 1” meter size is $11,000, effective July 1, 2019, was $10,975, effective July 1,
2018, and is adjusted annually. The new wastewater capacity fee for a single-family residential
dwelling is $19,875 per dwelling unit, effective July 1, 2019, was $19,825 per dwelling unit,
effective July 1, 2018, and is adjusted annually. The capacity fees increase on July 1 of each year
by the San Francisco Construction Index for the prior year as published in the Engineering News
Record.

COVID-19

As a result of California State Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20, the Sunnyslope County
Water District offices will be closed to the public until notified by the Governor's office of lifting
restrictions. Please rest assured that we are working diligently behind the scenes to keep you safe
during this current pandemic. The District has not had an operational disruption of service
delivery or regulatory compliance violations from the onset of the pandemic through the issuance
date of the financials

13



Page 60 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Contacting the District Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overall view of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s
accountability for the financial resources it manages. If you have questions about this report or
need additional financial information, contact the General Manager by writing Sunnyslope
County Water District, 3570 Airline Highway, Hollister, California, 95023.

14



Sunnyslope County Water District

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2020
(with prior year data for comparative purposes only)

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts receivable, net
Interest receivable
Inventory supplies
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets

Restricted cash and investments

Capital assets
Water rights, net
Depreciable, net
Nondepreciable

Idle assets

Net OPEB asset

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows - pension
Deferred outflows - OPEB

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Page 61 of 137

2020 2019
$ 8,703,813 $ 8,468,614
1,944,672 760,000
1,676,791 2,046,718
25,402 40,497
392,740 455,335
71,986 95,239
12,815,404 11,866,403
1,722,663 834,106
14,008,055 14,896,389
28,392,378 26,903,860
874,593 893,397
471,341 580,381
37,404 -
45,506,434 44,108,133
58,321,838 55,974,536
1,342,133 2,518,140
36,201 47,041
1,378,334 2,565,181
$ 59,700,172 $ 58,539,717

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements

15




Sunnyslope County Water District

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2020

(with prior year data for comparative purposes only)

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued compensated absences - current potion
Loan and commitment payable - current potion

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - less current portion
Bank loan payable - less current portion
State Revolving Fund loan payable
Commitment payable for water rights
Deposits received
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows - pension
Deferred inflows - OPEB

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for capacity fees
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Net Position

Page 62 of 137

2020 2019
§ 1,529,601 $§ 2,662,300
226,283 209,082
59,528 24,895
1,390,498 1,343,938
3,205,910 4,240,215
58,217 114,396
2,475,264 2,722,544
8,293,005 8,823,566
13,471,019 14,090,874
523,521 497,064
21,460 888,029
- 14,776
24,842,486 27,151,249
28,048,396 31,391,464
996,221 950,826
28,743 15,432
1,024,964 966,258
29,073,360 32,357,722
17,645,243 15,712,724
2,907,335 834,106
760,000 760,000
9,314,234 8,875,165
30,626,812 26,181,995
$ 59,700,172 § 58,539,717

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements

16



Page 63 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For The Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with prior year data for comparative purposes only)

2020 2019
Operating Revenues
Water services $ 6,811,696 $ 6,388,181
Wastewater service 1,904,292 1,927,095
Contracted services 2,491,382 2,245,204
Late fees 49,248 69,241
Customer fees 172,030 135,360
Other 2,720 3,172
Total Operating Revenues 11,431,368 10,768,253
Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits 3,376,955 3,128,312
Operations and maintenance 6,147,814 5,504,239
Amortization and depreciation 2,240,577 1,957,528
Total Operating Expenses 11,765,346 10,590,079
Operating Income (Loss) (333,978) 178,174
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 129,305 180,671
Unrealized gain on investments 25,253 24,122
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 32,124 (1,412)
Impairement loss (109,040) -
Other expense (84,264) -
Interest expense (329,918) (351,152)
Net Non-Operating Expenses (336,540) (147,771)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contribution (670,518) 30,403
Capital Contribution
Capacity and connection fees 3,261,100 1,576,300
Developer capital asset contributions 1,854,235 166,155
Total Capital Contributions 5,115,335 1,742,455
Change in Net Position 4,444,817 1,772,858
Net Position - Beginning of Year 26,181,995 24,409,137
Net Position - End of Year $ 30,626,812 $ 26,181,995

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
17



Sunnyslope County Water District

Statement of Cash Flows

For The Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with prior year data for comparative purposes only)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to employees

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capacity and connection fees received
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Loan and commitment payments
Interest paid
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest received
Change in value of LAIF

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
and restricted cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalent
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalent

Page 64 of 137

2020 2019

$ 11,827,752 $ 10,135,796
(7,201,715) (4,368,707)
(3,047,446) (4,191,401)
1,578,591 1,575,688
3,261,100 1,576,300
18,660 946
(1,023,427) (4,402,789)
(1,351,136) (1,299,879)
(329,918) (351,152)
575,279 (4,476,574)
129,305 180,671
25,253 24,122
154,558 204,793
2,308,428 (2,696,093)
10,062,720 12,758,813
$ 12,371,148  $ 10,062,720
$ 8,703,813 $ 8468614
3,667,335 1,594,106

$ 12,371,148  $ 10,062,720

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements

18



Page 65 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended June 30, 2020
(with prior year data for comparative purposes only)

2020 2019
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) § (333978) § 178,174
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Amortization and depreciation 2,240,577 1,957,528
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 369,927 (671,009)
(Increase) decrease in inventory supplies 62,595 (60,325)
Decrease in prepaid expenses 23,253 73,980
Increase in net OPEB asset (37,404) -
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows - pension 1,176,007 (507,680)
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows - OPEB 10,840 (17,238)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,132,699) 1,132,026
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (4,345) 2,971
Increase in deposits from customers 26,457 38,553
Decrease in net pension liability (866,569) (211,279)
Decrease in net OPEB liability (14,776) (21,861)
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows - pension 45,395 (320,182)
Increase in deferred inflows - OPEB 13,311 2,030
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 1,578,591 $ 1,575,688
Supplemental Disclosures of Non-Cash and related
Financing and Investing Activities:
Contributed Assets $ 1,854,235 $ 166,155

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements

19



Page 66 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Sunnyslope County Water District (the District) was formed December 17, 1954 as a
California Special District pursuant to the California County Water District Act, §30000 et seq.,
to furnish water and wastewater services to residents of the District in San Benito County,
California. The District is governed by a five-member Board of Directors who serve overlapping
four-year terms. The District operates as a non-taxable governmental entity and earns the majority
of its revenues from water sales and services to residential users. The District’s water system
serves an area of approximately 3.9 square miles in the City of Hollister and surrounding areas.
The District’s wastewater system serves a smaller area within the County consisting of Ridgemark
Estates and the Oak Creek and Quail Hollow subdivisions. For fiscal year 2020, water sales
constitute approximately 59.60% of operating revenues and wastewater sales are approximately
16.70% of operating revenues.

B. Basis of Accounting

The District's single enterprise fund (a business-type activity) is accounted for using the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when they
are incurred.

C. Accounting Principles

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

D. Basis of Presentation and Measurement Focus

The Proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resource measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the economic resources measurement focus all
assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with the District’s activities are
included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes
in Net Position presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net position. Under
the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned while expenses are
recognized when the liability is incurred regardless of the timing of cash flow.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the District is charges to customers for sales and services.
Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, maintenance
of capital assets, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Capital contributions consist of contributed capital assets and special charges that are legally
restricted for capital expenditures by state law or by the Board action that established those
charges.

20



Page 67 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

E. Budgets

The Board of Directors adopts the budget by passage with a majority vote prior to July 1%, for the
new fiscal year, with a mid-year review. The budget is adopted by the governing Board as an
operating plan and budgetary basis financial statements are not presented because there is no legal
requirement to report budgetary basis financial information.

F. New Accounting Pronouncements

The District applies all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements for certain accounting and financial reporting guidance.

The District implemented the following statements for the year ended June 30, 2020:

Statement No. 88  "Certain Disclosures The provisions of this statement are
Related to Debt, including effective for reporting periods beginning
Direct Borrowings and after June 15, 2019. The District has
Direct Placements” implemented this pronouncement for the
fiscal year 2019-20.

Statement No. 95  "Postponement of the The provisions of this statement are
Effective Dates of Certain effective immediately. The District has
Authoritative Guidance™ implemented this pronouncement for the

fiscal year 2019-20.

Pending Accounting Standards

GASB has issued the following statements which may impact the District’s financial reporting
requirements in the future:

Statement No. 84  "Fiduciary Activities" The provisions of this statement are

effective for reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2019.

Statement No. 87  "Leases" The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2021.

Statement No. 89  "Accounting for Interest Cost The provisions of this statement are
Incurred before the End of a effective for reporting periods beginning
Construction Period" after December 15, 2020.

Statement No. 90  "Majority Equity Interests The provisions of this statement are
—An Amendment of GASB effective for reporting periods beginning
Statements No. 14 and No. after December 15, 2019.
61l|

Statement No. 91  "Conduit Debt Obligations™ The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2021.

21



Page 68 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Statement No.

Statement No.

92

93

"Omnibus 2020"

"Replacement of Interbank

Offered Rates"

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2021.

The provisions of this statement are
effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2020.

Statement No. 94  "Public-Private and Public- The provisions of this statement are
Public  Partnerships and effective for reporting periods beginning
Availability Payments after June 15, 2022.
Arrangements”

Statement No. 96  "Subscription-Based The provisions of this statement are
Information Technology effective for reporting periods beginning
Arrangements” after June 15, 2022.

Statement No. 97  "Certain Component Unit The provisions of this statement are
Criteria, and Accounting and effective for reporting periods beginning
Financial ~ Reporting  for after June 15, 2021.
Internal  Revenue  Code
Section 457 Deferred
Compensation Plans—an
amendment of GASB

Statements No. 14 and No.
84, and a supersession of
GASB Statement No. 32"

G. Cash and Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits,
money market accounts, short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition and investments with Local Authority Investment Fund (LAIF)
managed by the State of California. Deposits in LAIF are generally available for withdrawal on a
next day basis and, therefore, considered cash equivalents.

For purposes of determining cash equivalents, the District has defined its policy concerning the
treatment of short-term investments to include investments with a maturity of three months or less
when purchased, as cash equivalents if management does not plan to reinvest the proceeds. Short-
term investments that management intends to rollover into similar investments are considered part
of the investment portfolio and are classified as investments.

Investments - All investments are stated at fair value, except for money market investments
which have a remaining maturity of less than one year when purchased, which are stated at
amortized cost.

22



Page 69 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Under the provisions of the District's investment policy, and in accordance with Section 53601 of
the California Government Code, the following investments are authorized:

*

U.S. Treasury Obligations, or Federal Agency Securities

FDIC Insured Certificates of Deposit

Fully Collateralized Certificates of Deposit

Commercial Paper, (rated in highest short-term ratings category)

California's Local Agency Investment Fund

Securities of the State of California, its agencies, or any local agency within the state
Medium term corporate notes (rated "A" or better)

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (rated "A" or better)

Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies that are money
market funds registered with Securities and Exchange Commission (highest rating by at
least 2 rating organizations)

¢ Registered Treasury Notes or Bonds of any of the other remaining 49 states

¢ Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to
Section 6509.7

Investment Held in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) - The District participates in the
LAIF, an investment pool managed by the State of California. LAIF has invested a portion of the
pool funds in structured notes and asset-backed securities. LAIF’s investments are subject to credit
risk with the full faith and credit of the State of California collateralizing these investments. In
addition, these structured notes and asset-backed securities are subject to market risk as a result of
changes in interest rates.

® S & O O O 0o

LAIF determines value on its investment portfolio based on market quotations for those securities
where market quotations are readily available and based on amortized cost or best estimate for
those securities where market value is not readily available.

The District valued its investments in LAIF as of June 30, 2020, by multiplying its account balance
with LAIF times a fair value factor determined by LAIF for all LAIF participants by total aggregate
amortized cost.

H. Receivables

Receivables include amounts due from water utility customers as well as amounts due from
contracts, and other receivables. The District provides an allowance for doubtful accounts for all
accounts deemed uncollectible. The allowance for fiscal year 2020 is calculated as 2.5% of the
outstanding receivable balance on the District’s accounts. The bad debt allowance is held low due
to the District’s strict shut-off policy for accounts that reach 3 months past due, and the District’s
deposit requirement policy. Management’s periodic evaluation of outstanding receivables is based
on the District’s past loss experience. The majority of accounts that become uncollectible are final
bills to customers who have left our service area. Once collection efforts have been exhausted, a
list of accounts deemed uncollectible is provided to management for approval to write-off and are
turned over to a collection agency for further attempts at collection. Due California Executive
Order N-42-20 in response to the state of emergency as a result of the threat of COVID-19, no
water service will be shut off during this time of National Emergency.

23



Page 70 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

The District provides water and wastewater services to residential and commercial customers who
reside or do business in our service area. As part of normal operating practices, credit is granted to
customers with a good prior credit history with the District or a TransUnion credit score of 700 or
greater (a fee applies) on an unsecured basis. New customers or customers who have been shut-
off for non-payment are required to pay, in addition to any other past-due balances or applicable
fees, a deposit of $125 if a water only customer, or a deposit of $400 if a water and wastewater
customer (less any amount currently held on deposit), prior to the start or reinstatement of service.
New customers also may opt to pay 50% of the required deposit if they also sign up for the
District’s automatic electronic payment program for a minimum of three years.

I. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventory consists primarily of water meters, parts, and spare pumps that are used in the repair
and maintenance of water and wastewater utility plant and is valued at cost using the
consumption method on a first-in, first-out basis. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs
applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid expenses.

J. Restricted Cash and Investments

Restricted cash and investments represent allocations of cash and investments that are a statutory
or contractual requirement. The District has established various accounts to provide for specific
activities in accordance with special regulations and restrictions placed by contracts, laws or
regulations of other governments. Specific detail on source of restrictions is provided in Note 11
— Net Position. Restricted capacity fees are used first to fund debt obligations and the Debt Service
Reserve is restricted by the California State Water Resource Control Board’s Debt Covenant to
establish a Reserve equal to one year’s debt service.

K. Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or constructed by the District are carried at historical cost. Constructed
costs include direct labor, materials, transportation, and such indirect items as engineering,
supervision, employee fringe benefits, and interest on net borrowed funds related to plant under
construction. Contributed assets from developers, such as water main services, fire hydrants,
valves, and related appurtenances, are stated at their cost to construct or fair market value at the
date of donation to the District. The District’s capitalization threshold by asset category are as
follows:

Land (by purchase, gift, donation, or bequest) Actual Cost & FMV
Land Improvements $ 5,000
Buildings and Improvements 10,000
Leasehold Improvements 10,000
Furniture and Equipment 1,000
Property Leased from Others Under Capital Leases 1,000
Computer Software 1,000

24



Page 71 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. Depreciation on the other assets is
calculated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Hydrants, Transmission Mains, Lift Stations 40 Years
Valves, Storage Tanks, Service Lines 40 Years
Distribution Pipes (Water & Wastewater Mains) 40 Years
Wells, Buildings 25-40 Years
Landscaping/Grading/Lighting/Fencing/Paving 10-25 Years
Backflow Prevention 10-20 Years
Tools and Shop Equipment 7-15 Years
Meters, Chlorination and Other Treatment Equipment 10 Years
Office Furniture/Supplies, Electrical Systems 7-10 Years
Pumps, Transportation Equipment 5-10 Years
Lab/Monitoring and SCADA Monitoring Equipment 5-10 Years
Computers/Printers 5 Years

L. Idle Assets

Idle assets consist of potential site for Well #12 on Southside Road, including some engineering
and design work, hydrogeology and water quality testing, environmental review work, drilling a
test well, and a 2-acre parcel lot line adjustment; and a potential site for expansion of the West
Hills Water Treatment Plant. In Fiscal Year 2019-2020, Well #1 and Well #2 were written off,
which are further described in Note 5.

The Well #12 test well was taken out of service in 2012 because the project is on hold until such
future time as we need additional groundwater, and the cost of the 2-acre lot line adjustment was
taken out of service in 2016. In 1999, two adjoining parcels of land were purchased jointly with
the City as a future site for a surface water treatment plant. One of the parcels was ultimately
chosen for the site of the West Hills Water Treatment Plant, which was jointly donated in 2015
to San Benito County Water District (SBCWD) under the Hollister Urban Area Water Supply
and Treatment Agreement. The remaining adjoining parcel is being held for possible future
expansion needs and was taken out of service in 2016.

M. Water Rights

The District participates in various water rights agreements for imported surface water. These
agreements are included in capital assets as water rights which are further described in Note 4
Capital Assets, Net and Note 7C Commitment Payable

N. Compensated Absences

The District's employment policy provides for the accumulation of earned vacation leave and
vested sick leave.

25



Page 72 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Vacation
The District’s policy permits full-time employees to accrue vacation time as follows:

Compensated Absences

0 - 5 years of service 10 paid days

6 - 10 years of service 15 paid days
11 - 15 years of service 20 paid days
16 + years of service 22 paid days

Employees may accumulate earned but unused vacation benefits, up to a maximum of 240 hours,
which are eligible for payment upon separation from the District. The liability for such leave is
reported as an expense when incurred.

Sick Leave

The District also allows employees to accrue unused sick days. Any current employee who has
completed ten years of continuous service with the District and who retires under CalPERS will
be compensated for 25% of accrued unused sick leave in excess of 240 hours at the then current
rate of pay at the time of retirement. The liability for such leave is reported as an expense when
incurred.

Another option provides that any current employee who has completed ten years of continuous
service with the District and having an unused sick leave accrual balance in excess of 500 hours,
may “cash-out” up to a maximum of 96 hours of unused sick leave annually, as long as the cashed-
out hours do not reduce the unused sick leave accrual balance to less than 500 hours. The employee
may elect to contribute any portion of this payout directly to their deferred compensation plan
account, up to the maximum plan contribution allowed that year. The expense for this option is
recorded annually at the time this election is made. Accumulated sick leave lapses when employees
separate from the District in any other manner.

O. Pension Plan

The District offers 2 retirement plans to its employees. Employees hired before January 1, 2013
are members of the CalPERS Classic Plan and employees hired after January 1, 2013 are members
of the California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act Plan (PEPRA Plan).

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to pensions and pension expenses, information about the fiduciary net position of the San
Sunnyslope County Water District’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS)
plans (Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS finance office. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. See Note 8
for the CalPERS Classic Plan disclosures.

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within
certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date (VD) June 30, 2018
Measurement Date (MD) June 30, 2019
Measurement Period (MP) Julyl, 2018 to June 30, 2019

26



Page 73 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

P. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

The District provides post-employer retirement benefits to its employees to assist with future
medical premium costs.

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources, and deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the District’s plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan’s
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. Generally accepted accounting
principles require that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within
certain defined timeframes. Investments are reported at fair value. See Note 10 for additional
disclosures. GASB 75 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset
information within certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date (VD) June 30, 2019
Measurement Date (MD) June 30, 2019
Measurement Period (MP) July1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Q. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expenses/expenditure) until then. The District has the
following items that qualify for reporting in this category:

¢ Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as described further in Note 8.

¢ Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as described further in Note 10.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has the following items
that qualify for reporting in this category:

¢ Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as described further in Note 8.

¢ Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as described further in Note 10.

R. Net Position

The statement of net position reports all financial and capital resources. The difference between
assets and liabilities is net position. The three components of net position are:

Net investment in capital assets, net of related debt — This component of net position consists of
capital assets, including infrastructure, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balance of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to
the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets.

27



Page 74 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Restricted — This component of net position consists of constraints placed on the use of net
positions by external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricted net position includes water and
wastewater capacity (connection) fees. The resolution establishing the authority for water and
wastewater capacity fees restricts the use of these fees to the construction, acquisition, or financing
of capital assets. The water and wastewater capacity fees are exchange transactions (non-operating
revenues). The connecting party receives a benefit (connection to the system) approximately equal
in value to the amount paid.

Unrestricted — This category represents net positions of the District that do not meet the definition
of "Restricted net position" or "Net investment in capital assets, net of related debt."

S. Water & Wastewater Service Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized when earned and include accrual of revenue for the 10 days at fiscal
year-end. Metered water accounts are read and billed on a monthly cycle that ends on the 20"
of the month. Meter readings usually begin 3 to 4 working days prior to the 20" of the month.
Wastewater customers are also billed monthly and are included with the water billing. Bills are
mailed on or near the last working day of the month.

T. Contracted Services Revenue Recognition

Contracted services revenues are recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied over
time.

U. Amortization

The District has Water Rights per various agreements for imported surface water. These Water
Rights are amortized over the term of the agreements, which are further described in Note 4,
Capital Assets, Net and Note 7, C. Commitments Payable.

V. Restricted and Unrestricted Resources

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s practice to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

W. Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and
the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used.

X. Comparative Prior Year Financial Information

Selected information regarding the prior year has been included in the accompanying financial
statements. This information has been included for comparison purposes only and does not
represent a complete presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the District’s prior year financial
statements, from which this selected financial data was derived.

Y. Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year’s financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
current year’s financial statement presentation.

28



Page 75 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2020 are classified in the accompanying financials
statements as follows:

Cash and investments $ 8,703,813
Restricted cash and investments 3,667,335
Total cash and investments $ 12,371,148

The carrying value of the District’s cash and investments, including restricted and designated
balances as of June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Undesignated
Restricted ~ Designated  Unrestricted Total
Petty Cash $ - $ - $ 1,333 §$ 1,333
Heritage Bank of Commerce - - 5,374,292 5,374,292
Local Agency Investment Fund 3,667,335 2,717,275 610,913 6,995,523
Total $ 3,667,335 §2,717,275 § 5,986,538 § 12,371,148

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy

The District’s investment policy conforms to state law (Government Code Sections 53601 through
53659). The District’s investment policy authorizes investment in commercial paper at local
banking institutions and in the local government investment pool administered by the State of
California. The District’s investment policy does not contain any specific provisions intended to
limit the District’s exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Investment in State Investment Pool: The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) an investment pool managed by the State of California. LAIF is a special
fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments. As
of June 30, 2020, the total fair value amount invested by all public agencies in LAIF is
$101,607,078,218 and managed by the State Treasurer. Of that amount, 3.37% is invested in
medium-term and short-term structured notes and asset-back securities. No amounts were invested
in derivative financial products. The Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight
responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as designated by State Statute. The
fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF
for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are
recorded on an amortized cost basis.

Disclosures Related to Fair Value Measurement: The District measures and records its investments
using fair value measurement guidelines established by generally accepted accounting principles.
These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the District has the ability to access at the measurement date.

- Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the assets or liability, either directly or indirectly.

29



Page 76 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. Theses
unobservable inputs reflect the District’s own assumptions about the inputs market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability (including assumptions about risk).
The unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available in the
circumstances and may include the District’s own data.

As of June 30, 2020, the District had no leveled investments. The balance available for withdrawal
is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost
basis. Accordingly, the District’s measured fair value of its proportionate share in these types of
investments is based on uncategorized inputs not defined as a Level 1, Level 2, or Level 3 input.

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the
following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law. The market value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District deposits by
pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2020, $250,000 of the balance on deposit with Heritage Bank of Commerce was
covered by federal depository insurance, and the excess of $5,124,292 was collateralized by the
pledging institution as required by Section 53652 of the California Government Code.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The
California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect
to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable
securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the District and that the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities. Credit risk is mitigated by investing only in U.S. Treasury Obligations, Federal Agency
securities and in other high-quality investments, and by diversifying the portfolio so that the failure
of any issuer would not unduly harm the District’s cash flow. The District diversifies its
investments by security type and institution. The LAIF is managed by the State Treasurer is not
rated and Heritage Bank of Commerce has a credit rating of Green/***/BB from Veribanc, Inc.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is the risk of a loss attributed to the

magnitude of a government’s investment in a single issuer. The investment policy of the District

contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated

by the California Government Code. Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury

securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total District

investments represent a concentration. The investment in LAIF account, representing 100% of the
30




Page 77 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

portfolio are not considered a concentration of risk. The District was in compliance with these
limitations as of June 30, 2020, certain individual investments exceeds 5% of the total investment
portfolio (including cash and cash equivalents) as follows:

Value Cost 0-3 Months  4-12 Months
Local Agency Investment Fund  § 6,995,523  § 6,961,323  $ 6,995,523 $ -

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the
greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. As a means of limiting
exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rates, the District’s investment policy limits the
maturity of investments in accordance with Government Code.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investment to market interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the above table that shows the distribution of the District’s
investment.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Amounts are aggregated into a single accounts receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible
accounts) amount on the financial statements. Below is the detail of the receivables as of June
30, 2020, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts

Sunnyslope Water  City of Hollister

& Wastewater Customer Other Total June
Sales and Services Billings Receivables 30, 2020
Accounts receivable $ 995,149 $ 395,510  $ 310,002 $ 1,700,661
Less: Allowance for
uncollectible accounts (23,870) - - (23,870)
Net accounts receivable  $ 971,279 $ 395,510  $ 310,002 $ 1,676,791

The District entered into an agency agreement with the City of Hollister to bill wastewater and
street sweeping charges to District’s water customers who receive their wastewater service from
the City. Accounts receivable from customers includes $395,510 due from the City’s customers
as of June 30, 2020. Likewise, accounts payable includes $395,510 due to the City for the amount
billed to their customers as of June 30, 2020. See Note 6 — Accounts Payable. No provision was
made for uncollectible accounts for the accounts receivable balance due from the City’s customers.

Other receivables represent those billings outside of the normal water and wastewater sales and
services The receivables include $299,724 in Contracted Services billings for the operation and
maintenance of the Lessalt Water Treatment Plant and the West Hills Water Treatment Plant and
$10,278 in billable staff time on Subdivision Projects.

31



Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Page 78 of 137

4. CAPITAL ASSETS. NET

The change in capital assets of the District for the year ended June 30, 2020 are summarized as

follows:
June 30, June 30,
2019 Additions  Disposals  Transfers 2020
Water rights
Lessalt water treatment plant $ 6,500,000 $ -3 - $ - $ 6,500,000
West Hills water treatment plant 12,200,000 - - - 12,200,000
Depreciable assets
Water utility plant 17,465,192 2,664,594 (4,782) 4,366,985 24,491,989
Wastewater utility plant 15,483,177 19,179 - 44,577 15,546,933
Equipment and furniture 2,231,073 107,164  (286,335) 144,147 2,196,049
Office building 2,737,613 67,402 - - 2,805,015
Land improvements 21,449 - - - 21,449
Non-depreciable assets
Land 850,499 - - - 850,499
Construction-in-process 4,615,022 24,094 (59,312)  (4,555,709) 24,095
Total capital assets 62,104,025 2,882,433  (350,429) 64,636,029
Accumulated amortization (3,803,611) (888,334) - - (4,691,945)
Accumulated depreciation (15,606,768)  (1,352,243) 289,953 - (16,669,058)
Capital assets, net $42,693,646 § 641,856 $(60,476) $ - $43,275,026

The accumulated amortization and depreciation by major classes are summarized as follows:

Amortization
Water rights
Lessalt water treatment plant
West Hills water treatment plant

Total amortization

Depreciation
Water utility plant
Wastewater utility plant
Equipment & furniture
Office building
Land improvements

Total depreciation

Total amortization and depreciation

June 30, June 30,
2019 Additions Disposals 2020
$ (1,263,889) § (216,667) $ - § (1,480,556)
(2,539,722) (671,667) - (3,211,389)
(3,803,611) (888,334) - (4,691,945)
(8,985,519) (787,421) 3,618 (9,769,322)
(3,347,016) (379,261) - (3,726,277)
(1,886,193) (91,199) 286,335 (1,691,057)
(1,378,244) (93,896) - (1,472,140)
(9,796) (466) - (10,262)
(15,606,768) (1,352,243) 289,953 (16,669,058)
$ (19,410,379) $ (2,240,577) $ 289,953 $ (21,361,003)

32



Page 79 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

5. IDLE ASSETS

Idle assets are valued at cost. Management believes that, based on Level 2 inputs, Well #1 and the
Site for Well #9 are impaired at this time, and that the value of the idle assets should be written
off. For the remaining idle assets, management believes, based on Level 3 inputs, there is no
impairment in value at this time, and that cost is equivalent to fair value of the idle assets. Fair
value measurements of impaired capital assets are categorized based on the hierarchy established
by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is
based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs;
and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

Idle assets of the District for the year ended June 30, 2020 are summarized as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2019 Additions Disposals 2020

Well #1 $ 69,884 $ - $ (69,884) § -
Site for Well #9 or

Water Treat. Plant 69,790 - (69,790) -
Site for Well #12 115,194 - - 115,194
Well #12 Test Well 176,676 - - 176,676
Site for Future W. Hills

Water Treat. Plant Expan. 179,471 - - 179,471

Total idle assets 611,015 - (139,674) 471,341
Accumulated depreciation (30,634) - 30,634 -
Idle assets $ 580,381 $ - $ (109,040) § 471,341

6. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The District entered into an agency agreement with the City to bill wastewater and street sweeping
charges to District’s water customers who receive their wastewater service from the City beginning
July 1, 2007. Accounts payable includes $395,510 due to the City for the amount billed to their
customers as of June 30, 2020. Likewise, accounts receivable from customers includes $395,510
due from the City’s customers as of June 30, 2020 - see Note 3 Accounts Receivable.

Amounts are aggregated into a single accounts payable total on the financial statements. Below is
the detail of the payable amounts as of June 30, 2020:

Sunnyslope Water City of Hollister Total
District Vendors Customer Billings June 30, 2020
Accounts payable $ 1,134,091 $ 395,510 $ 1,529,601

33



Page 80 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

7. LONG TERM DEBT PAYABLE

The change in loans and commitments payable of the District for the year ended June 30, 2020,
are summarized as follows:

June 30, June 30, Due Within
2019 Increase Decrease 2020 One Year

Accrued compensated absences $ 139291 $106285 § (127,831) § 117,745 § 59,528
Direct Borrowings and Placements

Bank loan payable 2,961,626 - (239,082) 2,722,544 247,280

State Revolving Fund loan payable 9,340,683 - (517,116) 8,823,567 530,562

Commitment payable 14,678,613 - (594,938) 14,083,675 612,656

Total Direct Borrowings and
Placements 26,980,922 - (1,351,136) 25,629,786 1,390,498
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 27,120,213  $106,285 $ (1,478,967) § 25,747,531 §$ 1,450,026

The aggregate maturities of loans and commitments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowings and Placements
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 $ 1,390,498 $ 888,960 $ 2,279,458
2022 1,437,452 842,006 2,279,458
2023 1,486,065 793,393 2,279,458
2024 1,536,394 743,064 2,279,458
2025 1,588,503 690,955 2,279,458
2026-2030 8,622,286 2,606,124 11,228,410
2031-2035 6,871,818 1,215,842 8,087,660
2036-2040 1,532,375 443,700 1,976,075
2041-2044 1,164,395 87,111 1,251,506
$ 25,629,786 $ 8,311,155 § 33,940,941

A. Municipal Finance Corporation — City National Bank Loan

On October 1, 2014, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance
Corporation in the amount of $3,943,126, for the purpose of refinancing the Capital Project Bond.
The loan was immediately assigned to City National Bank. Loan repayment is over a term of 15
years at the rate of 3.4% interest and is payable in semiannual loan payments of $168,881,
beginning on April 16, 2015, and maturing on October 16, 2029. Principal and interest are to be
paid from pledged future revenues.

In accordance with the covenants of the agreement, the District shall revise and collect rates,
fees and charges sufficient to pay all maintenance and operation costs, loan repayments of
principal and interest on any parity obligations without preference or priority, all payments due
for compliance with the agreement and parity obligations and all payments required to meet any
other obligations of the District which are charges, liens, encumbrances from the gross revenues
with respect to such fiscal year.

34



Page 81 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

In addition, the District shall collect rates, fees and charges sufficient to yield net revenues equal
to 115% of the aggregate amount of loan repayments and principal and interest on any parity
obligations coming due and payable with respect to such fiscal year. Net revenue available for
debt service for the year ended June 30, 2020, is determined as follows:

Gross Revenue $ 11,431,368
Expenses 11,765,346
Operating Revenue (Loss) (333,978)
Add:

Depreciation and amortization 2,240,577
Revenue 1,906,599
Add:

Capacity and connection fees 3,261,100
Net Revenue $ 5,167,699
Annual Debt Service including Parity Obligations $ 2,279,458
Net Revenue Ratio 227%
Required Net Revenue Ratio 115%

In the event of default, the bank has the right to declare 1) all principal components and accrued
interest shall immediately become due and payable and 2) take whatever action may appear
necessary to collect the loan repayments or enforce performance and observance of any obligation,
agreement or covenant of the District under the loan agreement.

The maturities of City National Bank loan payable are as follows:

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowings and Placements
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 $ 247,280 $ 90,482 $ 337,762
2022 255,759 82,003 337,762
2023 264,529 73,233 337,762
2024 273,600 64,162 337,762
2025 282,981 54,781 337,762

2026-2030 1,398,395 121,537 1,519,932

$ 2,722,544 $ 486,198 $ 3,208,742

B. State Revolving Fund Loan — State Water Resources Control Board

On April 11, 2011, the District entered into a project financing agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board for a State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan in the amount of $11.4 million.
This loan provided funds for the construction of the Ridgemark Wastewater Treatment and
Recycled Water Improvements Project (the System), which generally consisted of upgrade and
consolidation of the District’s Ridgemark I and Ridgemark I1 wastewater treatment facilities. The
term of the agreement is from December 14, 2010 to September 30, 2033. The construction
completion date was extended to September 30, 2013 and the initiation of operation date to January
1,2014. The loan is scheduled to be repaid over a 20-year period beginning September 30, 2014.

35



Page 82 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Interest accrued during the construction period of $345,037 is being added to the principal balance
due on the loan. The annual interest rate is 2.6%, resulting in amortized principal and interest
payments of $759,975 per year. Principal and interest are to be paid from pledged future revenues
of the System.

The SRF loan is collateralized by a pledge of revenues derived and to be derived from the
operations of the District after deduction therefrom of the amounts necessary to pay all operating
and maintenance charges of the District. The District is also required to establish and maintain a
reserve fund equal to one year’s debt service from available cash.

The SRF loan is collateralized by a pledge of net revenues derived and to be derived from the
operations of the District. Net revenues are revenues received from the ownership or operation
of the System less the amounts necessary to pay all system operating and maintenance charges of
the District, excluding depreciation, replacement and obsolescence charges or reserves and
amortization of intangibles. The District is also required to establish and maintain a reserve fund
equal to one year’s debt service from available cash. In addition, the District covenants to establish
rates and charges in amounts sufficient to generate net revenues equal to at least 1.2 times the total
annual debt service. Net revenue available for debt service for the year ended June 30, 2020, is
determined as follows:

Wastewater System Revenue $ 1,954,909
Cost of Good Sold 579,796
Other Expenses 701,665
Total Expenses 1,281,461
Operating Wastewater System Income 673,448
Add:

Depreciation 406,283
Net Revenue $ 1,079,731
Annual Debt Service $ 759,975
Net Revenue Ratio 1.42
Required Net Revenue Ratio 1.20

In the event of violation of any material provision of the agreement and the District fails to return
to compliance with the provisions, the State Water Resources Control Board may terminate the
agreement by written notice. In the event of such termination, the District must repay an amount
equal to installment payments due, including accrued interest and any penalty assessments.

36



Page 83 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

The maturities of SRF loan payable are as follows:

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowing and Placement
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 $ 530,562 $ 229,413 $ 759,975
2022 544,356 215,619 759,975
2023 558,510 201,465 759,975
2024 573,031 186,944 759,975
2025 587,930 172,045 759,975

2026-2030 3,177,047 622,826 3,799,873

2031-2035 2,852,131 187,767 3,039,898

$ 8,823,567 $ 1,816,079 $ 10,639,646

C. Commitments Payable — San Benito County Water District — Surface Water Treatment
Facilities

The San Benito County Water District (SBCWD) committed to finance up to $30 million of the
project costs to upgrade the surface water treatment process at the Lessalt Water Treatment Plant
to meet current water quality regulations, and to construct a second surface water treatment plant
called the West Hills Water Treatment Plant. These funds were committed in two tranches. The
first tranche of $13 million was made available on the effective date of the agreement, September
1, 2013. The second tranche of $17 million was made available effective May 1, 2015, the start
of the construction phase of the West Hills Water Treatment Plant.

The actual project cost exceeded $30 million by $11.6 million, and these additional project costs
were financed with a combination of $4.2 million in Proposition 84 Grant Funds, $3.4 million
from reserves of the District and the City, and a $4 million loan procured by SBCWD. The District
paid it’s $1.7 million share from reserves during fiscal year 2017, which was capitalized as water
rights and is being amortized accordingly. The loan commitment of $4 million by SBCWD
became tranche 3 and was made available on January 1, 2016. The District and the City are
committed to share equally in the costs associated with these two surface water treatment plants
and share in the rights to receive the treated water produced.

The District’s share of the first tranche capital cost is $6.5 million and is spread in equal monthly
payments over thirty years at an interest rate of 4.5%. The District’s share of the second tranche
capital cost is $8.5 million and is spread in equal monthly payments over twenty years at an interest
rate of 4.0%. The District’s share of the third tranche capital cost is $2 million, which is being
repaid quarterly over a 15 year period at an interest rate of 3.45%, with the District’s monthly
payment based on one-third of its share of the quarterly payment.

In accordance with the financial covenants of the agreement, the District shall pledge net Water
revenues, defined as gross revenues received during any period less the amount required by the
District to pay for all operation and maintenance costs during such period. Operation and
maintenance costs shall mean the reasonable and necessary costs and expenses for maintaining
and operating the water system, excluding depreciation, replacement and obsolescence charges or
reserves, amortization of intangibles, payments of principal and interest on all outstanding parity
debt or other obligations of the District and costs of capital additions, replacements or
improvements chargeable to a capital account.

37



Page 84 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

In the event of default, the District will be required to pay all direct damages including the
District’s respective share of all remaining capital costs incurred for development and construction
of facilities, including interest, in addition to any obligations that remain unpaid as of the date of
the default.

The aggregate maturities of commitments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowing and Placement
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 $ 612,656 $ 569,065 $ 1,181,721
2022 637,337 544,384 1,181,721
2023 663,026 518,695 1,181,721
2024 689,763 491,958 1,181,721
2025 717,592 464,129 1,181,721

2026-2030 4,046,844 1,861,761 5,908,605

2031-2035 4,019,687 1,028,075 5,047,762

2036-2040 1,532,375 443,700 1,976,075

2041-2044 1,164,395 87,111 1,251,506

$ 14,083,675 $ 6,008,878 $ 20,092,553

The maturities of Tranche 1 commitment payable are as follows:

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowing and Placement
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 $ 142,530 $ 252,685 $ 395,215
2022 149,077 246,138 395,215
2023 155,926 239,289 395,215
2024 163,089 232,126 395,215
2025 170,582 224,633 395,215

2026-2030 977,907 998,168 1,976,075

2031-2035 1,224,140 751,935 1,976,075

2036-2040 1,532,375 443,700 1,976,075

2041-2044 1,164,395 87,111 1,251,506

$ 5,680,021 $ 3,475,785 $ 9,155,806

38



Page 85 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowing and Placement
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 § 348,164 § 269,936 $ 618,100
2022 362,348 255,752 618,100
2023 377,111 240,989 618,100
2024 392,475 225,625 618,100
2025 408,465 209,635 618,100

2026-2030 2,305,929 784,571 3,090,500

2031-2035 2,712,342 275,140 2,987,482

$ 6,906,834 $ 2,261,648 $ 9,168,482

The maturities of Tranche 3 commitment payable are as follows:

Fiscal Year Direct Borrowing and Placement
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2021 § 121,962 $ 46,444 § 168,406
2022 125,912 42,494 168,406
2023 129,989 38,417 168,406
2024 134,199 34,207 168,406
2025 138,545 29,861 168,406

2026-2030 763,008 79,022 842,030

2031-2031 83,205 1,000 84,205

$ 1,496,820 $ 271,445 $ 1,768,265

8. PENSION PLAN

A. General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description - All qualified employees are eligible to participate in the District’s
Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plan, cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension
plan (PERF C or the Plan) is administered by the California Public Employees Retirement System
(CalPERS). A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are established by State
statutes within the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL). The District’s Board of
Directors selects optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and
adopts those benefits through local ordinance. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that
include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and
membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Employees Covered - All full-time District employees are eligible for benefits under the Plan in
one of two tiers. Employees hired prior to January 1, 2013, or who are hired after December 31,
2012 and qualify as “classic”” members on date of hire are in Tier 1 (rate plan #620), and employees
hired after December 31, 2012 and who do not qualify as “classic” members are in Tier 2 (rate
plan #26656). As June 30, 2020, there are 23 full-time employees, with 18 in Tier 1, and 5 in Tier
2.

39



Page 86 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Benefits Provided - CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of
living adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full-time
employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with
statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10
years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957
Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments
for each plan are applied as specified by the PERL. The District’s Plans’ provisions and benefits
in effect as of June 30, 2020, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous
Classic PEPRA

. Hire prior to Hire on or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.7% @ 55 2.0% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years of service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-63 52-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.7% 2.0%
Final compensation period 1 year 3 years
Required employee contribution rates 8.00% 6.750%
Required employer contribution rates 13.182% 6.985%
Required Payment of Unfunded Liability $41,363 $3,849

On January 1, 2013, the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) took effect. In
addition to creating new retirement formulas for newly hired members, PEPRA also effectively
closed all existing active risk pools to new employees.

Contribution Description - Section 20814(c) of the California PERL requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and
shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions
are determined through the CalPERS annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.
The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of employees. District contribution rates may change if plan contracts are
amended. It is the responsibility of the District to make necessary accounting adjustments to reflect
the impact due to any Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC) or cost sharing whether by
contract amendment or by resolution of the governing board. The District’s contributions were as
follows:

Fiscal Year Paid
2019/20 2018/19
Misc. Classic $ 183,796 $ 1,313,810
Misc. PEPRA 45,909 37,199
$ 229,705 $ 1,351,009

40



Page 87 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related
to Pensions

As of June 30, 2020, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
District's Miscellaneous Plan $ 21,460 $ 888,029
Total Net Pension Liability $ 21,460 $ 888,029

The District’s net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2018 rolled forward to June 30, 2019 using standard update procedures. The District’s proportion
of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of
contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions for all participating
employers, actuarially determined. The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Percentage Share of Risk Change:
Fiscal year ended 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 Increase/(Decrease)
Measurement date 6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Percentage of Plan (PERF C) NPL 0.00021% 0.00922% -0.00901%

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $584,552. As of June
30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 1,490 $ 115
Changes in assumption 1,023 363
Net differences between projected and actual
earnings on plan investments - 375
Change in employer's proportion 184,951 890,149
Differences between the employer's contributions and
the employer's proportionate share of contributions 924,964 105,219
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 229,705 -
Total $ 1,342,133  § 996,221

The deferred outflows of resources to contributions of $229,705 were subsequent to the
measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year
ending June 30, 2021.

41



Page 88 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Recognition of other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30,
2021 $ 56,483
2022 48,713
2023 10,936
2024 75
Total $ 116,207

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions used to determine Total Pension Liability - For the
measurement period ended June 30, 2019 (the measurement date), the total pension liability was
determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2018 actuarial accounting valuation. The June 30, 2019
total pension liability were based on the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal in accordance with the requirements of
GASB Statement No. 68
Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment rate of return 7.15%

Inflation 2.50%

Salary increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Mortality rate table* Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for all Funds

Post-retirement Benefit Increase  Contract COLA up to 2.50% until Purchasing Power
Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies

*The Mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’s specific data. The table includes 15 years of mortality
improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of the scale MP 2016. For more details on this table, please refer
to the December 2017 experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be
found on the CalPERS website.

Changes of Assumptions — There were no changes in the discount rate for the PERF C, which
remained at 7.15%.

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF C was
7.15%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions
from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions
from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those
assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected
future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return
on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return — The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was determined using a building-block method in which expected future real rates of
return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for
each major asset class.

42



Page 89 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term
and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using
historical returns of all of the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were
calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value
of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the
rounded single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for
cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of
return was then set to equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account
for assumed administrative expenses.

The expected real rates of return by asset class per the CalPERS’ Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 as followed:

Assumed Asset Real Return Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10%* Years 1-10**
Global equity 50.00% 4.80% 5.98%
Fixed income 28.00 1.00 2.62
Inflation assets - 0.77 1.81
Private equity 8.00 6.30 7.23
Real assets 13.00 3.75 493
Liquidity 1.00 - (0.92)

* An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period
**An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

Amortization of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources — Net difference between
projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments is amortized over a five-year period on
a straight-line basis. One-fifth is recognized in pension expense during the measurement period,
and the remaining net difference between projected and actual investment earning on pension plan
investments is amortized over the remaining amortization periods. Net difference between
projected and actual investment earning on pension plan investments in the Schedule of Collective
Pension Amounts represents the unamortized balance relating to the current measurement period
and the prior measurement periods on a net basis.

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources relating to differences between
expected and actual experience and changes of assumptions are amortized over the Expected
Average Remaining Service Lifetime (EARSL) of members provided with pensions through the
Plan determined as of the beginning of the related measurement period. The EARSL for PERF C
for the June 30, 2019 measurement date is 3.8 years, which was obtained by dividing the total
service years of 530,470 (the sum of remaining service lifetimes of all active employees) by
140,593 (the total number of participants: active, inactive, and retired) in PERF C. Inactive
employees and retirees have remaining service lifetimes equal to 0. Total future service is based
on the members’ probability of decrementing due to an event other than receiving a cash refund.

43



Page 90 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability of the District’s Plan as
of the Measurement Date June 30, 2019, calculated using the discount rate of 7.15%, as well as
what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1
percentage-point lower (6.15%) or 1 percentage-point higher (8.15%) than the current rate:

Discount Rate

6.15% 7.15% 8.15%
(1% Decrease) (Current Rate) (1% Increase)
Measurement date June 30, 2019
Fiscal Year End June 30, 2020
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 1,777,360 $ 21,460 $ (1,427,911)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Positions — Detailed information about each plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

Subsequent Events — There were no subsequent events that would materially affect the results
presented in this disclosure.

9. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The District offers its employees a choice between two deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plans, available to all employees, permit
them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available
to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. Retirement law
allows “rollovers” of 457 plan assets into other qualified retirement plans. Participants are fully
vested at all times and the District or creditors of the District have no claim against the plan. All
funds are held by outside trustees and excluded from the statement of net position in conformity
with Government Auditing Standards.

Effective July 1, 2010, the District agreed to match the lesser of 30% of the employee deferral
contribution or $468, to the extent that District contributions and employee deferral do not exceed
the maximum permitted by law.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, employee contributions consisting of employee deferrals,
compensated absences, and cash in lieu of insurance benefits converted to deferred compensation
totaled $276,937. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the required employer matching contribution
was $7,050.

The investment balances and financial institutions that administer the District’s 457 Plans are as
follows:

Investment
Plan Administrator Balance
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. $ 3,147,850
CalPERS Supplemental Income Plan 101,181
Total $ 3,249,031

44



Page 91 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

10. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN (OPEB)

A. General Information about the OPEB Plan

Plan Description: The District rejoined the Public Employees' Medical & Hospital Care Act
(PEMHCA) in January 2011 for its employees. The healthcare plan is offered through the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). The Sunnyslope County Water
District Retiree Healthcare Plan provides benefits as approved by the Board and subject to the
requirements of California Government Code Section 22892. For purposes of reporting under
GASB Statements 74 and 75, the plan is an agent multiple employer plan administered by the
CalPERS Employers’ Retirement Benefit Trust (CERBT).

The plan information is as follows:

Fiscal Year End June 30, 2020

Plan Type Agent Multiple Employer
OPEB Trust Yes

Special Funding Situations No
Nonemployer Contributing Entities No

Employees Covered: As of the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation, the following current and former
employees were covered by the benefit terms under the healthcare plan:

June 30, 2020 Fiscal Year End Number of
June 30, 2019 Measurement Date Covered
June 30, 2019 Valuation Date Participants
Actives Employees 22
Inactive Employees Currently Receiving Benefit Payments 5
Inactive Employees Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefit Payments *4
Total Employees 31
*Estimated

Benefits and Eligibility: Under the CalPERS health plan, the District is required to pay the
minimum employer health premium contribution for the District’s eligible retirees and eligible
surviving spouses. The employee is responsible for paying the remainder of the monthly healthcare
premium. The minimum employer contribution for retirees’ health premiums for calendar year 2020
is $139 per month. The amount will increase in subsequent years to reflect inflation in the cost of
healthcare. These benefits are being paid through the CalPERS California Employers’ Retirement
Benefit Trust (CERBT). To be eligible for retirement medical, an active employee must be at least 50
and have a minimum of 5 years of service and retire directly from the District.

Contributions: The District intends to contribute to the Trust the actuarially determined contribution
(ADC) net of the pay-as-you-go benefits paid annually directly from employer resources. For the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2020, the District’s cash contributions were $6,766 in premium payments made
on behalf of retirees, and implied subsidy payments of $27,025, resulting in total payments of $33,791.
No trust contributions were made in 2019/20 fiscal year.

45



Page 92 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

B. OPEB Liabilities (Asset), OPEB Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Related to OPEB

OPEB Liability (Asset): As of the June 30, 2019 measurement date, the District’s total OPEB
liability (asset) were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Measurement Date June 30, 2019
Total OPEB Liability (TOL) $ 531,542
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP) 568,946
Total Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $ (37,404)
Funded status (FNP/TOL) 107.0%
Changes in the OPEB Liability: The changes in the total OPEB liability for the District Plan are
as follows:
Net OPEB
Total OPEB Fiduciary Net  Liability(Asset)
Changes in Net OPEB Liability Liability (a) Position (b) (a) - (b)
Balance at June 30, 2019
(Measurement Date June 30, 2018) $ 524,955 $ 510,179 $ 14,776
Service Cost 12,588 - 12,588
Interest 33,406 - 33,406
Changes of Benefit Terms - - -
Actual versus Expected Experience (20,154) - (20,154)
Changes of Assumptions 2,794 - 2,794
Employer Contributions - 47,047 (47,047)
Employee Contributions - - -
Net Investment Income - 33,879 (33,879)
Benefit Payments (22,047) (22,047) -
Administrative Expenses - (112) 112
Net Changes 6,587 58,767 (52,180)
Balance at June 30, 2020
(Measure Date June 30, 2019) $ 531,542 $ 568,946 $ (37,404)

46



Page 93 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB: For the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized OPEB expense of $5,762. As of fiscal year ended
June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB from the
following sources:

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources
Net Differences Between Projected and Actual
Earnings on Plan Investments $ - 5 -
Differences Between Expected and Actual
Experience - 17,430
Changes of Assumptions 2,410 11,313
Employer Contributions after Measurement Date 33,791 -
Total $ 36,201 $ 28,743

Deferred outflows of resources in the amount of $33,791 related to contributions subsequent to
the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB liability during the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred inflows of resources related
to OPEB will be recognized as expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30,
2021 $ (7,186)
2022 (7,184)
2023 (3,836)
2024 (2,491)
2025 (2,346)
Thereafter (3,290)
Total $  (26,333)

Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources: Gain and losses related
to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are recognized in OPEB expense
systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPEB expense for the year the gain
or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows
of resources related to OPEB and are to be recognized in future OPEB expense.

47



Page 94 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine the OPEB Liability: The District’s net
OPEB liability (asset) was measured as of June 30, 2019. The total OPEB liability used to calculate
the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation dated June 30, 2019, based on the

following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Significant Accounting Actuarial Assumptions and Methods:

Fiscal Year End
Measurement Date
Valuation Date

June 30, 2020
June 30, 2019
June 30, 2019

Discount Rate

Long-Term Expected
Rate of Return on Assets

General Inflation
Mortality Rate

Pre-Retirement Turnover
and Retirement

Salary Increases

6.50%

6.50%

Expected Authority contributions to keep sufficient
plan assets to pay all benefits from trust

2.75% annually

Mortality rates from CalPERS 2017 actuarial valuation. The
mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’
specific data. The table includes 15 years of mortality
improvements using 90% of Society of Actuaries Scale MP 2016.

Retirement and termination rates from CalPERS 2017 actuarial
valuation for “public agency miscellaneous 2.7% at 55,” based
on the 1997-2015 experience study. No disablement assumed

3% per year

Healthcare Trend Rate Medical premium amounts are assumed to increase 5% per year.
The CalPERS minimum required employer contribution is
assumed to increase 4% per year

Participation 50% of active employees are assumed to elect health care benefits

at retirement

Changes of benefit terms None

Change of Assumption: The probabilities of retirement, termination and mortality have been
changed from the 2014 CalPERS assumptions to the 2017 CalPERS assumptions.

Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 6.50%. The cash
flows of the OPEB plan were projected to future years, assuming that the District will contribute
an amount equal to retirees’ benefits. Under that projection, the plan assets are projected to be
adequate to pay all benefits to retirees in all future years, so the discount rate has been set equal to
the long-term expected rate of return on investments, 6.50%.

Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Investments: The long-term expected rate of return on
investments was determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class.

48



Page 95 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

The asset class percentages are taken from the current composition of the CERBT trust, and the
expected yields are taken from a recent CalPERS publication for the Pension Fund:

Measurement Date 6/30/19

CERBT Trust: Pension Fund Expected Real
Asset Class % % of Fund Rate of Return
Global Equity 57% 5.25%
Fixed Income 27% 0.99%
Treasury Securities 5% 0.45%
Real Estate Trusts 8% 4.50%
Commodities 3% 3.90%
Assumed Long-Term Rate of Inflation 2.75%
Expected Long-Term Net Rate of Return, Rounded 6.50%

Discount Rate Sensitivity Analysis: The following schedule presents the District’s net OPEB
liability (asset) if it were calculated using discount rate that is that is 1 percentage-point lower
(5.50%) or 1 percentage-point higher (7.50%) than the current rate (6.50%) for measurement
period ended June 30, 2019:

Discount Rate

(1% Decrease) (Current Rate) (1% Increase)
5.50% 6.50% 7.50%
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $ 41,631  $ (37,404) $ (101,515)

Medical Trend Sensitivity Analysis: The following presents the net OPEB liability (asset) of the
District if it were calculated using health care cost trend rates that are one percentage point lower
(4.0%) or one percentage point higher (6.0) than the current rate (5.0%), for measurement period
ended June 30, 2019:

Healthcare Trend

(1% Decrease) (Current Rate) (1% Increase)
4.0% 5.0% 6.0%
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $ (101,789)  $ (37,404)  $ 41,558

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Positions — Investments Authorized by the Trust’s Investment Policy
— The CERBT’s investment policies authorize three separate Portfolio Strategies (“Strategy 17,
“Strategy 27, and “Strategy 3”). Levels of expected return and risk vary among the Portfolios. The
District has opted to invest its assets using Strategy 1.

Subsequent Events — There were no subsequent events that would materially affect the results
presented in this disclosure.

49



Page 96 of 137

Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

11. NET POSITION

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Designations of unrestricted
net position represents the District Board of Director’s intention for the use of resources. The net
position amounts at June 30, 2020 were as follows:

Net investment in capital assets $ 17,645,243
Restricted:
Water capacity fees 2,867,486
Wastewater capacity fees 39,849
Debt service reserve 760,000
Total restricted 3,667,335
Unrestricted:
Designated:
Capital improvement reserve 1,775,906
Vehicle replacement 148,634
Emergency equipment replacement 100,000
Office and miscellaneous equipment replacement 292,735
Drought contingency reserve 400,000
2,717,275
Undesignated 6,596,959
Total unrestricted 9,314,234
Total Net Position $ 30,626,812

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to limited torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions and natural disaster for which the District carries
commercial insurance. The District is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies-
Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA-JPIA) for workers’ compensation coverage. The
relationship between the District and the JPIA is such that the JPIA is not component units of the
District for financial reporting purposes. The ACWA-JPIA arranges for and provides property and
liability insurance for its nearly 370 members. ACWA-JPIA is governed by a board consisting of
a representative from each member district. The board controls the operations of ACWA-JPIA,
including selection of management and approval of operating budgets, independent of any
influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board. Each member district
pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and
deficits proportionate to their participation in ACWA-JPIA. Separate financial statements of
ACWA-JPIA can be obtained by request to Finance Department, 2100 Professional Drive,
Roseville, CA 95661.

50



Page 97 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Condensed financial information of ACWA-JPIA as of September 30, 2019 is as follows:

Total Assets $ 212,099,851
Deferred Outflows of Resouces 553,790
Total Liabilities (112,046,920)
Deferred Inflows of Resouces (1,672,219)
Net Position $ 98,934,502
Total Revnues $ 181,825,144
Total Expenditures (169,356,246)
Net Increase $ 12,468,898

The District has the following commercial insurance policies:

Coverage Deductible Coverage Limit

General Liability N/A Ranging from $10,000 to $3,000,000
Commercial Excess Liability N/A $4,000,000
Auto Liability N/A Ranging from $5,000 to $1,000,000
Public Officials and Management Liability ~ $1,000 $1,000,000 / $3,000 000
Privacy Liability & Network $1,000 Ranging from $50,000 to $1,000,000
Property

Buildings, personal property,

and fixed equipment $2,500 $1,000,000 / $18,250,794

Mobile equipment $1,000 Ranging from $64,000 to $298,181

Commercial Crime $1,000 Ranging from $5,000 to $500,000

Claims and judgments, including a provision for claims incurred but not reported, are recorded
when a loss is deemed probable of assertion and the amount of the loss is reasonably determinable.
As discussed above, the District has coverage for such claims. There have been no significant
reductions in coverage from the prior year and settlements have not exceeded coverage in the past
three years.

13. SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Hollister Urban Area Water Supply and Treatment Agreement: In August 2013, the District, the
City, and SBCWD each approved the Hollister Urban Area Water Supply and Treatment
Agreement. The agreement defined the roles and terms of financing for the project which included:
the upgrade of Lessalt Water Treatment Plant, and the design and construction of the West Hills
Water Treatment Plant including associated pipelines. The SBCWD will finance, build, own, and
operate the upgraded Lessalt Water Treatment Plant and the new West Hills Water Treatment
Plant.

The SBCWD committed to finance up to $30 million of the project costs. These funds were
committed in two tranches. The first tranche of $13 million was made available on the effective
date of the agreement, September 1, 2013. The second tranche of $17 million was made available
at the time of execution of the start of the construction phase for the West Hills Water Treatment

51



Page 98 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Plant, May 1, 2015. The agreement calls for the SBCWD to recover its investment in the capital
projects from the District and the City over a 20-30-year period through a capital component,
including interest, in the finished water rate. The actual project cost exceeded the $30 million
financing in place by $11.6 million. The additional funding consisted of $4.2 million in Prop 84
Grant Funds, $1.7 million cash input from both the City and the District, and the balance of $4
million financed as a third tranche loan to SBCWD from a financial institution, to be repaid equally
by the City and the District. The third tranche loan of $4 million was borrowed January 1, 2016 at
a rate of 3.45% interest and is to be repaid quarterly over a 15-year period. For more information
on the debt schedules, see Note 7 — Long Term Debt Payable.

Of the project costs, SBCWD is contributing $10 million in non-reimbursable funds; $5 million to
the District and $5 million to the City. The District plans to use the $5 million to stabilize water
rates and allow a gradual increase to meet future revenue needs. The water rate stabilization credit
reported in the operating expenses for the year ended June 30, 2020 is $0, since the total credit of
$5 million was received in prior fiscal years.

Hollister Urban Area Agreement for Operation and Maintenance Services: In August 2013, the
District and SBCWD each approved the Hollister Urban Area Agreement for Operation and
Maintenance Services. This agreement establishes the District as the contract operator for the
Lessalt Water Treatment Plant. This agreement was established for a term of 5 years with options
to renew for subsequent terms of 5 years. The District began operating the Lessalt plant in
September 2013 under this agreement. The operation of the West Hills Water Treatment Plant was
added to the agreement prior to completion of the plant construction in 2017. The Operation and
Maintenance Agreement covering the operation of both the Lessalt and West Hills Water
Treatment Plants was extended in May 2018.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, SBCWD was billed for actual operations and maintenance costs
of the Lessalt Water Treatment Plant of $906,029 and of the West Hills Water Treatment Plant of
$1,441,344, including labor and benefits. One-half of these amounts were charged back to the
District for its 50% share of the cost to operate the plants.

Crosstown Pipeline Construction Project: The District has entered into various contracts,
memorandums of understanding, and reimbursement agreements with various vendors and
agencies for the purchase of material and construction of a pipeline to connect the District to the
West Hills Water Treatment Plant, which will enable the District’s customers to receive treated
surface water from this source. The pipeline begins on Nash Road and continues around the west
and south sides of San Benito High School, where it will continue on San Benito Street to the
City’s Bundeson Well and the District’s Wells #2 and #11 on Southside Road. The amounts
contracted for are based on the various contractor’s and agencies estimated cost of construction.
The project was completed in September of 2019 for a total project cost of $7,214,706 of which
the District paid $5,189,199 and the City of Hollister paid $2,025,507.

Litigation: The District is subject to various legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary
course of business. The District would pursue or defend cases vigorously through trial unless facts
develop that warrant an attempt to see an out-of-court settlement. As of June 30, 2020, the District
had the following pending litigation:

52



Page 99 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

County of San Benito v. SSCWD, Lynn Hilden, Susan Hilden
San Benito Superior Court (CU-20-00068)

Litigation: This matter relates to a series of landslides beginning in May 2018 that occurred in the
same general area on Southside Road, a parcel of land adjacent to the District’s Ridgemark
Wastewater Treatment Facility and ponds. The County of San Benito (County) and Lynn and
Susan Hilden (Hildens), the adjacent property owners, filed claims against the District. The County
seeks approximately $1.2 million for costs to remediate the slide area. The Hildens seek recovery
of approximately $200,000 in damages. The District disputes these claims and is represented by
special counsel appointed by its insurer. The District has insurance coverage in the amount
$1,000,000, and also holds excess insurance. There is no self-insured retention.

Parties: County of San Benito, Lynn and Susan Hilden, the District
Plaintiffs’ Representative: Pamela Graham, Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC

Hildens Counsel: Paul Rovella, JRG Attorneys at Law

District’s Counsel: Justin Mallory, Bremer, Whyte Brown & O’Meara, LLP; Heidi A. Quinn, De
Lay & Laredo

Status: The County filed a complaint against the District and the Hildens with the San Benito
Superior Court on June 4, 2020. The District and the Hildens have filed Cross-Complaints against
the other parties. A Case Management Conference is scheduled for March 2, 2021.

COVID-19

In early 2020, an outbreak of the novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged globally. As a
result, there have been mandates from federal, state, and local authorities resulting in an overall
decline in economic activity. The ultimate impact of COVID-19 on the financial performance of
the District is not reasonably estimable at this time. The District staff has made operational
adjustments to mitigate the risk of COVID in the workplace and to comply with all regulations set
forth by government agencies. The District has not had an operational disruption of service
delivery or regulatory compliance violations from the onset of the pandemic through the issuance
date of the financials. District management continues to assess risks surrounding COVID- 19 on a
daily basis and makes any necessary operational adjustments based on these risk assessments.

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Date of Management Review

Events occurring after June 30, 2020 have been evaluated by Management for possible adjustment
to the financial statements or disclosure as of November 17, 2020 which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

53



Page 100 of 137

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



143

9)ep JUSWAINSBAW JY} UO UIPUD JBIA AU} IO 4
"‘UMOUS dJe SIBIA XIS A[UO 210J2IY) ‘UoneIudwadwl Jo JedA IS Y} Sem G (g Jedk [eost] \,

%C8 6L %01°8L %90 vL %leeL %9TSL %9CSL Anpiqery votsuad [ejo) s,uerd

o Jo a3ejuooiad e se uonisod 1ou Areronpyy s,ue[d

%¢€€001 %S 9¢1 %ST891 %¢€1°S9 %CS 9 %¢0°1 [101£ed 9040]dwa-patonod Jo o3ejusdiad e s AJIjIqer|

uorsuad jou oy jo areys ojeuoniodord sornsiq

PS66ISTS  SSOVEV IS TTO'SSY'IS  8L6L8YIS  6LOGO6TS  OLY'O1°TS x [1014ed 99401dId-pa1dA0d s p01ISIq

8S6VTS IS €I19°LS6'1$  8EI'S0S'TS  80€°660° TS  670°888$ 09%°1T$ uorsuad jou a1y jo areys oyeuontodoid syomsiq

%15+20°0 %¢CS820°0 %S6820°0 %380110°0 %¢CC600°0 %12000°0 Aymiqer) uorsuad jou oy Jo uontodord syommsiq

v1/0€/9 S1/0€/9 91/0¢/9 L1/0€/9 81/0£/9 61/0£/9 9)e(J FUSWINSLIN
S1/0€/9 91/0¢/9 L1/0¢/9 81/0¢/9 61/0£/9 0¢/0¢/90

puy Jed A [eosI]

VSIBO X (0] ISe]
ue[J UOISUd JIJouag pauljo( SuLreys 10D
9)B(J JUSUWIAINSEBIJA JO S SONEY Paje[dy pue
AN[IqerT UoISuSg 10N A1 Jo (D Iddd) S,ueld oY) Jo dreys dreuoniodold s ousI( oY) JO 9[NPayos

020T ‘0€ dunf
uonewJoju] Areyuswajddng paiinbay
PLISI(] 1938 AN Ayuno)) ddojsAuung

LE1 30 101 28eg



99

“K)1[1qeIT UOISUQ [810], JOJ PIS OUO O} WOIJ JUIIOHIP ST SUOINGLIIUO) PIUTUISA(] A[[BIIBMIOY JOJ PAsn dJel JUNOJSIP oY} ‘030U OSB8I J 4

SOLIBNJOY JO AJA100S )
Aq paystqnd 9107 dIA 21e9S JOo 1ud12d ()¢ Sursn judwaaoxdwr Arjerrow Suro3-uo pajosfoid jo sieak
G apnjour sajer Ayelrow judwaanal-}sod oy [, ‘spuny [e 10J eie diysioquioy . SYAde)D Suisn paALIdJ
(sosuadxa oA ENSIUIWIPE JO JAU) 9%GT L
JOIAIRS pue A3y Anuy Aq SALIBA
%579°C
$19SSE JO dNJBA JONIBIN
sIedAk ()¢ uey) a1ow jou Jnq ueyd ajer Aojdwd Aq SIHJI
Suryjoows djer 3011p ‘Aed Jo 1u01ad [9A]
poyjawi }s09 [euIou d5e Anuyg
L10T “0¢ dunf

Areroy

% 91y WWNOoJSI(I

SaseaIdul AIe[eS

uoneuy

pojow uoren|eA Jassy

SPOLIdJ UOT)BZIMIOWY SUIUIBWdy
polewr uoneZILIoWY

poIow JS0J [eLIBNIOY

dle(d uonenjeA

(v xipuaddy) spaodaa SYAdIR) Y3 wo.ay) suondwnssy uonpnqriuo)) pauruLdR A[ermidy

uMOyS dJep Y} U0 UIPud I [BISIJ Y} 10 4
"UMOUS 1B SIBIA XIS AJUO 210JIdY)} ‘uonejudwd[dur Jo 184 I1ST AU} Sem G ()7 JeA [BISI

%8T 91 %8P 91 %0T°STI %6601 %02 9 %0C 11 [[01Aed dokordurd
-Pa19A09 JO 93.Iud01ad B SB suonnqriuo))

SSOVEYT §  TTO'88Y T $  8LO°LSY'T $  6L0GO6'T $  OLYVOIT $  €vS'ISOT $ « [101Aed 99K01dwd-pa1an0d sormsIq
- $ - § (€L9°6S9°T) ¢ - $ (ov1'c60’n) $ - $ (8890%9) AJUSIOIFOP UOIINLIUO))
12S°€€T 00€°StT S8 TP6'1 6£L°60T 600°1S€°1 S0L6TT UoINQLIUOd PAUIWINIP A[[eLIeNnIoR

1TS°€€T  § 00€°S¥T  §  T8I'L8T $ 6£L60C §  698°LST $ SOL6TT  $

S1/0€/9 91/0¢/9 L1/0€/9 81/0¢/9 61/0¢/9 02/0£/90

VSTBAA (] I1Se]
ue[d UOISUdJ

suonnqrnuo)) 1Aojdwyg panmnbay AJuoine;§ Jo a[npayos
020z ‘0¢ dunf
uonewJoju] Areyuswajddng paiinbay
PLISI(] 1938 AN Ayuno)) ddojsAuung

£ET 30 20T 98eg

oY) 0} UOTJB[AI UI SUONNQLIIUO))
uonnNqLIUOd PAUIINOP A[[eLIENOY

Popuo 183K [BOSI]



Page 103 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District
Required Supplementary Information
June 30, 2020

Schedule of Changes in the District's Net OPEB Liability (Asset)
and Related Ratios as of Measurement Date

Last 10 Years”

Fiscal Year End
06/30/20 06/30/19 06/30/18
Measurement Date 06/30/19 06/30/18 06/30/17
Changes in total OPEB liability
Service cost $ 12,588  $ 12,221 $ 11,865
Interest 33,406 31,865 29,860
Actual benefits payments (22,047) (18,719) (3,042)
Actual and expected experience difference (20,154) - -
Changes in assumption 2,794 - -
Net changes in total OPEB liability 6,587 25,367 38,683
Total OPEB liability - beginning 524,955 499,588 460,905
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 531,542 $ 524955 $§ 499,588
Changes in plan fiduciary net position
Employer contributions $ 47,047 $ 29,380 $§ 13,803
Employee contributions - - -
Net investment income 33,879 36,810 43,390
Benefit payments (22,047) (18,719) (3,042)
Administrative expenses (112) (243) (211)
Net changes in plan fiduciary net position 58,767 47,228 53,940
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 510,179 462,951 409,011
Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ 568,946 § 510,179 § 462951
Net OPEB liability (Asset)
Total OPEB liability $ 531,542 § 524955 $§ 499,588
Plan fiduciary net position 568.946 510,179 462,951
Net OPEB liability (asset) (37,404) 14,776 36,637
Net OPEB liability (asset) funded percentage 107.0% 97.2% 0.0%
Covered payroll * $ 2,104,470  $ 1,909,079 $ 1,687,978
Net OPEB liability (asset) as a percent of
covered payroll -1.78% 0.77% 2.17%

~ Fiscal year 2018 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only three years are shown.
* For the year ending on the measurement date.

56



Page 104 of 137
Sunnyslope County Water District

Required Supplementary Information
June 30, 2020

Schedule of Employer OPEB Contributions

This schedule is not required. No actuarially determined contribution (ADC) has been calculated, since the
District does not base contributions on the ADC.

57



Page 105 of 137

STATISTICAL SECTION (unaudited)



Page 106 of 137
SUNNYSLOPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT WATER

Index to Statistical Section (unaudited)

This section of the District’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as
an important source for understanding the District’s overall economic condition and accompanies the
financial statements, note disclosures and required supplemental information.

Contents Page

Financial Trends - The following schedules contain information to assist the reader with
understanding how the previous year’s financial statements allow the users to assess trends.

Net Position by COMPONENL.......cc.ooiiiiriiiiieeiienie ettt ettt et siee e eseeeeteesseesnreeseesnseenns 59
Changes 1N NEt POSIHION. ......cciiiieiiiiciieciee ettt e et e et e e st e e ebeeessseeesssaeesnseeennseeens 60

Revenue Capacity - The following schedules contain information to assist the user with assessing
the District’s ability to raise own-source revenue.

Operating Revenue by COMPONENL..........cccuiiiiieiieriieeieeeiieeieeeiee et eieeeaeesteesaeesseeeseeseessseeseens 61
Water and SEWET RALC.......c.uiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e sebe e e sareeesaneeenneas 62
CUStOMET COUNE DY ClaSS...c.uiiiiiiiiieiiieiie ettt ettt ettt ete et e e beesteeesbeesseeesseesaeesseesseessseenseens 63

Debt Capacity - The following schedules contain information to assist the user with assessing the
District’s ability to service the current debt obligations and the District’s ability to issue new debt.

OULSTANAING DIEDE ...viiiiieiiieciie ettt ettt e e b e et eesbeeseeesseeseessseesseessseenseens 64
Pledged ReVEnUE COVETAZE ......coueiviiiiiriiiiieiteeieeieee ettt sttt 65

Demographic and Economic Information - The following schedules contain information to assist
the user with better understanding the environment where the District functions.

10 Years of Economic / Demographic StatiStiCs ........c.eccvuiieriuieeriieeiiieeiieeeieeeieeesreeesveeeseveeens 67
Principle EMPLOYEIS. ......ooiuiiiiiiiieiie ettt ettt ettt et st e et e enaeeseesnaeenseeennes 68

Operating Information - The following schedules contain information to assist the user with better
understanding the environment where the District functions.

Employee Count by Department...........cccueevuiiiiieriieiiieiiesie ettt iee et snaeeneeeenes 69
Operating Indicators by FUnction/Program .........c.cccccvieeiieeiiieeiiieeieeeiee et e 70
CAPTLAL ASSEES...euiiiiieiiieetieeie ettt ettt e et e et e et e et e et e e stteeabe e seeeabeeseeenbeebeeenbeeseeenbeenbeeenbeeteans 71

58



65

Juouneda(] Qoueu] JOLSI(] Jajepy K1unoy) adojsAuung :201mog eje(

TI8979°0€ §  S66'1810T S LEI'6OPHT §  6LI'GSLTTT §  THO'TOL'6T § 66€°€86F1 §  669°687'ST §  €0690€°€1 §  TL6TTITI §  LI6TOETT § uonIsod JN [e10]

PETHICG §91°6L8'8 $91°80°6 80%°LS1'8 018°668°L  LE9'6LS'S $06'STH9 SLO'E8ET LOY'S9€°T 08T°€ELT pajoLsaIu)

000°09L 000°09L 000°09L 000°09L 000°09L 000°09L 000°09L - - - Q0IAI3S 143 10J PAILISRY

$€°L06°T 90148 $81°L§9°C 0I'10¢T 196'610°T 6£0°L8€ L9€°T69 TSL°SL9 065 9¢ I8°THT $30] UO1}IAUU09 JOJ PAJOLISTY

EPTSPO'LT §  PILTILST S 88L'C08TT §  899°0LS'TT §  0LT'STO0I § €7L'9ST8 § STHTIOL § 9L0'SKTOI §  SL60IY'6 § +78°08€'8 §  siosse [eided ul juawnsaaur JoN
0207 6107 8107 L10T 9107 (paressay) P10 €107 40114 1107

LET 30 /0T 98eg

s10t

(Sununodae Jo siseq [en1dIL)
SIBIX [BOSIY UI], e
(panpneun) juduodwo)) £q uonisod N
PLSI J9reAL Kyuno)) adojsAuung



09

juountedo(q ooueur 101sIq 193 Auno) adojsAuung :00Inog eleq

TI8°979°0€$  S66°181°9T$  LEI'6OVHTS  6LI'68LITS  IHO'TOL'6IS  66£€86FI  §  669°687'SI$  €06°90€°€lS  TLOTTI'TIS  LT6THETLS
- - (€5T°861) - - - - - - -
- - - - - (968°188°1) - - - -
- - - - - - - (6L¥¥11) - -
- - - - - - - - S6v°16 -
S66°181°9C LET'60¥¥C 6L1°68L°1T 140 T0L°61 66£°€86°Y1 669°687°ST £06°90€°€T TL6'TTITL LT6THETT 6C6°LTTTT
LISy Y 8S8TLLT 1127°818°C 8€1°880°C THOLILY 96S°SLET 96L°T81°T 01+°86C°1 055°899 8667
SEESIIS SSYTLl TSL'EELT 00€TH9°1 S08°18T°¢ SLI°€00°T 886°97€°1 0L9°LTE $99°T01 TSLYLT
SETHSYT SS1°991 05161 - 0S9°€8Y° [ 000°STL T89°LL6 - - -
001°19T°¢ 00€°9LS°1 0STTYST 00€TH9°1 SSI°86L°T SL9'8LT 90¢°6Y€ 0L9°LTE $99°201 TSLYLY
(815°0L9) €0t°0¢ 6ST°78 8€8°SHY LEGSEY'T 126°1LE 808°5S8 0FL°0L6 $88°69¢ 9bT0L
(0¥S°9€€) (ILL°LYT) ($5€°687) ($60°S€) (SEp'ELE) (112°L£9) (PI1°ESH) (PL€°697) (8¥T°111) (Tr9°661)
(816°6T¢) (zS1°15¢) (688°1LE) (TLL 98E) OrS 1Y) (F€€°105) (112°9Th) (SSTv€T) (8¥8°TH7T) (YOL¥ST)
(#9T+8) - - - - (000°52) (6T5°9) (1e1°¢) (868°8) (¥62°6)
- - - - 619°0C - 0S 0S 981°C 820°LS
(0¥0°601) - - - - - - - - -
¥T1°Ce Ty - 0S0°¢ (169°C1) (898°921) (€£8°60) (912°8¢) (T99°1L1) (€50%)
€6T°ST TTIve (6S6°11) (662°9) 780°¢ - - - - -
S0g‘6¢1 1L9°081 €67 16 9T6°LE 101°LT 166°S1 6018 8L0°9 ¥L6%6 18€°T1
(8L6°€€E) PLISLT PI8°€LE €€6°L6L TLT608°T TE1°600°1 TT6°80€°1 PIT0VC T €EI°LLG 888°69C
9bEGILTT 6L0°065°01 YETSTS6 182°9TC°L 9YL9LI'S 959°0TL*S €66°LT8Y LIL 06Vt £68°809°t S10°ST8Y
LLSOYTT 8TSLS6'1 Y€9°LS6°T 91 0V6°1 81T°96L°1 TIT°0SET 1169L1°1 11¥°00L 8LOVIL 659°STL
- - (L99°91¥) (9LL°€60°1) (955°9%0°7) (LOO'SETT) (000°005) - - -
YIS LY19 6€TH0S°S 689°988‘t 866°97L°E YT IS1e 669°995°C £09°808°1 609°L0S‘1 099 %L 1 9€1°€59°1
SS6°9LE°E TIE8TIE 8LS°L60°C €PLTE9T 099°6LTC 758°8€6°C 6LY THET L69°T8TT SIT0S1CT 0TT9PHT
89C IEH 11 €ST89L°01 L10°668°6 YITHT0'8 810°986°9 88L°6TL9 S1679€1°9 1€8°0€L°S 986°68S°S €06 60°S
0CLT LI SE0t LOTT €SLY 918°S So'8l L0T 1Th'1 890°C
0€0°CLT 09€°S€1 S60°TLL T81°6€1 LLE ST 98€°T6 1L1°96 686 £6£°S6 08L°011
8YT 61 1¥C°69 86L°99 8849 1€2°99 S6S°TL 9T¥LY £56°€9 0br69 6STL
78€°16¥°C 0T SHTT LETH96°T I8L°8PIT PITOPS ¥8S°L6S L8E0TT 987611 S6E8TT L8LITIT
T6TH06°1 S60°LT61 079°668°1 $59°968°1 69%°720°C SHTS06°1 062°509°1 Y6 98Y°1 1476911 LTOLYET
969°T18°9 $  I8I°88€°9 §  €9€°T6LS §  TOGTLLY $  €L¥'906°C §  TOI'LSOY  §  LLI'GTTY $  86¥196°C §  968°1¢8°€ §  TOL'VHYE §
0202 6107 810C L10T 910T (pareIsY) S107T vI0T €107 [4T1Y4 110T

£ET 30 80T 98eg

(Sununodoe jo siseq [BNIdOR)

SIBI X [BISI] U, ISe]
(pajipneun) uonisod PN Ul sdguey)
PLYSI(J 133eA\ Kyuno)) ddojsAuung

Ied X JO pug - UonIsoJ 1N
SonIIqery g4do
SanI[Iqer uolsuad
JJO PIIMN 9OUEBNSS] JOISOD - 9 SVD
juounsn(py A10juoAuy
juounsnipy porod JoLJ
Jeo X jo Suruuidog - uonisod 1ON
uonIsod 1oN ur aguey)

suonnqyuo)) reyde)) [elo,

suonnqruod jasse [eyides 1adojaadq
$99J uonOIUU0d pue Aroede)
uonnqLyuo)) [eyde)

uonnqryuo)) [eyde)) arojag (sso) awoouy
sosuadxy SunerodQ-uoN 10N

asuadxo jseru]
asuadxa 1030
Awodul Y10
ssof Juaurreduy
sjasse Jo [esodsip uo (ssof) uren
SJUOUI)SIAUT UO (SSO[) Ured pazijeaiun)
QWOOUI JSAIYU]
(sosuadxf) sonuoaay Sunerad-uoN

(sso7) awoou] Funerado

sosuadxy SunerodQ [e10],

uoneroordop pue uoneZRIOUrY

JIPAIO UOT)BZI[IGR)S dJBI IOJB A

ooueusIUTEW pue suoneradQ

S)IJoUQq puE SOLIL[ES
sosuadxyg Sunerodo

sonuaAdy SuneradQ [elo

Pyo

SO0 JoWO0)SN))

S99 9je]

SOOIAIOS PAJORIUOD)

QOIAIOS IOJEMIISE A

SOOIAIOS JOJB A\
sonuaAoy Sunerad



19

Juduwreda(] doueuL] JoISI(T JJe A\ Auno)) adofsAuung :921n0§ Ble(

(qunowre awes ayy Ajerewrxoidde ywax s10£ed JaYI0 ([ ) SNUIAY AINOG-UM() JO JONIWAY ISATIRT ¢

sse[0) AQ 201AI0G 101RMAISE A\ PUE SI[BS JOJB A\ J0J J[GB[IBAR JOU BE(] NUOAJY @

8OCTEY'TIS  €ST'89L°01S  Lb0'668°6S  PITHTO8S  810°986'9  88L6TL9S  SIE9EI9S  TE€8°0EL'SS  986'G85°SS  €06760°SS
0TLT e SE0Y L0TT €LY 918'¢ SOp'81 L0T 1751 890°C
0€0°TLI 09¢°6€T S60°TLI 81°6¢€1 LLO'SHT 98€°T6 1L1°96 686 €6£°56 08L0TT
8776 17269 86L°99 88779 1€299 65 1L 9TH'L9 £66'¢9 0¥7'69 67$°TL
8€°16v'T P0T'SPTT LETY96°T 18L8F1°T  #11°018 ¥85°L6S L8€°0T1 987611 S6E811 L8L911
600 ¥ 1 0€0°8€1 L6LOST LS8YTI 601°7T1 A L8€°0T1 987611 S6¢8T1 L8L9TT
SHETHH' LY91ST' 10£°566 #9¢ 101 - - - - - -
620906 LT5°6S8 6£0°8€8 095726 $00°81L 0T1°9LY - - - -
6T706'1 $60°LT6'T 0796687 +9'968°T  69v'TT0T  SPTSO6'T  06TS09T  vh698Y'T  Ivv69r T LT6'LEE]
9691189 §  181'88€'9 §  €9€TOL'SS  TO6TLLTS  ELF906'CS  TOILSOPS  LLI'GTTYS  86F196°€S  968°1€8°€S  TOLHHHES
0202 6107 8107 L107 9107 (parersay) P10z €107 0T 1102
10T

LET 30 60T 23eg

(Sununoade Jo siseq [en1dde)

SIBIX [BISI] UIT, IS8T

(panpneun) Juduodwo)) £q InuaAdy superdadg
PLYSI 198\ Kyuno)) ddosAuung

sanuaAdY Sunerdd( [e10L

RO
moo,w Jawoisny)
moﬁ e

SOOIAIOG POJOBIIUO)) [€10)qNS
() 8994 SUIIIg 1M IIST[OH JO A1)
( JUe[J JUQWBAIT JOBA\ SIITH SO
( JUB[J JUAWJBAI] JOBA\ J[ESSAT
'SQITAIAS PAJIEIUO)
o (MDSS - ITAIS JAJRMAISEA
®  (MDSS - So[e§ Jorep



9

yuaunedo( doueur] Jo1nsI(T JjeAn Aluno)) ado[sAuung :00In0g ele(q

s3ul((iq Je]N 29 Q9. 10J 93esn Iojem IdUIM OFBIOAR UO pased .,

79°¢ $1867CL $ 0coc ¥9°¢ $1€6S6 $ 020¢
79°¢ $1867CL $ 610¢C ¥9°¢ $1€6S6 $ 610¢C
¥9°¢ $1867CL $ 810C ¥9°¢ $1€6S6 $ 810C
79°¢ $1867CL $ L10C ¥9°¢ $1€6S6 $ L10C
¥9°¢ $|867CL $ 910¢ ¥9°¢ $1€6S6 $ 910¢
¥9°¢ $|867CL $ S10¢C ¥9°¢ $1€6S6 $ S10¢C
YLV $1¢€€19 $ 710¢ VLY $ 127908 $ 7102
86°¢ $191°1S $ €10¢ 86'¢ $1STLY $ €10¢
86'¢ $191°1S $ 414 86'¢ $1STLY $ 4114
86'¢ $191°1¢S $ 110¢C 86'¢ $1STLY $ 110¢C
=dDH 1od (rup Ad «IDH Jod ey Iseq Ad

Syp ownjop 13d) ey aseq 3yD sawnjo A

[enuapisay Ajiwe4-ninA Anwred 816uis
SHLVH dAMAS
(44 % $1- $ |- $1L69 $loLy $|LTE $ | vSCe $ 0C0¢
(44 4 $1- $1- $|L69 $loLy $|LTE $ | vSce $ 610¢C
o'y $1- $1- $|LL9 $|9SY $180¢ $|6ST1¢ $ 810¢C
L9°¢ $1- $1- $1L09 $60F $19L7C $|€€8C $ L10C
6C'¢ $1- $1- $|Svs $1L9¢ $|LYTC $ | 1¥°ST $ 910¢
S6'C $1- $|- $1|88t $]16T¢ N $16L7TT $ S10¢C
S9'C $1- $1- $1|8¢t $1¢567C $166'1 $ | v¥0T $ 710¢
¥¥'C $ls6L S11TY $1¢56¢C $1¢9¢€TC $120C S| LSLI $ ¢£10¢
¥¥'C S$ls6L S11TY $1¢56C $1¢9¢€TC $120C S| LSLI $ (4114
¥¥'C $ls6L S1ITY $1¢56C $1¢5¢€TC $120C S| LSLI $ 110¢C
(3 md 901 12d) S WIL p 9L € LY, (EEIN} I L ey aseq Ad
3daey) uondwnsuo))
Ajiwre ajbuis-uoN Ajiwre ajbuis
SHLVI dJH4LVA

SIBI A [BISI UL, Ise]
(PIYIpNEUN) SABY JIMIS PUB INEBAN
PLISI( 19Ie A A3uno)) ddofsAuung

LET 30 01T 98eg




€9

yuauneda( soueul, JOLISI( I9eA\ Auno)) adofsAuung :001n0g evle(q

0’9 9L1°9 | TSI‘9 | €66°S | OLL'S | L09°S | LL¥'S | L9¥'S | 9I¥'S | TLE'S SI2UWO0ISN)) [€)0 ],
01 91 €1 6 L 9 L S b ¢ J - SIOPN JUBIPAH A1
1 I 1 I i i z z z z DYV - AIMNoIISy
€1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 €1 €1 9S ‘90 ‘91 ‘9H - PIIAIIS 1]
1T 1T 1T 1T 1T @ (44 (44 44 44 $S ‘SO “SI “GH - JUSWUIdA0D)/[EUONN}IISU]
- - - - - - - - - - S ‘b0 VI ‘YH - [eLusnpuy
81 61 61 61 61 61 61 0C 0T 0T €S €0 ‘€1 “€H - [er1wwo)
95 6 6 Ly 1 I oF Ss SS %S TS “TO 71 ‘TH - uonea1ddy ddeaspue]
91T 1T 1T vIC €1¢ 1T ¢z oIz 60T 80C IS ‘10 11 ‘TH - Aliwed ninN
S01°9 ev8's [zzs's [oro's [osv's [wers [zors [1vr's [160°s |oso0°s S ‘0 ‘I ‘H - Ajlweq 9[3uIS
SUONBIYISSB[) JBAN
oc-ung | gr-ung | gy-ung | L1-ung | 9p-unp [ gy-ung | py-ung | ¢y-ung | zy-ung | ry-ung
IBd X [BISI

SIBI X [BISI] UIJ, ISe|
(payrpneun) sse[) Aq Juno)) .dWOISN))
PLDSI( 1AL AJuno)) ddofsAuung

LET JO 11T 98eg




v9

yuaweda soueur] J0MSI( Jaje Ay Kjuno)) adofsAuung :901n0g eie(

J]qereAy JON [ende)) 10 91410 199(]

343 €579 8SY'6LTT €9L°LEE 90%°891 001°819 S1TS6€ SLO'6SL - 020
69¢ 9L1°9 8SY6LTT T9L°LEE 907891 001°819 S1T°S6¢ SLO6SL - 6107
IL¢ s19 8SY'6LTT €9L°LEE 907691 001°819 SIT'S6¢ SL66SL - 810C
08¢ £66° 8SY'6LTT T9L'LEE 90%°891 001°819 S1TS6€E SL6'6SL - L10T
99¢ 0LL'S LYO'T11°T €9L°LEE - 001819 S1T°S6€ 696'65L - 910
ELT L09° 196781 188°8€1 - - SIT'S6¢ SLO6SL rS'SET §10¢
19 LLY'S £€6°CEE - - - - - £€6°CEE 10T
19 L9¥'S EEVPES - - - - - CErrEe £10C
19 L9Y'S 67S YEE - - - - - 7S YEE 44
& $]91¥' 60€ ¥EE $1- $]- $1- $1- $1- $lo60crEE S 110T
» JUNONY uno) INEREILIN | 191U 1S9.19)u] 119U 1S9.19)u] INEREN) | 1S1)u| Ted
Bpuwoysn) | woysn) | ednouny » [edurg » [edung » [edunyg » [edunyg 9 edouny | » edouug
A onns | amdss
13 [enuuy
dlqedeq ugo yueg € dyouel], 7 YduRL], ] dyouei], ugo'| spuog
sjudunrurwo) | [euoneN &1 | ende) upsiq | [ende) jornsiq | ende) prosiq | (44S) punyg saloig
pue NARS | ‘dio) dueury [ 1Pep Huno) | 1ep AHuno) | Ijep| Ajuno) SuIA[0AdY '
R B0 L [edoungy 0jludg ueg 0jludg ueg 0jludg ueg eIs S10¢ Ieded 7002
d[qeAe SHUIUNIWWO)) PUB NIAIIS )G IBIA (]

LET 30 1T 98eg

SIBI X [BISI] UA], ISeT

(povpneun) 3qa( Surpue)sinQ
PLDSI 19)eAN A)uno)) ddojsAuung




<9

Jauwedd doueur JoSIJ 1%eA\ Aluno)) adofsAuung :221n0§ BlRQq

"WA)SAS JJeMa)se A\ ) JO uone1ado Jo dIysIoumo ) WOLf PIAIIIAL SANUIAAI
aIe SANUOAJI JON “90IAIDS JqOp [ENUUER 230} AU} SAW) 7' ISed] J& 0] [enba sanuaAal Jou 9JeIduad 03 JUALOLNS SJUNOWE Ul SATIBYD PuB SdJel YSI[qeIsa [[eys ST YL T

"$SB[D) JOMIG ) 0} $1S00 PAJBIO[[E JO FUNUN0IIL [BUINUI PN]IUT SASUAAXI PUB dNUIAY |

0’1 0Tl 0’1 0C'1 01 0Tl VIN VIN VIN VIN
'l 8yl ve'l 8’1 SL'T 0¢l VIN VIN VIN VIN
SL6'6SL $ SL66SL  § SL6'6SL $ SL66SL § SL66SL § SL66SL § VN V/IN VIN VIN
1EL6LO'T S 9I6'ITIT § 8¥889I'T § 1TTHCIT § 8I670EET S 107886 § VN VIN VIN VIN
£87°90% TT0°LoY €Er'60p S8r01Y 01S'vEy $96'Shy VIN VIN VIN VIN
8¥'€LY V68 Y1L SIv'6SL 9ELEIL 80%'968 9ETTHS VIN VIN VIN VIN
197°18T°1 vT19TT1 96T°S61°T  TTS9ETT  LTSO8IT  6LE6IV' VIN VIN VIN V/IN
$99°10L €61°889 0ST€99 806089 6€8°T0L TIv'esL VIN VIN VIN VIN
96L°6LS 1€6°LES 9Y10¢S #19°65S 889°LLY L9669 VIN VN VN VIN
6067S6°T § 8I0'I¥6'T § TILPS6'T § 8ST0S6'T $ SE69L0T S SI9I96T$ VN V/IN V/IN V/N

070¢ 6107 8107 L10T 9107 17 (114 141114 4 (114 (41114 1107

7102 - TT0Z 3|qealjddy JON Jueusnod 1gaq

01)BY ANUAAY JON paainbay
0Ly ANUGARY 1IN
J0TAIRS 1Q(] [ENUUY

ONUAAY JON

uonedduda(q
PPV

QWOOU] WSAS
19jema)sep Sunerado
sasuadxq (8101,
sasuadxy SuneradQ

NS00
ONUIAYY WAISAS JAJBMASBAN

ueo T (S) puny SUIA[0AY 8IS STOT

SIBIX [BISI UI], Jse]

(pajipneun) 93619400 INUIANY PISPIJ

PLYSI( 19eAL Ayuno)) ddojsAuung

LE1 30 11 28eg




99

yuounreda(] aoueul] JOISI(T 1B AN Aluno)) adojsAuung :901n0g el

‘spuog oy Jo edrourid pue ys1o3ur oy Jo JudwiAed [enyound ay) J0J SINUIANY [[B PAUSISSE JOLISI(T YL,
spuog spafoid reyde) 700z

“1eaK [BOS1Y yons 03 30adsar yym ajqeAed pue anp Surwod suonesijqo Aued Aue
u0 351931 pue [edrounid pue syudwkedar ueo Jo Junowe 238321338 ) JO 9%,G | 03 [enba SANUIAI JAU PIIA 0} JUIIOIJNS SIFILYD PUB S ‘SAJRI JII[[0I [[BYS JOLNSI(T YL

%G1 %G1 %GT1 %G1 %GT1 %GT1 VIN VIN V/IN V/IN 1Ry ANUIANY JON parnbay
%LTT %¢€91 %vI1C %ol %9S¢ %CLI1 VIN VN V/IN VIN ONEBY SNUIAIY 9N
8SY6LTT § SSY6LTT § SSYOLTTS SSH6LTTS LVOTITTS SI9%6ZSTS VN V/N VIN V/IN suonesiqQ Areq

Surpnjour 901A19S 1ga(J [ENUUY
669°L91°S § TO0TILE $§ L69CL8Y S 6FS08ET § SHO'COF'S § 616°L£9TS VN V/IN VIN VIN INUSAIY 19N
001°19Z°¢ 00€°9LS°1 0STTHST 00€°7H9°1 GST'86L°1 SL9'SLT VIN VIN V/IN V/N $99J uonYAUU0d pue Ajoede))

Y%

665906°1 T0L'SET'T LYY 1€€T 6¥T8€ELT 06¥°509°¢ PPT65€T V/IN V/IN VIN V/IN IMUIAIY
LLSO¥T'T 8TSLS6] ¥€9°L56°1 91 0p6°1 81T96L°1 TIT°0s¢El V/IN V/N VIN V/IN uonezuloure

pue uonerdaido(

PPV

(8L6°¢€E) pLISLI €18°¢LE €€6°L6L TLT608°1 TE1°600°1 V/IN V/IN VIN V/IN (8s077) onuaAY Sunerad(

9pESILTT 6L0°06S°01 ¥E€T'STS6 182°97T°L 9PL9LI’S 969°0TL’S V/IN V/N V/N VIN sasuadxy

SOCTEF T § €STRILOT § LF0'668°6 § #ITHIOS § 8109869 § 88L6TL9§ VN V/IN V/N VIN INUIAY SS0ID)

0207 6107 8107 L10T 9107 S10T p10T €107 10t 1102

7102 - TT0Z 91qal|ddy JON Jueusn0 14ed
oY INUIAIY JIN UL0T uoneN L)

SIBI X [BISI] UI], Ise]
(paypneun) 35813400 INUIARY PISPIId
PLYSI( 1eA\ Kyuno)) ddofsAuung

LET 3O H1T 98eg




L9

J]qe[IBAR JOU UOHRULIOJU]  +
0202 ‘€ JaquanoN parepdn Arewwng ealy J1WOU09T S0 UeS (A0S'S[q mmm) soISIR)S J0qeT Jo neaing 'S’ :ajey Juswakojdwaun
(031udg-ues/Kjun0a/310'ejep-po masm,/:diy) ejep-pg  :1usll||0JUT [00Y2S
/1-9/sayeuns/sarydeidowa]/3unseanio /A3 eajop/:dny :uonendod g
0202 ‘€ JaqwanoN perepdn Arewwng ealy J1WOU09T 9sor UeS (A05'S[q mmm) sonsIe)S 10qe] Jo neaing 'S’ :eyey Juswakojdwsun
(onuag-ueg/A1unod/310°e1ep-pa-mmm//:dny) eyep-pg  :Juallj[04u3 [00YdS
[=Up10e29 | =LINSI29 [ =A% () L =pIbary [ =up1oey | =1ms129 | =ds3p()  =p1bai; W0 3[qe [ I/3]qe L I/A03 Baq sdde//:sdny

:3l0JU| [BUOSIBd PUe BWOJU| [euosiad [ended Jad ‘uonendod v
%9°0L %L'8 %60 SPST1 JqE[IAV ION  + JQE[ILAVION  + %Pl €5€'79 020 d
%l Cl- %l'S %91 8EvI1 J[qE[IAVION  + J[QE[ILAVION  + %00 €159 610¢C d
YL Y1- %8S %80 ST %08 000°9¥0°TI€°¢ %9°S es'es %TT  LEST9 810¢ A
%l %89 %t0 POTTI %S9 000TTHL90°E %8V §S6°08 %91 661°09 L10¢ A
%9°9- %l'L %S0 PITTI %0°L 000°0S8°088°C NS 7€9°8Y %L’ SET'6S 910¢ A
%81 %9°L %¥'0- 99111 %0°T1 000%01°€69°C %E 01 6£T9F %90 A §10C A
%06 %101 %C0- 90T'11 %8 000°S0T'STH'T %L'¢ 016°TY %01 L9§'LS v10C \4
%1°0C %111 %C0- €eTTl %8S 00087 €1€T %9 86€°07 %C'1 L9T'LS ¢10¢ \4
%9°CI- %61 %S0 ST %l 000°S61°981°C %0°¢ 919°8¢ %l ¥19°9¢ 1o \
%6°S1 66111 000°T179°660°T$ 905°LES 86°SS 10T \
(asearxnq) ey (3sea129(q) Judwuproauy (3SBAIN() uodu| (asearxn() duodu| (aseaadd() / uonendog JIedx ddInog
fsedou]  judwkordwduy)  ASBAIIUL  [00YIS  ASBAIU Y,  [BUOSII] [SBAIU] L URER | aseaauy v,
% % % ede) 1yg
Ayuno)) oyudg ues

(pavpne) sanspe)s AydaGowd (] / MMOU0IY JO SABIX (]
PLSI 1938 AN Ayuno)) ddojsAuung

LET J0 GIT 98eq



89

waunreda(q oueur joLnsi 1eAy Auno)) ado[sAuung :92I1nog ejeq
"SPIOYasnoY [enuapIsal AJurewiid SUIdIAILS JOLISIP JOJeM [[BUWIS B ST IOLISI(] JAeA\ Ayuno)) adojsAuung

dqedrddy Jou dpqeIeAY JON SI UOBULIOJU]
(payipneun) saAojdwy jedourig
PLDSI( 193 AN Ayuno)) ddofsAuung

LE130 911 28eq



69

yuawneda( 9oueul] JoINSI(T J0JeAN A1uno)) ado[sAuung :00In0g ele(]

194 ¢ 19 C 6l 31 81 6l 6l 6l [e10 ]
9 9 9 9 9 9 9 L L L V®D
14 14 14 ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 13 € IDIAISS IowW0ISN))
S S S S ! ! ! ! I I s10je1ad() JuB[d I9JR A\
8 8 8 8 6 8 8 8 8 8 JUIBIAL AN[1I() 10)BMAISEAN /I01E AN
020¢ 6102 810¢ L10T 910¢ S10¢ y10¢ £10¢ 210¢ 110¢ Judunaedag
IBIX [edSI]

(paypneun) jusunyaedd Aq Juno)) ddAojduy
PLOSI( 1B AN Ayuno)) ddojsAuung

LET 30 /11 98eq



0L

Juounredaq doueur] MSI e Auno)) adofsAuung :921mog ere(

L6 808°¢ 685°¢ 1Er'e 09¢°€ we'e S0€°¢ 1LTE wr'e 061°¢ Pa]IIg $1UN099Y JOMAG JISI[OH JO A1)
PETl €T 67C1 Al S1T1 el 6021 S0T'1 €01 S0T1 SJUN0JIY JoMa§ AMOSS
11€9 1609 €L8'S 769° LTSS 18¢° 6v'S $6€°S €9¢°S LIES SN0 Jorepy AMISS

AVHA TVOSId FHL Y04 SINNOJIV
YINOLSND JO YHINNN HOVIIAY

999°%C1'8P6  6LSSTI088 666187796 9TELTFLLOT  9EL'SH6'0E6  T6V'CITHI6  H6S'STLELI'T  8S1TSS'SIIT  T8HTSH68E'T  ISHC98°LTT T qddnnd V101
00I°T0T°HC  006TS9P9  00LPEI'ST  001°81 00€°S6Y°C 0090067 000°59€°9 008°098° 720°600°€ 006°0€1°L suo[en) (JMDSS 0 MO[{ oryng A1)
006'7SE'EE 006'$96°9S  006'881°71  00L°CE 00Y'129°P1  006°L80°TOT  00I'EHET8  006°LYIT 00€°0PTPT  001'681°CE suoj[en) M DSS 0 MO[d [[oA A1)
000°L0S°SL - - - - - - - - - (TT#TPM @) 1M SITTH 1S9M
0000169 - - - - - - - - - (T4 11PN @) &L M SITTH ¥S9M
000°550°807  000°T69°6¥C  000°T0T'STT  000°081°6E€  000°STT°S6T  000PLSTET  000°000°€Ey 000700089 000°000°LFS  000°000°T6y (ouoZ AIPPUA) [ "d"L M eSS
000°72S°€EE 000°T€0°08T  000°S6TLIE  0007TISTTST — 000°876'FTT  0009L68L - - - - (Qu0Z Y3IH) [ "d"L M HessT
999°8€°907  6LLLL'STT  66S'S9V'L6S  9TSER99SE  9€0°99LT6E  T66°0L9°9PS  b6P0T0'ES9  8SHEKS'C6S  091°C0TSIS  ISTCHSS69 S[[OM [B10],
000°0S0°STT  000°€L6FET  000°T08°TET  0007T6TIST 00006197  000°0¥9°8ST  000°L9¥' 14T 0007TTYLOT  000°LTTT0E 000605 LT (peoy pIsyINOS) [ 14 [OM
000°1€S°€T 000 T¥TTT 000858 - 000°€68°L  000°CST’LOT  000°Z06'68T  000°L8L°99T  000°T6T'EIT  000°CEI°IST (prewaSpry)  8# [1IM
66SHOY0r  T66'SLL'LE  OST'P6S'EL  LTLTES98  SPO'TIT08  TEITTLI'SS  191°989°CL  99T'6v€9S  +09'CLE'66  ISIET8IL (py asudiaiug) /4 [10M
L9T961°1C  STI‘The'S  $81°081°CT  €T8°LTET 8L6'99CL  OVTTSITE  660'886'TF  980°C16TS  T09°0TSTS  000°€EETY (osudxapugg/m) Key) G4 [1OM
000119 €99°6H8°SE  190°SE0°SL  9L6TES9L  CITROI'TS  619%TSH6  VETLLOTOL  90T°0LI0OIT  ¥S6'68LL6T  000°6YL LS (peoy opIsyInog) 74 [OM
(SUOED) ADMNO0S YALV M
T6L'SPY'LI6  6TH0TILTS  SST'899°026  SHECCITTLOT  68E6IL'LI6  9L6TOTLI6  ITTI6SEI'T  PHLOPSOEIT  +88°6SE'ELET  THSTOIIST T ATYALAN TVIOL
076'888°S9  T9LP8K9E  1S0°L9T0S  SECSOLTHT  €26°08TSIT 00V 06S°L6  OOLTELEET — 000TTIE9ST  00€'89T°TLT  008°8E60VT Suo[[en HOO 0} MO[] doejIng
001°C0L'S9  009PSLTY  00V'00€FPT  006°C0L°LIT  SIELSITOT  00L'96T01  TST'EHO'PTI  9ST016°0TT  TIOTHTHLT  T9E'€8S €61 suoj[en) (HOD) #ISI[oH Jo K1) 01 MO[4 [[opM
TSL'ES0'98L  890°ISS'LVL  $0S°001°9TL  SOIPTL099  SPI'IST'S6S  9L8'S6ILTL  TIS'LSTLLY  $8S°STE6SS  TLY'6P89T8  08€085918 suoj[en 4MISS
ATALAN YALVAM
7 ¢ ¢ z 0l S 3 - - - QIAIIOTY 994 ALIDVAYD MM 'ON
8t 9¢1 0€T €1 681 61 0F Iy S 3 QIATIOAY 944 ALIDVAYD YALYM ON
0207 6107 8107 L107 9107 S107 107 €107 07 1107 wea3oaq / uonduny £q sxoyedtpuy duneadQ

SIE3X TBISLY UA] Ise]
(paypneun) wetdoaq / uonoun | Aq s1o0yedrpuy Superadq
1LYSIT 1)e AL Suno)) adofsfuung

£ET 30 811 98eg




peoy MaIAlle] T6€E]

Kep 23pry [1enQ) 1Tl
"I MO[[OH [1enQ) (78
I eID) 'O 06C1
‘P PISYINOS $7TE
"I 198Uns 166

I [eLOWRIN 00S |
I [eHIOWRIN [6L

PY BUY BIUBS 069
QAL Snyned S[L
1In0)) uokue) yeQ
KemySIH auIlIry 00%€
peoy 9pISYINos

QAL Yrewadpry ynos |
QAL SYIBIN 098

QALI( 1S910AY

QALI(] SYURL] ¢

POy MOIAIIR]

PEOY SPISYIMOS V €8LT
peoy asudiuyg 00¢
aAl(] sydrey

PEOY SpISYINOS (00T

Kepp sAuuog 0591

9ALI(] $93103D) ()]
AMH QuIlry 0LS¢€

SsTaaav

LET 30 611 93eg

IL

Juounedoq SudauiSuy jomsi( 1Jep Auno)) adojsAuung :291n0g Bl

MO[[OH [renQ)
29 No21) e YTewaZpry SUIAIdS SJNOUBS[O ‘SUTBW 90J0F ‘SI[OYUBW ‘SUTBW JOMIS

Auno)) ojuag ues pajeradioourun SUIpUNOLINS pue JSI[JOH JO JBY UIa)sea )

adid jo soju
1030 SN T8 SurA10s AJ[BIoUIS SJURIPAY ‘SIATBA ‘SIDIOUI ‘SAIIAIDS ¢, ()7~ SUTBW ‘SAU0Z AInssaid g

suiseq Sulnas ‘spaq SurkIp 191500q Joyem

adnsy el ©93e103S [BOIUAYD ‘FUIP[ING ‘UONRN[1) [BUONUIAUOD Y)IM MO[J1OY 2 DV J
Sup[ing “ue) I1o)em pajean

adNE'e ‘auo7 YSTH 2 PIA 0} UOTE)S 103500q “ue[d Juduneal) UONeN[IJOINA % DVD
(A¥d) 2AJBA Suronpay anssald

(AMd) 9ATBA Suronpay] 2Inssaid

(AYd) 2AJBA Suronpay anssald

s10zATeue Ajjenb 10yem I0ISI[JOH JO 11D UM SNIAUI PAIIOUW ‘AN

s10zAJeue Ajjenb 1ojem “I10ISI[[OH JO K1) Y3 A1IJUI PAIDIDIA]

s1ozATeue Ajjenb 1ojem “ISI[[OY JO A1) YIIM A1IJUI PRI

s10zAeue Ayjenb 1oyem ‘I)SI[[OH JO A1) Y3 A1IJUI PAIDIOIA]

s10zATeue Ayjenb 10yem I0ISI[JOH JO A1) YIm SNIUI PAIdIOW ‘AN

o3e10)s 29 UONA(UI dJeNIN ‘UONLIS YI| JOMAS

uone)s Jij JoMag

wd3po¢ A¥d ‘dund 193500q 9U0Z YSIH 03 A[PPIA
! SHSHIS SO
wd3pp6 a3e10s 29 Judwdinba uoneuLIOyd ‘g [[OM
wdsgre uone)s Py
puod uone[odIa

DOINS'T e} [29)S PAP[M DINQ'T “UB} [391S Pap[am HING ()
DINSE e} [33)S PAP[IM DIN('T PIUOPURQE “YUB} [93)S PIP[IM DING €
wd3poz1 I11PM
wd30L 9 [[oA\ PuOpuBqe ‘93eI03S J001 ASBq 29 PUBS °/ [[OM
wdsoo, Surdid waysAg uoneSLu] ‘A¥d 2uoZ PIA-YSIH G oM

K103u0AUI ‘suone)s Surpud|q ‘1)s00q durjadid umolssor) [om
o3e103s %

umorX ONT + [1oM wdspoo1

wd3(p¢
uondafur ajeniN ‘spuod uoneoosad pauopueqe ‘spuod MO[JIOAO0 ‘UOIIRIS I JOMIS
Ao S€0 spaq Suikip a3pnys ‘spuod uonejoorad uerd juswean Ygs
a3e103s A1ojuaaur ‘doys ‘Suipying 291330
Anpede) uondrnsaq

(payipneun) syassy [eyide)
PLDSI( 19IeAN Ayuno)) ddosAuung

WoISKS SUONOD[[0)) JOIEMAISE A

WISAS UONNQLYSI(T JJe A\

(amods) Juejd Juauneal], Jajep S[[IH 1S9M

(@mDES) 1ueld Juduedr], JOJe A\ J[BSSOT

A¥d Aepp 98pry [rend)

A¥d MO[[OH [reng)

A ¥291D YO

anIuy dwre)) J0qe T

AN Josung

onoyu] adojsAuung

ANIAU] JSAI[TH

QI}IdU] eUY BjueS

uonels P Mg dALI(J snjned
uonels YI Jomag uokue)) yeQ
uonels dung 193s00g QuIIry
TI#TPM

8# oM

uonel§ PYI Imas urejp

9# puod dLMM Iewaspry
Syue [, JJe A Srewadpry
Jue, I9JR AN PROY MIIAIIR]
T1#119M

LA TIPM

SH#TIOM

THIIPM

uone)g Y I Yrewaspry

JUB[J JUSUIEAI ], JOJeMA)Se AN STewaSpry
JO WISIg

omoed

SANIOE ] PISIJ 19J8A) AJUno)) ado[sAuung



Page 120 of 137

2511 Garden Road 379 West Market Street 3478 Buskirk Avenue

Suite A180 Salinas, CA 93901 Suite A1000

Monterey, CA 93940 831-424-2737 Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
M K 831-373-3337 Fax 831-424-7936 831-373-3337

Fax 831-373-3437 Fax 831-373-3437

McGilloway | Ray
Brown | Kaufman

ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

To the Board of Directors of
Sunnyslope County Water District
Hollister, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of Sunnyslope County Water District for the year
ended June 30, 2020. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about
our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our letter to you dated December 16, 2015. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Sunnyslope County Water District are described in Note
1, Significant Accounting Policies, to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed during the FY 2019-20. The
District implemented GASB No. 88 “Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct
Borrowings and Direct Placements” and updated the Long-term Debt Note as per the
requirements. We noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there
is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized
in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting
the District’s financial statements were:

Management’s estimate of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is calculated as a
percentage of the outstanding balance using historical and economic data. We evaluated the
key factors and assumptions used to develop the allowance in determining that it is reasonable
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management’s estimate of the useful lives of a capital asset is based on historical experience
with similar capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop
depreciation and determined that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken
as a whole.

Gerald C. Ray, CPA | Patricia M. Kaufman, CPA, CGMA | Jesus Montemayor, CPA | Smriti Shrestha, CPA

Sarita C. Shannon, CPA | Whitney Ernest, CPA | Devvyn MacBeth, CPA | Sukhdev Singh, CPA |
Laura Armbruster, CPA | Rose Maxwell, CPA



Page 121 of 137

Management’s estimate of the net pension liability and related deferral are based on an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 68. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the net pension liability and related
deferral and determined that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements.

Management’s estimate of the net OPEB liability (asset) and related deferrals are based on an
amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 75. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the net OPEB liability (asset) and
related deferrals and determined that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements was
were:

The disclosure of Pension Plan in Note 8 to the financial statements - GASB Statement 68,
Accounting Valuation Report, with the measurement date of June 30, 2019.

The disclosure of Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) Plan in Note 110 to the financial
statements - GASB Statement 75, Accounting Valuation Report, with the measurement date of
June 30, 2019.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate
level of management. The attached schedule of “Adjusting Journal Entries Report” summarizes
the proposed material adjusting journal entries. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as
a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in
the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 17, 2020.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the District’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our

2



Page 122 of 137

professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

Report on Required Supplementary Information

We applied certain limited procedures to Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the schedule of
the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability and related ratios as of measurement
date — cost sharing defined benefit pension plan, the schedule of statutorily required employer
contributions pension plan, the schedule of changes in the District’s net OPEB liability (asset) and
related ratios as of measurement date, and the schedule of employer OPEB contributions, which
are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our
procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the RSI.

Report on Other Information

We were not engaged to report on the introductory section and the statistical section, which
accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. We did not audit or perform other procedures
on this other information, and we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Sunnyslope County Water District and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

HeCGtiony, Ry Broum. | Jaurfre—

McGilloway, Ray, Brown & Kaufman
Salinas, California
November 17, 2020



Page 123 of 137

Client: 217658 - Sunnyslope County Water District
Period Ending: 6/30/2020

Trial Balance: 1.05 - Trial Balance Database

Workpaper: 1.07 - Combined Journal Entries Report

Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1

To reclass SSCWD's 50% share of the June true-up billing (West
Hills and Lessalt) to the proper account

664.01 Lessalt WTP - O&M Revenue 34,834.00

666.51 Operations & Maintenance 34,620.00

664.02 West Hills WTP - O&M Revenue 34,620.00

665.51 Operations & Maintenance 34,834.00
Total 69,454.00 69,454.00

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2

To adjust for Meter additions during the FY 2019-20

627.10 Other Repairs & Maintenance 29,893.00
161.01 Water Utility 29,893.00
Total 29,893.00 29,893.00

Adjusting Journal Entries JE #3

To adjust net investment in capital asset balance as of June 30, 2020

301.00 Invested in Capital Assets, net 29,893.00
390.00 Unrestrict Net Assets (RE) 29,893.00
Total 29,893.00 29,893.00

Total Adjusting Journal Entries 129,240.00 129,240.00




SLNVLINSNOD ® SLNVLNNODOV
NVINANVI ® NMOYEL AV AVMOTIIDDIN

YANLIVd “dOAVINALNOW SNSAl Ad AHdINASHAd
NOILVINASHddd 40LIAdNV

PLINSI(T J9)BA\ AJuno)) ddofsAuung

LE1 30 ¥ 28eg



SINVIINSNOD % SLNVINNODDV

NVINANVA 22 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

QOUBUIIAON)
UM PagIey)) ASOY} IIM UOTIBITUNUIWO)) =

0207 ‘0§ dunf papud JedA dY) I0J JIpne
[eIOURULJ— SJUQWIIR]S [BIOURUL] PAIPNY =

panssy spoday

LET J0 62T 98eg



SINVIINSNOD % SLNVINNODDV

NVINANVA 2 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

(€S-0 S93ed) Syudwale)ls [BIOUBUIL] 0} SQJON o
(61-81 so5ed) — SMO[,] Yse)) JO JUSWIE)S o

(L1 93ed) uonisod
JON UI S93uey)) pue SaSUddXy ‘SoNuUIAIY JO JUWIL)S o

(91-ST S93ed) uonIisod 19N Jo juauwdels -
(41-€ sa3e{) SISA[eUY PUB UOISSNISI(] S, JUSUWITRUR]A o
SjuduId)e)S [erouRUI JIsey
(1 93eq) (payrpowun)
SJUQWIdJE)S [eIOURUI] UO J10daYy S 103Ipny juapuadapuy o

suoruidQ ypny

SJUQWIdIR)G [eIdURUL] PPNy

LE1 30 971 28eq




SINVITNASNOD ¥ SINVINNODOV

NVINANV 2 NAOYL AV AVMOTIIDON

uorsuad ay) 01 NGO $ [BUOBIPPE U PANQLIUOD JINSI]
oy} ‘1edA 1o11d UI 9SNBOIQ PISLAIIIP SIIINOSAL JO SMO[JINO PALIDJI(] :SAINOSIY JO SMO[JINQ P
sjosse panedur JO JJO M AQ JOSIJO PUB S39J UOIdUUO0D pue ANdeded 1edA JuaLmd ay) Jo Jnsal e Ajuewnad
JUSUISAAUL VT PIOLISAI UL SBAIOUL 0} NP PISLAIOUL $IISSE JUILINDI-UOU JOU)() :$JISSY JULIND)-UON 1Y)

s1osse Jo uonisodsip pue sasuadxd
uoneziiowe pue uonerddrdop Aq 19sjJ0 a1om suomppe [ended oy [, ‘suonnguyuod [ended 10dofpAdp pue
uonoNNSu0d dulddig umolssor)) yo uonddwod e 03 anp Ajurewr paseardur s}sse [ende)) JIN ‘s)assy [ende)

QUIOJUI JBOA JUQLIND J) JO JNSAI ©
Aqurewunrd SJUSUISIAUL V'] PUB [[SED Ul 9SBAIOUI U 0} NP A[UIEW PISBAIOUl SJOSSE JULINY) :§)ISSY JUILIND)

SSHO9T'T  $ LTIL'6ES°8S $ TLT'00L°6S $ SMO[JINO PALIAJOP PUE SIOSSE [E)0 ],
(L¥898T°T) 181°695°C PEERLET $90IN0SAI JO SMO[JINO PALIJO(
126918 L8V VIV T 80t 1€T°C $}0SSE JUSLIND-UOU JAYIO
08€°18S 9%9°€69°TH 920°SLTCY 19u ‘sjasse ende)
100°6t6 $ €0v998°1T § YOY SI8°CT $ Sjosse Jualn)
dduey) 6107 0202

6102 Pu® (70T ‘0 dunp
uonIsoJ 19N JO JUIWNE)S

LET 30 /21 98eg



SINVIINSNOD % SLNVINNODDV

NVINANVA 2 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

sjuowiAed juounIUUIOO 1qAP
€ pPue ‘g ‘I 9UOUBI ], JeoK JUSLIND JO JOU S99J Uonouuod pue Ajpoeded Jo s3diooor 1ok Juorlmo 03 onp
poseaIoul S99J UOOdUU0D puk Ajpoeded 10J PooLsoy (S99, uondduuo)) pue Ardede)) 10J PIIdLIISIY

sjuowiAed 1qop pue uonezniowe pue uoneroardop jo jou
SuonIppPe I82A JUSLIND O} NP PIseaIoul S19SSk [enrded ur Juoun soAul JoN :$39ssy [ejrde ) ur Judu)SaAU] 39N
Te0A Jourd ur opew suonnqryuoo uorsuad reuonippe IN60 1S
AU} I0J WPDID B PIAIDIII 12LNSI(] I} 2SNBI2Q PISea10op Aprqer uorsudd 10N :AIqer| uoisud 39N
pred syuowiked [edrourid 10K JUSILIND O] ONP PISEBIIDIP SIMIEI] ULI}-SUOT (SINI[Iqer | ULId I -Suo|

d LM SIIH 3ISOM Pue d. LM Nesso] 10) 3100
dn-onn 103 onp €S pue uononysuod auradi g umo03ssor) 9yl 10 S[18$ panIooe 3ommsi ‘1eok sord

ur osneooq o[qeAed SJUNOOOE UI OSEOIDOP 0} oNp A[UIEW POSBOIOdP SONIIQEI] JUSLIN)) SIPI[IG eI ] JUdLIND)

SSHO91°T $ LIL6ES'8S $ CTLI'00L°6S $ uorgsod jou pue soniIqer (€30 L
LISV v S66°181°9C CI8°979°0¢ uomsod jou [e10 1,
690°6<Y S91°6L8°8 PETYICE6 pajoLgsaIun)
- 000°09L 000°09L SOOIAIDS 1QOP 10J PIIOLNSOY
6CTELOC 901 ‘¢S SEEL06T S09J uonosuuod pue Apoeded 10J PIIOLIISOY
615°CE6 T YCTLTILST EPTSYOLI sjosse [epded ur Jusu soAUI 39N
uomsod 1™N
(T9E+8T©) TTLLSETE 09€°€L0O‘6T SMOJUL PalRjop pue SanIIqel [e10 1,
90L°8S 85996 796+C0°1 S9OINOS3I JO SMO[JUl PaLIRJd
OLLYD OLLPT - Amqer g4dO 1PN
(695°998) 670°888 09%°1¢C Annqer uorsuad JoN
LSY9C +90°L6V 1zcsecs paaroar sysodoq
(SL8°EST D) 08€°1SL ST SOS‘L6T YT sonIIqer] wN-3uo]
(SOErE0' D $ sicorcy  $ 016°S0T°E $ sapIIqer) juaLmy)
s3uey) 6102 0202

6102C PU® 0Z0T ‘0€ dungp

uoniIsod 39N JO juduwidlels
LET 30 §TT 98eg



SINVIINSNOD % SLNVINNODDV

NVINANVA 2 NMOYI AV AVMOTIIOON
-

S[991$ JO junowe O ul Jedk
Joud ur uonnqruoOo TeNded WASAS 19jem duo 0} paredwos se A[9Anoadsar JSG1H$ PuUe INSEH 1§ JO Junowre ay) ur
suonnqryuoo rended 1odojoAdp woysAs 1jem mou om) paydoooe jomnsyq suopnqrLpuo)) s3assy [ede) aadopasq

Jeok Joud ur 9¢1 03 paredwiod sk Jeak Jualmod ur 99 Apoeded 1ojem
MU 7] & POAIDIAI JOLISI(J ) 9SNBIQ PASLIIOUI SIQJ UO0II2UU0d pue Ajoede)) 199, uondduuo)) pue AQroede)

Uone3NSIAUL OPI[S PrOY IPISYINOS Y3 U0 HG8$ uads pue sjosse pamedur 60 [$ JJO-9MIM I2LISI
osneooq sasuadxo Funerodo-uou ur 9SeaIdur 03 onp Afuretu sI d3uey)) :(SISUIAXH) SONUIAIY superdd(Q-uoN

dLM NessoT pue JLAMHAM 24 10J S1s09 ddueudjurew pue suonerddo 03 onp Arewnid M16¢€$
Aq sasuadxo dourudurewu pue suonerddo pue €8S AQ sasuadxo uonerdsardap ‘uonenea [eLrenioe Uo paseq
LTS AQq dsuadxd uorsuad ur osearour ue 01 anp Afurewr si sasuadxo Sunerodo ur aseardu] :sasuddxy suneaddQ

dLA TITH 1S9 29 )[BSSOT 10J SOOIAIOS POjOBNUOD Ul POSBAIOUL
SI0PZ$ PUB SIOWO0ISND I9jeM MU 8] JO UOIIPPE 0} dNP AJUIetl PISBIIOUI SONUIAJI Suneldd( :sanudady SunerddO

LISHTHY Y $ S66°181°9C$ TI18°979°0¢€$ 1804 3O pud - uonrsod JON
8S8TLLT LET 60V T S66°181°9C IedA yo Surum3aq - uonrsod PN
6S6°1L9°C 8S8TLL 1 LIS VYY Y uomisod j1ou w d3ury)
080°889°1 GS1°991 SETYSY‘L suonnquod sjasse [ended wdojoasg
0084891 00€°9LS T 001°19T°¢ $99J uonosuuood pue Ajoede)
uonnquuoo repde)
(TT6°00L) €0t°0€ (8TS°0L9) uonnqgyuoo endes a10y0q (SsO[) swoouy
(69L°881) (TLL*LYT) (0¥S°9€€) 19U ‘(sosuadxo) sonuaaal Suneodo-uoN
(zsteeis) PLI'SLI (8L6°€€€E) suonerodo woiy (Ssof) ouoou|
LITSLI'T 6L0°065°01 9rEGIL T sosuadxo Funerodo
SII'E99  $ €ST°89L01 $ 89C IEVI1$ sonuaaa1 SuneiadQ
dasuey) 610C 0202

610C PU® 00T ‘0¢ dunp
/6110 671 33ed uonIsoJ 39N Ul sdduey) pue ‘sasuddX ] ‘SINUIAIY JO JUIWI¥)S



SINVIINSNOD % SLNVINNODDV

NVINANVA 2 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

610C ‘0¢ dunf
JO 9)Bp JUSWAINSBAW Y} Y 10day uonen[eA Sununoddy g/ juawale)S gSyo - SIuawale)s

[eroueuLy oY) 03 ()] AON ut ue[d (g4d0) 1youag judwho[dwg-1sod 1Y) JO INSO[ISIP YL, o

610 ‘0€ dunf JO 9Jep JUOWAINSEIW Y} [Im ‘Uodoy] uonenyep
3ununoooy ‘g9 "ON IUAWANEIS gSVD SYAJIED - § 9ION UI UB[J UOISUdJ JO QINSOISIP Y], o

SQINSO[ISI(] JUAWJR]S [BIOUBUI JATJISUIS
pouad xodoid oyy ur syuowdIe)s [RIOUBULY AU} UL PAZIUF0IAI UG JARY SUOIIORSURI) JUBDIUSIS [[V

drerrdoadde oq 01 wdYy) punoy pue Ajiqer] 3youdq judwiojdwdlsod
pue ‘Kyiger] uoisudd ‘SMO[JINO0 pue SMO[JUL PALIJIP UONLIIAIAIP/SIAI] [NJISN ‘SJUNOIJL
91qQUI0J[[0dUN J0J ddUBMO[[E 10} suondwnsse SurA[1opun oy} pajen[eAd - s9Jewisd 3unuNOIIY o

SNSUASUOD JO ddUBPING dANJLILIOYINE JO
NO'[ ST AIAY) YIIYM I0J 0Z-6107 Ad Y3 SuLImp sy00q J911SI(] Y} OJUL PAIJUD UON)IBSURI) OU PIjou
am — sa1drjod Sununodoe erdordde Jo asn pue UOI1II[AS Y3 JOJ [qISUOASAI SI JUSWIFRURIA o

S3uIpuLq JIPNY JUBOYIUSIS

QOUBUIJAON)
UMM pASIey)) ISOYl YA UOTIBITUNUILIO))

LE1 30 0€T 28




SINVIINSNOD % SLNVINNODDV

NVINANVA 2 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

Q0UBINSSE PAIWI] — [SY 10U Ik By} SJUSWIIL]S [BIOUBULJ
o) SurAuedwodde uorewIoyu] 1Y) ‘uoneuoju] Arejudwd[ddng paimbay — s 10YI0

JUdWSeUBW YA SIUSWIIIFRSIP
OU pey oM pue ‘SAB[Op OU PUNOJ oM pue [npayds 03 SUIPIOIJk JUdIM FUIWi] — Jipne Y} JO Jurwi],

QUON — SIUBIUNOIIY JUIPUAdIpU] IOYIO YIIM SUOIIBINSUO)) JUIWISRUBIA
QUON - JUSWATBUBIA UM SJUIAAISBSI(]

sawuo [ewnol Sunsnlpe 1031pne ¢ — SJUIWIIR)SSIIA PIIDALIOIU PUB PIIIALI0))

QUON] - JIPNY Y} SUIULIOJI Ul PAIdIUNOIUH SINNOYJI(

(*JU0J) QOUBUIDAOL)
UMM pASIeyY)) 3SOY] YA UOTIBITUNUILIO))

LE1 30 1€ 28eg



SINVITNASNOD % SINVINNODOV

NVINANVA 2 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

iP=210U QUON

AJURIITJ(]
[ELIQIRIA] — JO1IQ T JUSWIOSBURIA

LE1 30 €T 28eg



SINVITNASNOD % SINVINNODOV

NVINANVA 2 NAOIL AV AVMOTIIDON

iP=210U QUON

1919 JUSWASBURA] JBIX JOLI]

LE1¥0 €1 a8eg



Page 134 of 137

Staff Report Agenda Item: G -2

DATE: November 10, 2020 (November 17, 2020 Meeting)
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Rob Hillebrecht, Associate Engineer

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to Execute the Agreement for Well #5 Landscape

Irrigation System Design Services with Schaaf & Wheeler Consulting Civil Engineers
for an Amount Not to Exceed $130,000.

DISCUSSION:

As part of Sunnyslope County Water District’s long-term planning effort, the Well 5 Landscape
Irrigation System project has long been contemplated and planned for. The project was highly
recommended in the 2017 HUAMP Update as an effective and affordable means to increase
municipal water supplies and quality. It was also included in the Five-Year Capital Improvement
Plan approved by the Board in 2017. As development along Fairview Road has significantly
increased this year, Sunnyslope has experienced major water demands for construction water.
Through this project, the construction water and the projected landscape water demand as the
developments approach completion could be supplied, lower quality well water as opposed to
treated surface water. This would preserve more of the higher quality treated surface water for
residential use, especially in Sunnyslope’s wastewater service area. Initial estimates show that
construction and landscape water demand that could be served by this project may surpass 75 AFY
by 2022. The attached design proposal has been provided by Schaaf and Wheeler who have the
experience and background to successfully design the infrastructure needed. With this design
completed Sunnyslope will be able to better evaluate the costs, benefits, and ideal timing for
constructing the project. The proposal includes four items: System Modeling, Facility Design, Bid
Phase Support, and Construction Phase Support. All phases are included at this time for budgetary
purposes. At the present time only 51hrs of Item #1 — System Modeling design work are needed
to ensure system sizing requirements are correct and all of Item #2 — Facility Design are proposed.
Staff recommends that the District approve only these items noted and additional work or
construction support will come before the board at a later date when this project is determined to
be ready for construction bid.

FISCAL IMPACT

The project design would be conducted on a time and materials basis not to exceed $130,000.
Initial estimates indicate approximately $150,000 in annual construction water sales along
Fairview Rd. Capital Improvement Reserves (Balance $1.7M) may be used for the project as it is
directly related to increasing long-term water supply and is part of the Capital Improvement
Program.



Page 135 of 137

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
The Well 5 Landscape Irrigation System project is categorically exempt from CEQA per Article
19 Section 13501(a) as it will not expand the use of the existing Well 5 site.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board make a motion to “Authorize the General Manager to execute
the Agreement for Well 5 Landscape Irrigation System Design Services with Schaaf & Wheeler
Consulting Civil Engineers for an amount not to exceed $130,000.

ATTACHED
Proposal for Well 5 Irrigation Water System by Schaaf & Wheeler
Well 5 Irrigation Water System Map



Page 136 of 137

Staff RepOrt Agenda Item: G-3

DATE: November 10, 2020 (November 17, 2020 Meeting)

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Drew Lander, General Manager

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to Register and Implement a New District Logo.
DISCUSSION:

As the District continues to grow it is essential that we continue the move forward to improve
customer access and transparency through new technology and communication with those who we
serve. The District is taking a large step towards becoming a significant service provider within
San Benito County and with the use of our coming newsletters and other public outreach there is
a need of additional logo branding to identify the District and make our vehicles and
advertisements recognizable to the public.

Presently the District logo has consisted of the use of the District seal. The seal is not readily
recognizable on our District vehicles and it presently does not adequately reflect the main service
we provide, which is high quality water. Staff have been working with a graphic design specialist
while putting together the newsletter to be rolled out later this month. With input from both staff
and the Water/Wastewater Committee the attached logo better represents the District services.
This logo will have good visual recognition on our white vehicles, website and advertisement
documentation. The logo will not replace the District seal, but is proposed to be used in place of
the District seal on public advertisement documents.

It is proposed the Board adopt the attached logo illustration and use it with all District documents,
advertisements, vehicles and communications.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Implementation of the logo is estimated to cost $4,100. These cost are associated with the
development of the logo, registration of the illustration to the District, and the purchase and
installation of new decals for the district vehicles. As the design and use of a logo is greater than
$1,000 and is intangible property, this cost would be capitalized, amortized over a five-year life
and is being requested as an interim request per our capitalization policy.



Page 137 of 137

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State
CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Board make a motion to approve the attached logo illustration for use as the
District Logo and direct the General Manager to register and implement the design.

ATTACHED
Logo Illustration



